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HEKLAR
ESPIONAGE - RUSSIA

Heklar is code name for a Soviet illegal agent
using the identity of Helmuth Felix Klawuhn,

\ Through the Socap Program (screening of new
Social Security applicants in Baltimore) the Social
Security application of Klawuhn dated May 2, 1960, was
located, He gave his birth date as January 29, 1925, in
Detroit, Michigan, and residence as 315 West 94th Street,
New York City. A preliminary check verified Klawuhn's
birth in Detroit to German alien parents .and there were
no traces of this family after 1933 which suggested they
had returned to Germany. It was determined that Klawuhn
was born a cripple with a hip disease and would probably
have the appearance as walking like a ''duck" all his life,
State Department records revealed the Klawuhn brothers
were taken to Germany by their mothexr in May,- 1932,
Specimens of the handwriting of Helmuth and Horst Klawuhn
appearing in State Department files were compared with
subject's handwriting by the FBI Laboratory and found not
to be identical.

It was determined subject's first known
presence in New York was July 8, 1959, when he rented a
room on the West side of New York. He was employed as
a salesman by Service Guidance Corporation and was
observed not to walk like a cripple.

Information developed through an anonymous
source revealed that the subject was in the possession
of a Hallicrafter short-wave radio receiver with ear-
phones and a long coil antenna concealed in a foot locker.
He also had a black portable typewriter, various types of
pills, pads of writing paper and several books on grammar.
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FBI Laboratory determined one of the pills was
a "phony" and closely resembled other tablets which have
been used as developers for secret ink messages in Soviet
espionage operations.

It was concluded that the subject was an impostor
and based on the information developed through the anonymous
source and the knowledge gained in the Karot case, it was
believed reasonable to conclude that the subject was a Soviet
illegal. Karot was a Soviet illegal interviewed in March,
1959, who cooperated with us as a double agent.

Subject was interviewed from October 18, 1960,
through October 31, 1960, under secure conditions and was
permitted to return to his residence in New York City on
October 31, 1960, Subject furnished information as to his
true status as a Soviet illegal and furnished complete
details regarding his selection, training and dispatch to
the U, S. and agreed to cooperate fully to the extent of
disclosing all available information concerning his knowledge
of Soviet espionage activities. In January, 1961, subject
disappeared after being in contact with Special Agents of the
FBI since October 31, 1960.
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ESPICNAGE - R -

Above caption is the code name for this case which
an individual using the name of Helmuth Felix Klawuhn who, we are
reasonably certain, is a Soviet illegal agent. This memorandum is
to consider our future course of action. .

Origin of C

Through our Socap Program (screening of new social security
applications in Baltimore) the social security application of Klawuhn
dated 5/2/60 was located. He gave his birth as 1/29/25, Detroit,
: Michigan, and his residence as 315 West 94th Street, NYC. His hand-
‘ writing contained foreign characteristics. A preliminary check

verified Klawuhn's birth in Detroit to German alien parents. There
was no trace of this family after 1933, suggesting the possibility
they had returned to their native Germany.

The Detroit O0ffice determined that Xlawuhn was born a
cripple with a hip disease and would probably have the deformity
| of walking "like a duck" all his life. He had a younger brother,
Horst Albert, born 5/23/30, Detroit.

®

State Department records reveal that the Klawuhn brothers
were taken to Germany by their mother in May, 1932. Their father /
followed them the following year. In March, 1947, the American /
Military Government in Berlin received a letter in the German _
language from a Helmuth Klawuhn residing at Parchim, Mecklenburg
Germany, advising of the birth of himself and his brother, Horst,
in Detroit in 1925 and 1930, respectively, and their trip to Germany
in 1932, The writer wanted to know whether he and his brother were
still considered as U. S. citizens and whether they would be permitted
to immigrate to the U, S. The letter was referred to the American

....Consulate. General who advised.that. his. request should he. p-@sent=1 . .
to that Office o . N T P [, .- e e m . :-,\ i e
e vme.nState Departmen© records alco rooral that in 1951-Horst

Klawuhn filed application for registration as an Americar citizen
before the American Vice-Consul in Berlin indicating his intention
to return to the U. S. for permanent residence,as soon as his
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Memorandum Belmont to Parsons
Re: HEKLAR
65-66132 ,

citizenship was established. His application listed his brother,
Helmuth, as then residing in Germany. State Department records fail
to reveal that Helmuth or Horst ever took subsequent steps to validate
their claim to U. S. citizenship or repatriate themselves to the U. S.

Specimens of the handwriting of Helmuth and Horst Xlawuhn
appearing in State Department files have been compared with subject's
\handwriting by the FBI Laboratory. Subject's handwriting is not
identical with these specimens.

Inf ion Develoned he Subi

The New York Office (NY0) determined that subject's first
known presence in New York was 7/8/59 when he rented a room on
New York's west side. He has been at his present address since
7/8/60. He is employed as a salesman by Service Guidance Corp.,
jobbers of household services. He does not walk like a cripple.

Information developed through an anonymous source reveals
that subject is in possession of a Hallicrafter short-wave radio
receiver with earphones and a long coil antenna concealed in a
locked foot locker., He also has a black portable typewriter,
various types of pills, pads of writing paper, several books on
grammar.

The FBI Laboratory determined that one of the pills made
to resemble "Creamalin" tablet, a common antacid preparation sold
in drugstores, is a "phony" and closely resembles other tablets
which have been used as developers for secret ink messages in Soviet
espionage operations.

At the present time NYO is maintaining most discreet
coverage of subject through an observation post, spot check
surveillances and mail coverage. His only activity, other than
his employment, is dating an Irish immigrant waitress, Rose McKinley,
who appears to have been a "pickup." She spends many nights and
weekends with him.

Analysis

... It is believed we can safely conclude that from the infor= .. .._.
. mation known .concerning.the-Xlawuhn-family; -subject—is an impostor..— -~ -
Further, from information developed through the anonymous source and
from our knowledge gained in the Karot case, it is believed reasonable
Ito conclude that subject is in the U, S. as a Soviet illegal agent.

Karot is the Soviet illegal agent we broke in }

i : : Vis in i
and who is now cooperating with us as a double aggggfln in March, 1959,

.
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HW_ 55080 DocId:32989537 Page 5

-2..77‘




Memorandion Belmont to Parsons
Re: HEKLAR "
65-66132

Course of Acti

We have carefully analyzed all aspects of this case and
considered various possible courses of action. As can be seen, we
do not have sufficient legal evidence for a prosecutive case.
Whether admissible legal evidence can be developed in the future

" in light of the clandestine nature of Soviet illegal operations
appears unlikely. From what we have learned in the Karet case, we
consider it extremely doubtful that surveillances and other investi-
gative techniques weould produce anything of value even if continued
for an. extended period of time. There is always the possibility
~that an extended investigation would alert the subject and he would
disappear, and we will have gained nothing.

We, therefore, feel that the best course of action is a
most thorougﬁ interview, similar to that conducted in March, 1959,
in Wisconsin during which we developed the Rarot subject as a double
agent. It is recognized that subiect may be difficuit to hreak
since he has been in the U. S. at least 14 months and probably lenger.
Karot was in the U. S. for about two months when we approached him.
. Despite the uncertainty as to success, we believe the ultimate
. possible gain is worth the attempt. Ir we are unsuccessful, we
will have at least neutralized him. :

, We also feel that if we are to interview the subject, it
should be done very soon. If dclayed, his relations with the Irish
.. waitress may develop to the point that would cause us additional
problems in our efforts to handle our approach to him in a meost.—
discreet and unobtrusive manner. ' . e
NYO has -advised tlat it has a suitable location for use

in a most thorough interview of subject.

ACTION:

If you approve,. we will plan to make our approach to the
subject during the week of October 17, 1960. Also, i you: #pprove,
Inspector D. E. Moore will go to New York and with New York Agents
conduct the interview of the subject. '

. HW 55080 - DocId: 329689537 Page 6
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TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI (65-66132) /,

f S

R ’ - ‘H-.j
FROM : SAC, NEW YORK (65-18217) ' L
SUBJECT:  HEKILAR

ESP. - R '
(00:NY) “

The subject was interviewed from 10/18/60 through
10/31/60, vy Inspector DONALD E. MOORE, SAS JAMES E. FREANEY,
LAWRENCE MC WILLIAMS, JOHN J, O!'T0O0LZ, and JAMES P. KEHOE.
During this period the subject was also interviewed on
occasions by SAS RICHARD P, MC CARTHY and DONALD F, WISEMAN,

LEGEND ORIGINALLY RELATED BY SUBJECT

The "subject stated that he was HELMUTH FELIX

KLAWUHN and that he-was born 1/29/25, at Detroit, Michigan.
Hé-stated his parents were ALBERT and CLARA nee SONNENBERG.
He+stated both parents were born in Germany and that they
originally met in Germany. He did not know the exact location
of his fathert!s birth, but believed that his mother was born
in Bavaria. His father came to the US first and was followed
later by his mother. The exact dates of thelr departure from
Germany or arrival into the US were not recalled. He stated,

- however, that when his mother left Germany, she was already
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NY 65-18217

pregnant, aand on her arrival in the US his parents were
married here. He had no brothers or sisters. While in the
US his father was employed as a cabinet maker, salesman -
and clerk. They resided in Debtroit, Michigan, at an unrecalled
address and returned to CGermany together at an unrecalled
date, but he believed that at this time he was about two or
three years of age. After returning to Germany at some
unknown time hls parents separated for personal reasons. His
father then returned to the US but he did not xnow how or when.
He remained in Germany with his mother.

At this time his mother was a singer and musician
and utilized these occupations as a means of support- for both
herself and him., At this time they travelled quite a bit all
over Germany and they also travelled in France and Belgium.

He stated that he definitely remembered being in France
because he noticed that they spoke a different language when
they crossed the border He also rescaliled staying in a hotel
in Paris and remembered living in Berlin, Hamburg, and Munich,
Germany, in that créep, He could not recall the dates or
residences in any of the above-mentioned places.

He stated that he remembered going to school in
Munich, Germany, and at thls time he was in the fifth or
sixth grades, and thils was the first time that he actually
remembered experiencing anti-Semitism in Germany. He
remembered that Aryan appearing beys i.e. blond.haired, sat up
in the front of the c1assroom and they were allowed to join
the "junior brownshirts” He stated that at this time he
never participated in this type of activity due to his Semitie
background. He could not vrecall the name or the location of

© this school which he attended in Munich, but he remembered that

R I R R e iahd
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it was about four to five blocks away from two night clubs
where his mother entertained. He stated that at this time

of his 1life his mother did not. accompany him to school as was
normal in the parent-child relationship because she. was Semitic
looking. Instead of hls mother she would have various friends
of hers accompany him to school to remove any possible stigma
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NY 65-18217

| " With regard to his mother's occupation he stated
that she was malnly a singer, but she was also a musician.

| When he got older he used to accompany her on the plano when
she was appearing in night clubs. At this time, she used her
maiden name for professional reasons. The subject later
changed this statement to the fact that she used a "nickname"
1ike"VON SONNENBERG", but stated that she always used CLARA

: 88 her first name. : ‘

He advised that he had no formal education and he
only went as high as the sixth grade and never remained for any
length of 2 time at any one school due to his mother's travelling.
He stated that the school in Munich which he attended for about
two years was the longest time that he was ever at one school.
He advised that he had no schooling whatsoever in English and
that he has learned English since he arrived in the US.

While in Germany, he never belonged to the Nazi
Party and constantly stated that he could recall very easily
how hard and difficult everything was in life for him. He
advised that he remembered his mother and Jewish friends
speaking in Yiddish in hushed tones in a manner so that he
could not overhear the terrible things that were happening to
the Jewish people at this time, He advised that he understood
Yiddish from being brought up in thls atmosphere but was not
fluent in it.

Sometime prior to the beginning of World War II
or in 1940, he and his mother left Germany and fled to
Switzerland. They travelled to Switzerland by train but he did

- not recall anything concerning dates or places connected

wlth this travel. He stated that he did recall, however, that
they proceeded directly from Munich, Germany to Basel, :
Switzerland, and later, from Basel to Zurich, Switzerland.
After he left Germany he never heard from his school friends
again, but his mother heard from her friends. :

He recalled staying in a small hotel in Zurich
named Engemathof, He also recalled going to a private music

school in Zurich. Until they left Zurich to come to the US,
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NY 65-18217

both he and his mother moved around quite a bit in'Switzerland.
He advised that during his period of residence in Switzerland,
he never served in the Swiss.Army. SR

Prior to leaving Switzerland, his mother heard
. from his father who was again in the US, in Datzoit ~t Y,
Michigan; that he had remariried and had a new wife who was
_‘fifteen to .twenty yearspyoungegﬂtbanﬁhgx»ﬁThefsubject stated
- thatahe;could*nOt‘fecélifdéggnitéLYZ'butwprequmed:ﬁhat:he and
his mother were:travelling on an American passport :from-
. @Germany -to Switzeriand. 7 o I AR )

.

vl )4 T, LS

Lo US .Embassy in Zurich
‘(later said Geneva) for papers to come to the US. He was a

: US.eitizen by birth and while he accompanied his mother,

e hismmotper_did;all.thefExplaining necessary at the Embassy ™

-~ £0 get papers as he could not speak English and nobody at

the Embassy could speak German. -His mother brought his birth
certificate and otherrapers to the Embassy and she was the one.
handling these documents. She obtained from the US Embassy
"documents® wnich allowed them to come to the US. He did not
say passport, and when asked how he could come to the US without
a passport he advised that if you needed a passport to enter the
US, then he did not understand how he got in, but his mother -
arranged to get "papers' at the US Embassy and he did not

recall anything concerning this matter. He was unable to
describe these papers in any respect stating that his mother
handled all of this. He stated that even though he was certainly
at an advanced age in life at this time, he did not handle

his own papers when coming into the US because of hls lack of

‘knowledge of the English language.

" e -mother applied at. the

With regard to the date that he came to the US, he
* advised at various times that this date was 1G44 through 1947,
. and at no time could he be specific regarding this date. He
believed that it was after World Var II . ceased in Europe.

He advised that they travelled from Switzerland
to a port in France by train. He could not recall the name of

ree premm e an .._..._.-: n—— -.... IR SR L L EUREY. T - T e
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NY 65-18217

the port.-in France from which they departed.. They then
travelled by ship from this unrecalled port in France .to
NYC. He stated that he could not recall the rame of the
ship, but believed it was an American ship because tHhe crew
spoke English. .

He stated he recalled nothing of showing his
papers when he entered the US and could not recall exactly
how he entered, the US 1n regard to debarking fromt the ship,
but did recall that when they first arrived in NYC he and
his mother stayed in Manhattan for several months ifi & niidtown
hotel. They then moved to Brooklyn where his mother 1ived
under her maiden name. . At this time™His mother< .

worked®  as a beautician and he occasionally #rersd
the plano., He remembered practicing the piano with one
ROBERTO (LNU) for several months and recalled that ROBERTO
was a good singeyr as.well as.a piaplst.:- -,

When his mother came to the US she then became
very sorry regarding this move since she could not get
together with his father who was now married to a younger
woman, She found this out while 1living in Brooklyn.

The subJect could not reconclle this statement
with the previous statement that his mother knew his father
had remarried prior to coming into the US.

When they moved to Brooklyn, he recalled that
they wereliving with a Jewish woman who resided four or five
blocks from Prospect Park. They remained here about two to
three months whlle living in Brooklyn. Hls mother also worked
in a luncheonette as a "saleswoman". They remained all
together for about six or seven months while residing in
Brooklyn., They departed from Brooklyn about 1947.

While living in Brooklyn, he recalled that the
Jewlsh woman wanted him to marry her fat niece who was 200 1bs.

...—....and wore red shoes. He thought this girl was older than him, . ~ . 7
——bub -could have possibly-beenmabout the safié age. He refused

-
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to marry this girl and recalled that this Jewish woman's
first name was REBECCA, _

About this fime he and his mother started to
move and his mother began to sing again. They travelled
to Boston where his mother sang and also they stayed in four
or five towns between NY and Boston, but he could not recali
the names of these towns. At thls time he wanted to be his
mother's accompaniags’, but she refused. He remembered that
while in Boston® they lived in a furnlshed room off a blg street
which ran from a rallroad station to the center of ftown.

It was in Boston about 1949 or 1950, that his
mother decided to return to Germany. She parted from him
in Boston and he does not know where she went to in Germany and
never heard from her again. He assumed that she dled
some time after departing in 1949 or 1950.

Upon leaving Boston, his mother left him four or
five hundred dollars when she departed. He only worked
occasionally in Boston as a planist accompanying singers. He
could not recall where he llved, the names of any of the
singers he accompanied, or the names of any of the clubs or

bars in which he played.

About 1951, he moved back to NY and stayed on the
east side of town around 34th St. at Second or Third Avenues,
but did not recall exactly where or how long. He advised that
he believed that he stayed here about six months and then
moved about the US to various cities.

He stated that in these tours he stayed at the
following places for approximately the lengths of time

indicated:
City Iength of Stay
.wmprsppn'~»ﬁthth:%:i%m“5rto~6~months~with'ﬁéther;p
-New York . : - e - —-Since 1957 angd previousl; -
- both on arrival and in 1951
Miami 3 weeks
-0 -
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NY 65-18217
- .City

Washington, D.C.
San Francisco
: Dallas

. Ft. Worth
Chlcago
Phlladelphia
Houston
Detroit
Kansas City, Kansas
New Orleans

Iength of Stay

2 weeks

1% to 2 years
2 months

2 months

24 to 3 years
2 months

3 weeks

2 years

2 months
Several months

He did most of his travelling around the country
by bus or hitehhiking. While travelling around the country
he worked as a pianist, at odd Jjobs, and as a salesman. He
recalled working in the Hotel Sherry Frontenac in Miami,
Florida, both as a bellboy and a pianist. He recalled being
in San Francisco in the summer time and shortly thereafter
going to Chicago. He could not remember the names of any
employers or of any hotels at which he stayed during his
travels around the US.

He remembered one job in either Chicago or Detroit
where he bought boxes of nylon stockings for 35 cents and sold
these boxes for $1.00. . He stated that at this time he
bought about 200 or 300 boxes, but recalles that the stoeckings
that he was selling were no good. He advised that around this
time he remembered staying 1n Chicago for quite a long time
because it was easy to make money there.

He recalled that when he was in Detroit he went
to Dearborn, Michigan, and applied for a job as a common
laborer with a construction company called Weber and Bankirk.
He applied with about 20 others but he foiled to get this
Job. He stated that he was not a member of a Union but that on
this construction job there were no unicns involved and his.
- dack of Unlon membership. was not ‘the. reason- for his 1naoiliqy
%0 obtain this position. - ?

-
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He advised that he recalled meeting a Negress

called Miss (FNU) POWELL. He could recall very litfle about

- this Miss POWELL except that she squinted and lived about ten
blocks from Michigan Ave. He was taking plano lessons from
her and she charged about fifty cents per lesson and he took
20 or 30 lessons at the rate of two lessons per week. Upon
leaving Chicago he went directly to Detroit, Michigan. He
then stated that now he recalls that it was in Detroit, not
in Chicago, where he met Miss POWELL,

He stated that he stayed for several months in
Detroit and that his main purpose for being in Detroit was an
attempt on his part to locate his father. He stated that he
did not know his father's residence, but went to an area in
Detroit called Hambtramelk , He stated that he went to this
particular area because it contained a lot of foreigner
and he felt that he would stand the best chance of locating his
father in this particular section. He advised that the way
he went about locating his father, since he did not know his
address, was to stop people in the street and ask them if they
knew of hls father,mentioning his name. He also went in to
many bars and queried both the patrons and the bartenders
in this same fashion. He recalled that while in Detroit he
stayed at a residential hotel which cost about a dollar a day.

He left Detrolt and went directly to Niagara Palis,
NY, where he stayed for one day. This was about 1955 or 1956.

K He then came to NYC where he stayed for a couple
of months. He stated that he stayed at a hotel in NYC, the
name unrecalled. He worked as a salesman selling pwelry,
earrings, ete. He advised that he believed that at this
time he lived on the west side about 27th or 28th St..,
between Ninth and Tenth Avenues, because he remembered going

© up town to around 31st, 32nd or 33rd Sts. to buy the jewelry
uxtwgg}esale which he then in turn went around selling at .
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NY 65-18217

At this point, the subject experienced great _
difficulty in remembering any addltional factors and he declded
to start with the present time and work backwards in an
attempt to resolve his actions for the ensuing period.

He stated that he is presently employed for Service
Guldance as a salesman. He descrihed this organization as one which
Sells & gérvice . to peopleslike splimbers, whersby they #(Service
Guidance ). Pecomménd: thém at g’ rate of $2%:00 ‘per postil zone. He
stated that a person wishing to join this service could
as many postal zones as were yet untaken in the specific trade,
I s. plumbers. . ' He stated that he worked for this company
for only a couple of months and that his immediate employers
name was a Mr. (FNU) LEVY and that the address of this :
organization was 66 Court St.; Brooklyn.

|
|
| : He also worked for a Charles Chester Shoe Company.
| He described the address of this organigzation as also on Court
| St. in Brooklyn. He stated that he so0ld shoes for this company
| and worked for them for about five or six months.
‘ He advised that another employer was one MIKE
MUNVES and that thls employment involved selling a machine that
sold or dispenseld four types of drinks. The location of this
employment was near Tenth Ave. and 42nd St., the exact address
unrecalled and he advised that he did not work here too long. .

. He advised that another simultaneous employment was
Professional Detail Service, 107-27 Hlillside Ave., Forest Hills,
Queens. He stated that he only sold this service in Manhattan
and that the service was one which promoted better relations
between druggists and doctors. This service sent gifts and
letters from abroad to doctors from the druggists who subscribed
to the service. He worked here for a period of about six months.

| He advised that he also sells Wonder Books..whlch are
childrens books".- ' 2=~ He was employed im this-capacity for
———about—one year. He stated that this organization was locatad in
the Bronx at an address unrecalled but that it later moved to
another 10é2§§§n in the Bronx, -and that the way to get there
uil

was to take ome Ave. Express, get off at 176th St., and it is
the fourth ding down on Jerome Ave,
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He stated that he also worked for Stay Put Signs
; which was located somewhere on either 3lst or 32nd St. in

: NYC on the third floor, He could nof remember how long he
worked for this organization.

He advised that he resided at his present address,
164 West 86th St., aboubt six or seven months,

Before this he also lived on the west side at 9U4th

St. The address was in the 300s, but he could not recall the
exact address. He stated that there was a five in the ending
of The address:and -that it might ha¥e been 325 West Ql%h st. thi
was a hotel, and that he lived here four £6 six months ?
stated that about 13 hears ago while in NY he got a telegram
from a girl in Sharon, Pennsylvania, and received a letter

| from this girl and also called her on the phone. He stated that

] the sequence of events in relation to this girl was that he

| called her on the phone, and gtated that he would come down to
Pennsylvania and visit her. Just prior to the appointed time.
for the visit she sent him a telegram telling him not to come
as the town was being flooded. He stated that since he could
not come to Zségher he decided to take a trip and went to

his

Philadelphia 1timore, then came back %o NY and moved to the
address at 94th St. While staying in Philadelphia, he lived

in a hotel paying about $2.50 a day for room and was here for
about one month. Prior to living in Philadelphia, he stayed in
a hotel in Baltimore and he could not recall the names of
elther of these hotels,

| Prior to taking this trip he lived on the west side

| of NYC at an address where he got a telegram and he believed

} this was at 85th St. He stated that this was an apartment

\ run by an old German couple, a man and a woman, and the

‘ address was between the 100 and 200 series and he believed it
to be 115, He stated that prior to this he lived at 10ist St.
in NYC, and before that he resided on West End Ave., and they

.m"nwere.hls iny -residences .during this period - in NY7Z.
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" With regard to the subject serving in the Armed
Forces of the United States since his arrival here, he stated
that although he registered for the Draft, he was not accepted
for service because he had flat feet. When he was advised
that flat feet would not keep one from serving in the Armed
Forces, he stated there was something else that the
doctors had found out that was wrong with him but they did
not tell him what it was and he did not know what it was. He
stated hebelieved also that he was kept out of the
service because/ihe time he took his physical examination,
he could not speak English and because of his lack of
knowledge of the English language, he was not taken into the
Armed Forces. Vhen advised that lack of knowledge of the
English language does not keep you out,but on the contrary,
special schools are run in the Armed Forces after
induction and this could not possibly be a reason for
non service, he stated he did not know why they did
not want him but they never got around to calling him into
the service and that he was classified as being physically
unfit. When asked why he received a 54 classification instead
of a 4F clagsification, he advised that the man who typed his
card at the Draft Board probably made a mistake in classi-
fying him:. He advised that he knew that the term UF applied
to persons who were rejected from military service for
physical reasons and he believed that was what he should
have been classified. “

He could not account for registering under one
Selective Service Act and being classified under another
Selective Service Act. He stated he did not register for
the Selective Service Act of 1948, did not serve in the
Armed Forces in the Korean War and could give no reason for
not registering under this Act.

With regard to certain of the contents of his
wallet, the subject advised as follows.

LHH 55080 DocId:32989537 Page 17
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" With regard to the package of $20 bills amounting
to $1920, he stated he saved this up over the years

and kept on adding to it. He tied it with a thread and
wrapped it in brown paper because it was neater, He stated

he saved only $20 bills because he liked them and they
were less bulky than $5 or $10 bills. He stated he
¥new there was exactly $1920 in this package. He would not
say when he flrst used brown paper to wrap the money but
stated he used many wrappers and they wore out over a period
of time,

With regard to the lease for his present apartment,
he stated the name, IRVING RUBEN, written on ift,1is an
individual working in Professional Detail Service and
the phone number appearing after it is RUBEN's phone number. He
stated the telephone number TR 4-9213 was the ftelephone
number of the building he presently resides in.

With regard to the registration card from Iocal
Board number 161, he claimed that the address shown, namely,
211 Clinton Street, Brooklyn, New York, was his address at
that time and that he registered right after coming to the
United States but upon reflection, stated it could have beer'
two years after he came to the United States.

With regard to the Notice of Classification, he
stated this was mailed to him at the same address on
Clinton Street and, although he had not lived there for
four years, a friend received this card and gave it to him
but he does not wish to say who thils friend is.

With regard to the receipts for radios purchased
at the Grand Central Radio Shop, he stated he originally
bought a Hallicrafters Radio to listen to radio messages from
gatellites in orbilt around the earth. He traded this radio
in at a later date and at this time, got a better radio. He

s s et

_8tated ‘uwmwhg_gtilized ear”phonesuwith.this~;§§§g:9n;y3jw -
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because if he turned a speaker up, it would disturb the
neighbors next door and also after certain hours, you

- cannot turn on a radio in furnished rooms. He stated
he: listened to broadcasts from San Francisco, Chicago,and
forelgn broadcasts from Germany, Switzerland, England
France and Brazil.

With regard to the school certificate from the
University of Iondon, he stated "Let me say something first.
That is a phony." He stated he bought 1t about five years
ago and used it to get a steady job. He would not state
where he bought it or from whom or anything else connected
with it and would not state where he utilized this certificate
to get a job.

With regard to the certificate of birth registration,
he stated "This is my birth certificate. My mother gave me
this in Switzerland before we applied at the Unlted States
Consulate in 1945.,"

FINAL STORY OF HIS TRUE BACKGROUND

Subject subsequently changed his story as to his
background but stated he would not furnish details concerning
his father and mother and his personal. life.

He said, however, that his father was a German and
his mother a Jew and that he had been born in the United States.
He declined to say exactly when he left the United States but
dndicated it was at an early age. He said his father and
mother separated while he was quite young and he lived with

i his mother. She used her maiden name and he was also known

‘ by this name.

According to him, his father became a prominent
Nazi and served in HITLER s army. He indicated thaf vis father

pR— - B Tt [ZEINS O IR AR of cwn e ve e
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may have been a scientist and had something to do with
scientific developments. He stated that while his father
and mother separated, his father never remarried and did

not live with any mistress. His father secretly met with his
mother under clandestine circumstances on many occaslons

and the subject, on some occasions, went to Berlin with his
mother to meet with his father, . :

According to the subject, this marriage was
apparently never known to Nazi officials and did not prevent
his father from being accepted as a true Nazgl., He stated
that his father frequently sent money and gifts to his
mother and himself., Subject claims to not know whether
his father is dead or not but said he has heard nothing
definite about his father since World War II,

Subject claims to have led an extremely difficult

‘life and said that he has been persecuted and taken advantage

of from as early as he could remember. He said that he

has always lived with his mother and that most of his 1ife
vwas in Germany. He stated that he has spoken English since
a child, that both his mother and father spoke English and
that in addition to speaking English wilth them, he has also
been accustomed to using the English language in talking to
various friends of his mother. He Iindicated that he had,
at one time, been in England, probably with his parents, or
at least with his mother,

Subject indicated that he and his mother had, at
one time, been in a displaced persons camp but he would not

‘'say in what country or indicate the camp. He did say that

he and his mother had attempted to gain admittance to the
United States and indicated this attempt may have been made
while in the displaced persons camp.

Subject indlcated that up until early 1959, he had

m»been residing with his mother 1n a city in. East. Ge"mgny. He
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would not name the city but saild it was not East Berlin.
He sald he was employed as a music teacher and resided in
an apartment with his mother.

Subject refused to give any detalls of his
personal history and stated that he did not, at this time,
want to furnish any information which would identify his
mother or father. He indicated that his father had held
such a position in the Nazl government that his name would
be known to us. He also indicated that because of certain
acts of hils father, he was afraid that this would have a
detrimental effect on the possibility of the subject himself
ever being allowed to remain in the United States.

FINAL STORY AS TO RECRUITMENT, INTELLIGENCE
TRAINING AND ASSIGNMENT IN THE UNITED STATES

Recruitment

In about July, 1958, subject was residing with
his mother In 2 city in East Germany. He was employed as
a2 plano instructor at a music school and also gave private
lessons, The music schools in East Germany are under the -
direction and control of the Ministry of Culture of the
BEast German Government. Part of his duties entailed -
attending political and "workers" meetings. He and other
instructors at the music school would furnish musical
entertainment which was used to entice people to the
meetings. While at the music school, he was accosted
by a man who identified himself as Mﬁ*%KUEHN, who addressed
subjJect by his name and questioned him abdut his work at the
school, KUEHN appeared to be familiar with the personnel
and school activities generally. Subject formed the opinion
that KUEHN was either a superintendent of the school or an

officlial of the Cultural Ministry of the East German GovernQ

ment._ The conversatlon between KUEHN" and the. subgect was -

) - - /
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held in the séhool building and KUEHN suggested that they
meet again at a later date. Subject agreed and suggested

described KUEHN as being 40 years of age, six feet, one inch,
tall, bony structure, light brown hair, light eyes with no
other distinguishing marks. Subject stated that KUEHN was

a very cultured and well-educated person who spoke "hoch"

or high German, He believed that KUEHN was possibly a
Berliner. KUEHN could read English but was unable to speak 1%,

After the meeting that was held at subject's
apartment, KUEHN scheduled a third meeting at his apartment.
KUEHN accompanied subject to the house and escorted him
into the apartment house through the rear door. Subject
salid that the apartment house was four stories high and con-~
tained approximately 34 apartments. The apartment to which
he was escorted was on the third floor in a wing of fthe
bullding. The apartment consisted of a large parlor on either
side of which were two separate units. Each uynit consisted
of a bedroom and living room. Subject was escorted to the
bedroom and living room on the left hand side of the parlor
as he entered. The kitchen and toilet facilities were
adjacent to the apartment on the right hand side.

KUEHN suggested a fourth meeting with the subject
which was to be held at a restaurant. He invited subject to
dinner and subject assumed that he would pay the check.

Upon arrival at the restaurant, KUEHN pointed out a man

and who was quite dapperly dressed, sitting alone at another
table in the restaurant. XUEHN suggested to the subject
that he address him and offer: assistance. In view of
his American appearance, he suggested the possibllity that
the man was unable to order properly. Subject advised that
he objected on the grounds that he did not know the man.

o T R T B e 1Y
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However, KUEHN Insisted and thereupon subject addressed

this unknown man. The man pretended to be delighbed to

find somebody with whom he could converse in English and

at KUEHN's suggestion, subject invited this unknown man

to their table. The man questioned subject closely regarding
the books in the English language that he had read and his
education in English. Subject stated that he, upon reflection,
decided that- this man was in the restaurant by prearrangement
with KUEHN for the sole purpose of testing subject's English.
He deduced this from the questlons he was asked by this unknown
man concerning his background in English studies and literature.

Subject recalled that KUEHN ordered a bottle of
wine with the dinner and the subject was quite surprised at
the termination of the meal when KUEHN allowed subject to
pay the check. Subject advised that he had made the offer
out of courtesy. Upon leaving the restaurant, KUEHN advised
subject that he did not want to argue with the subject over
the check while in the resbaurant and placed a sum of money
in subject's pocket. Subject stated that upon his arrival
at home, he found that the money given to him by KUEHN was
300 East German marks. The check in the restaurant had been
merely 60 East German marks.

Subject had a series of four more meetings with
KUEHN at which they discussed politics and geography. At
the eighth meeting, which was approximately two months after
his initial introductlion to KUEHN,while talking in KUEHN's

. apartment, KUEHN said to the subject "I came across a name

ke & R R i et Btk ok 1 e A

-
L

HW 55080
o

which will be interesting to you." He thereupon mentioned
the subject's father's name. Subject advised that because
his rfather had failed to notify the Nazi government that he
was married to a Jewess it would be detrimental to -
his father should it be known.His mother and he,so far as he
knew,were the only ones who knew of the marriage. The
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revelation by KUEHN took subject so by surprise that he
immediately began discussing his father's career and
relationship to him and his mother. Subject stated that
he was afraid for himself and for his mother believing that

' reprisals- would be taken against them because of his father's
prominence as a Nazi. After revealing to KUEHN all the
details of his father's relationship with his mother,
KUEHN assured him that he would not use the information
which subject had given to him and facts he knew about
subject's father to the detriment of either subject or
his mother. Upon reflection, subject felt that KUEHN
actually did not know as much about his father as subject
had related and he felt later that he had been tricked into
revealing too much. He saild, however, that his purpose was
to try to show that he had actually had very little to do
with his father and that he had always lived with his mother.

Subject advised that his education and indoctrination
continued with KUEHN for about two more months, the meetings
being held in KUEHN's apartment.

KUEHN began his educational course with geographical
albums on the Soviet Government. These albums contained
information on the progress that the Soviet Government has
made since the Soviet Revolution., The albums contained
photographs of citles, buildings, factories and important
landmarks of the Soviet Union. Underneath the photographs
were descriptions citing the production figures of the
factory or the political or social significance of the
photographed place. The second album introduced by KUEHN
was on the Socilalist Camp. This consisted, according to
subject, of photographs of cities and places of countries
that are affiliated with the Soviet Union, such as Czecho-
slovakia, Bulgaria, etc, These albums also contained figures
and charts and a description of the progress that has been
made by these countries since they adopted a Communist
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Government., Subject was required to memorize the facts and
figures which were supplied in these albums and he was
questioned on them by KUEHN, He was also given record
albums containing the national music of various countries
and specifically of the Soviet Union. Subject had a good musi-
cal background and was aware of many of the more prominent
composers throughout Europe but was not especially famililar
with various Soviet artists. Because of this, much of the
material concerned Soviet music and composers. Subject

was also furnished with material which identified and gave
the background of leading Communist figures. He said he
became familiar with the background of most of the leading
figures in the Soviet Union. In describing various charts
furnished subject, he said they were "beautifully done." He
sald many were in color and very effectively portrayed the -
advancement which has been made in the Soviet Union. He
recalled specifically a chart comparing illiteracy at the
time of the revolution with the present time and stated that
the chart dealing with this stated that over 90% of the
people were illiterate, and at the present time well under
10% are illiterate. The albums, brochures, and charts were
in the German language.
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Subject advised that after approximately four
months association with KUEHN he went to the apartment ) "
and was introduced by KUEHN to a Mr SCHILLER, SCHEILLER . ¢
made a joking remark to the subject ilupiying that the PR .
apartment was not KUEHN's, but was in fact SCHILLER'!s,
Subject describes SCHILLER as being approximately 47
years old, dark halir, dark complexion, abouft 5% 10! talil, , .
and rather chubby, The only distinguishing leature ko
subject could recall was that SCHILLER had a recessed : -
bridge to his nose, He advised that SCHILLER spoke

German with elther a Mecklenburg or part Polish accent.

He advised that SCHILLER was not as cultured as KUEHN,

but appeared to have a very wide technical knowledge.

Subject stated that SCHILLER was an engineer or
technician, He questioned the subject on his knowledge
of radio operation and construction, After questioning
subject, SCHILLER told him that he knew nothing about
radlo and proceeded to give him instructions, SCHILLER
also furnished subject manuals on radlo construction and
operation, He went into complete details on the
functional parts of radlo, At the completion of the
technical aspects of the rzdio construction, subject
was required to locate various frequencies on the radio
to display his abllity to locate low wave length broadcasts,
One of the statlons which subject was required to locate
contailned a broadcast by a man who recited five digit
numbers with a slight pause after each grouping.
Subject had no training in ciphers or code at this time,
but was merely required to copy down the numbers as
- . -reclted by the broadcaster, Subject stated that he wro -~ .
-COmmended by :SCHILLER for his aptitude in 16¢ating the - - -
station and recording the numbers broadcast., This I -
—~ - course of Instruction consisting of the training in . LT T T
" “"radio breakdown and construction and his ability to tune
in the station desired took approximately three weeks,
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Instruction in Espilonage Teechnlque

>

After the completion of the radlo course,

the subject was furnished books which were case
historles on esgplonage activity by German, English, and
other agents during and prior to World War II. He
recalled that the first book that was furnished to him

by SCHILLER was "The Esplonage dctivities of T, E. Lawrence",

a British Intelligence agent, With this book and the other
~ books which subject was required to read, he received a
supplement for each book, which he was told to guard
carefully as they were considered highly confidential
by his instructors, These supplements consisted of a
series of questions on the errors that were committed
by the espionage agent. The supplement made reference
by page to the espionage book., SCHILLER discussed in
detall the techniques used by the espionage agent, the
errors the agent made, and also the particularly fine
accomplishments which he might have made, Subject was
questioned in detail regarding the errors and advantages
of various espionage techniques. Subject stated that
at about this time he gathered that he was being
groomed by SCHILLER for activity outside the East German
Government, Heretofore,under the training of KUEHN and
SCHILLER, he belleved that he was being groomed for use
wlthin the East German Govermnment itself,

After the completlon of the course on espionage
techniques, subject told SCHILLER that if he was being
groomed to work in the West Berlin sector or the Western
Zone of Germany, he would not accept such an assignment,
He sald he did this because he was continually reading
about East German agents who were apprehended by West
German authorities, Subject advised the books on espionage
cases were for the most part in the English language., He

~= ~lremembered one was:about_spies on Tong Island, New York, — " ..

and another dealt with the Rote Kapelle, .
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Training in the Use of Secret Wrlting

’ Subject stated that after the completion of
his studlies on esplonage techniques and the errors
committed by espionage agents, he was then introduced
into the use of preparing secret writing by SCHILLER,

In this connection, SCHILLER told subject. that
he could prepare an open text letter whichwould appear
entirely innocuous. Thereafter, SCHILLER showed subject
how to use special paper and this was done in the
following manner, After an open text letter was prepared,
using elther pencll, pen, or a {ypewriter, the open text
letter was placed over a speclal sheet of transfer paper.
Subject described thils as a chemlcally treated paper which
could be used to transfer invisible messages to another
sheet, SCHILLER taught subJject to place the transfer
paper on a table and according to subject, any hard surface
was satisfactory., He sald it could be done on glass,
marble, or wood, and in fact the wood surface did not have
to be especilally hard,

He said that in placing the open text letter on
the transfer paper you could write on elther the side on
which writing appeared or on the back, or on both, He
sald that he was taught to use a rounded instrument with
no sharp edges and said that a plece of wood could be
used, but he, himself, customarily used the reverse end of
-2 ball point pen and he demonstrated with a ball point
pen, which had a fairly fine end , but was not sharp.

He sald that the letters or numbers could be written

right over the handwriting or typewriting, but they

had to be larger and he indicafted a size almost one half inch
high, It was noted, however, that in demonstrating this
wrlting his actual letters and numbers did not appear

e -—~=~~t0 be quite this large, - - - SRR e 2 e e
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In the secret writing it did not matter where
he started on the page and there was no necessity to have
any breaks in the writing for folding the letter. He
sald, however, that because of subsequent handling, it was
not desirable to write near the edge either at the top
or bottom or on the sides. In describing the pressure
exerted he sald that a moderate amount was used to insure
the transfer, but nevertheless you should not press too
hard as fthe indentations left should be light enough that
they could be removed, He sald that the transfer paper
furnished him was in tablet form and all of the paper in
the tablet was transfer paper as far as he knew, He
saild he was quite sure this was so as they did nct tell
him to use only a certain portion of the tablet. He
sald they also told him that he could use each sheet of
transfer paper approximately filve times, elther side, but
that he rormally only used the transfer paper once and then
destroyed it.

He sald that he did not know anything about the
composition of the transfer paper other than that it was
speclally treated, With regard to the paper to be used
for the open text letter he said that any paper that was
not too rough or porous could be used., He said they
showed him some lined paper which they did not consider
desirable as the lines would interfere wlith reading some of
the secret writing,

He sald that there was no instruction given him

as to folding the paper, as to the type of envelope to

be used, or as to the number of sheets which could be

used in any letter., He said he presumed as many sheets

as necessary could be used and this would not affect

thelr ultimate readability. He sald they did tell him

not to handle the special paper too much as it might - T '

affect its-transfer -qualities -and-he ‘was also told-that he - - -
~ShHould not handle the letters unnecessarily after the a0 ST

secret writing had been placed on the letter,
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Subject advised that for purposes of security
when a sheet of the transfer paper had been used, rather

than put it back in the pad where it might be detected,

subject was instructed that he could crumble the sheet
and lay it aside casually where its significance would
not be detected by any searcher, He advised that he

was instructed’that when he again desired to use the
paper he was not to smooth the crumpled sheet by pressing
it with his hand, but rather he was to take the sides

of the paper and stretch the paper back into shape,

Development of Secret Writing

After subject practiced wrlting open text
letters and then preparing a secrecv message on the
letter, he was given instructions in developing
the secret writing, For this he was given three
pills, One of the pills was disguised as a greamalin
tablet and this tablet had three deltas or triangles
on it, 1Inside the white coverage was a core which
the subject described as dark yellow. (It actually
appears to be more of an orange-~brown color), The
second tablet was the same size as the first one, but
there wre no markings on the white outer coating.

The core of this second tablet was about the same

slze as the first tablet, but subject described it as
being light yellow in color, The third tablet also had a
white coating, but the coating was very thin, The

tablet itself was much smaller in size and subject

described it as smaller than a Bayer aspirin tablet,
The cwating was very thin and the core of this tablet
was described by the subject as "ash" color, In trying
to more definitely define thls subject was asked if

it would be described as a 1light gray and he indicated
that he felt an ash color more nearly described it;

was.

- but:-gould not explain actually what the. difference L e
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and he therefore did not make any special effort to
retain all of the coating., He crushed the core ,
very carefully until it was in powder form with no
gralns remaining. After all three cores had been
thoroughly crushed, they were placed in any solution
which contained 80 per cent or more alcohol, This
was then mixed very thoroughly and there was no time

the paper containing the secret writing was held by
the edges, quickly inserted into the solution, and
solution cover the secret writing uniformly as
over-~exposed before the remainder was finished. He

time of a few seconds that i1t could remain in the
solution before it had to be removed, He saild that

the wrlting would never be visgible, k

With regard to the 80 per cent alecohol,
product was desirable, although he presumed that a
that he asked if gin could be used and they told him

- ryghited States)_which contained-92 per. cent alcohol,

-
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Subjectwas advised that he should crush these
three tablets thoroughly. He has the impression that the
whlte coating on all three have no purpose whatsoever

sifted around in the solution for approximately ten to
fifteen seconds., Subject sald 1t was necessary that the

otherwise part of it would appear quickly and would be

said that it was necessary to watch this most ¢leosely
as when the writing started to appear there was only a-

in tralning he often had difficulty in that the writing
would become visible along certain edges and he would
take the paper out too quickly, and as a result much of

.1t could, but that he should be careful and not drink
! Yoo much, He sald that he subsequently used a cologne
for this purpose (Jaynor Alcoloyne - purchased in uhe

limit placed on the mixing, After it was mixed thoroughly,

subject sald that they did not indicate that any certain

_.straight alcchol would be preferable. He sald, however,




L

i
€

®  gm *

NY 65-18217

With regard to the amount of liquld needed for
the solution, subject sald they told him what the exact
amount was, but he had forgotten it as they gave him
an easy way {0 measure this, He said he was told to
take a normal glass (by description and measurement
this turned out to be an eight ounce glass) and then.
fill the glass approximately half full of the liquid,

He would then £ilt the glass until the liquid barely
touched the lip of the glass and also barely touched the
raised part of the bottom of the glass. Thereafter,

he always added a very slight smount so that he actually
would have slightly over four ounces of liguid,

Subject said that any container could be used
for mixing the solution and for sifting the paper in
the solution, but inasmuch as the secret writing could
be on both sides of the page, it was necessary to see
that the soluticn was sifted over both top and bottom,
He demonstrated this by holding diagonally opposite
corners of a sheet of paper, quickly inserting them in a
liquid moving the paper back and forth, and then at
approximately 12 seconds removing the paper from the
liquid, He then shook the paper slightly and said that
nothing else was needed, that 1t could dry by itself.

Subject said that in the event the paper was
left in the solution too long the action could be
stayed somewhat by immediitely placing 1t in cold
water affer 1t was removed. He said, however, that this
did not do too much good, ‘

With regard to the appearance of the secret
wrlting, he said that when developed it was a copper-
bronze color, He sald that when it first began to appear
it appeared as a very light brown and that you had to .
remove the.paper when-the.writing first became truly =

————yigible;  HE sdid that if the paper was left in the

solution too long the entire paper and writing would
turn a dark brown and the wrilting could not be read,

—
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With regard to the gffect the solution had
on ink, he said that whil¢ the ink ran and became
smeared all over the paper he sald that it was actually

' easier to read with this background than if a pencil
or typewriter had been-used,

While one sheet was normally developed at a time,
training was also given in developing two sheets at a
time, and subject thought that it might be possible to
do even more, but he thought this would be very
difficult, He said that when two sheets were going to be
developed at the same time you doubled the amount of
alcchol (eight ounces) and used a total of six pills,
The mixing was done exactly the same, Thereafter,
you separate the two sheets to be developed by placing
a pencll or some other hard object of a similar size
between the edges of the sheets, grasping them securely
and then inserting them in the solutlon and sifting
as previously described. He sald that sometimes the
sides of the sheets facing each other did not recelve
an even amount of the solution and this resulted in an
uneven development, He said that there was also a way
to prevent toc rapid development of the writing and
he said this was done by taking a drink of water,
holding it in your mouth, and spraying lightly on the
paper, He sald this was probably desirable 1if you
tried to develop two sheets at the same time, Subject
stated that in practicing the secret wiiting and develop~
ing the secret writing he used the same paper and
developers that he was subsequently provided with (except
for the alcohol) and he is therefore certain that his
secret writing can bhe developed wlth the chemicals
furnished him, He said he did not, however, develop
agy of hls own wrifing after he came to the Unlted
States, R - .

O

e e e —-SUD Je et had -at-his room two _shot glasses and- ———— -

~—- - g osmall metal spoon, and he stated that .he used these

. -
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to crush his pills as the shot glasses prevented losing
any of the cores of the pills, He sald that for a
container for the solution he used a large dust pan,
which he cleaned thoroughly and then tilted slightly
by placing the lip of an ashtray or simllar object

and thereby forming a basin, He sald anything of this

nature could be used and it could be tin, metal, or
glass,

Instruction in Use of Camera

Subject advised that he was instructed in the
use of a camera, He stated that he had a good working
knowledge of the operations of the camera and that this
phase of The instruction extéended over a very short period,
possibly one or two days. He advised that he was not
instructed in the method of preparing mikrats or
microdots, He stated that he was instructed in the
technique of reading mikrats with the use of the camera.
He advised that although he had had the instructilon,
he was never able to read a mikrat by thls means., He
advised that he was instructed by SCHILLER that -the
best way to read the mikrat was with the use of a micro-
scope, but that in emergencies i1f no microscope were
‘ available he could read the mikrat with the aild of the
1 camera in the following method: The mikrat was to be
‘ . placed on a piece of glass or transparent paper, such
¥ " as cellophane, Underneath the mikrat a light source
| was to be placed, The lens of the camera was to be
\ opened to 1ts widest capacity and the rear of the camera
|
|

was to be removed., The camera was then to be held at the
proper distance from the mikrat and by the use of the

camera lens the mlkrat would be sufficlently magnified to
enable it to be read, He stated that the distance .Z:ou the
mlkrat-depended upon-the strength of the 1érs 6f the camer:,
“and-that it could only be done by trlal, He advised thas he
was given a 35 mm, Kodak camera for practice purposes and
was allowed to retain it, ..

-~ 28 - '
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Training in the Use of Cipher

In the last two weeks of instruection, SCHILLER
gave subject the following instructions in the use of ciphers
which was -to be used in his communications with his superior.
The secret writing processes which he had learned enabled
him to send hidden messages. These messages, for further
security, were to be inciphered when ment lon was made
of sensitive subjects, which would include names, addresses,
and so forth. .

With regard to the above usage, the subject was
provided with a combination code book and cipher pad. He
stated that he believed he could determine the size of this
book because it had left an imprint in his wallet where he
had carried it. He viewed his wallet bubt could not ascertain
the imprint. From memory, after looking at his wallet, he
stated that its approximate size was 3" x 2%" x 3/8".

He described this book as follows:

It opened like a book rather than a pad. The
outside of the book was a greyish-green plastic type cover,
The cover itself had no writing on the outside of it.

He did not recall how the paper was bound to the cover,

but stated that it must have been glued because the individual
sheets came out very easily. He descirbed the sheets of
thls book as very thin paper. The color of these pages
have the same color as parchment paper and he stated that
this color would most approximate ivory. He stated that the
pages were divided into two sections, the first half of

the book being the ciphers for receiving and the second
half being the ciphers for sending. The color of the pages
for both halves of the book was identical and they were
distinguished by a different color on the -edges of the
pages; however, he could not recall the color utilized

on the edges of the papers. He merely rememberel that they

1 e A el B H
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" necessitate the use of the whole twenty line group, he

‘”Tﬁtﬁéfféétlﬁhat there was a -"u" in the code; but no O

- also contained punctivetion signs such s neriods, comm2s,
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were different. With regard to the writing on the pages,
he stated that the printing on the pages was smaller
than typing, however, he could not ascertain the exact
size of the printing.

He stated there were approximately 100 pages in
this book, fifty pages for receiving and fifty pages for
sending. He began using the first page for receiving
and then proceeded to the middle of the book for sending
rather than beginning at the opposite end., He believed
that the numbers were in five digit groups, that there
were about five groups to a line, and about forty lines
to a page. The lines ran consecutively for twenty lines
and then a double blank space appeared in the middle
of each page and twenbty more lines appeared below this
spacing.

When sending or recelving a message he began using
the first half of the page. If the message did not

disregarded any remaining numbers in the first half of the
page for his second message. He would begin his second
message then with the bottom half of the page. When he
finished with the two halves of any page, he tore this page
from his book and destroyed it by burning.

Cn the back inslde cover of the book was the code
that he utilized. This consisted of the German alphabet
with numbers after the letters signifying what numbers
should be used for what letters. He stated that to the
best of his recollection, the majority of letters utilized
three digits, however, some had two and some had four
digits. The basic language used for the code was the German
language, The alphabet in the code book was not a complete !
German alphabet, as several letters were missing. The missing
letters were repetitious letters which were differentiated
by the use of an accent mark. _He pave as an examnle

with an umlaut. In addition to the alphabet, the code

and so forth and he believed that all punctuatiin signs
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consisted of five digits, There were no numerals in the
code and for the numbers zero through nine, the spelling
of these numbers was encoded. He s tated that there
vwere also special signs in the code which also had
numerical equivilents although he could not remember
the number of digits used in these equlivilents., He

. 8ald that there was a special sign that meant that
what followed this sign in the message was in the Latin
alphabet rather than the German alphabet, There was another
sign which meant that what followed this sign was again
going to be in the German alphabet., He stated that this
was necessary because belng in America you would run
into words which could not directly be translated into
German and, therefore, would necessitate 1t to be written
in English, The only other thlngs appearing on the back
page of this code book was a set of numbers which was
his code name for giguing his secret writing message.

As an exdmple of how he utilized this code he
provided the following ericoding of the word "dear":

D 2l
E 345
A 34 .
R 7891
12345 67895 46789 34697
24345 34789 1 |
36680 91574 5
24,345 34,789 1,
D E A R

i
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He stated that when enciphering the code, the
numbers from the cipher pad were added to the code, which
had already been prepared. The addition was done from
the beginning i.e., the left side of the line, When
the numbers were added and the total was more than 10,
only the last digit was put down, tThe first diglt being
dropped completely and not carried in the total.

General Instructions

After KUEHN introduced subJject to SCHILLER, subJject
vlsited the apartment in which he was trained alone. At
the first meeting alone with SCHILLER, after subject was in
the apartment for about an hour, SCHILLER received a
telephone call, after which he questioned subject as to
whether subject had noticed that he had been surveilled
from the music sechool to the apartment. Subject advised
that he had not made any such observation and SCHILLER
proceeded to tell subJject in detall what he had done
and how he had travelled from the time he left the music
school until he arrived at the apartment. SCHILLER cautioned
subject that for security reasons ke must be alert for
survelllance, He told him that in crossing streets he
should look back and observe whether any person was
following him. SubJect advised that on three or four
subsequent occasions he observed XKUEHN observing him
and so reported to SCHILLER. Subject stated that this
was the extent of training he had in surveillance detectlon.

Subject advised that in the last two months
- of his training the tempo of his meetings with SCHILLER
increased to four or five meetings a week. The training
period was from 2:00 a. m. to 3:00 p. m. or from 3:00
pP. m. to 9:00 p. m. In addition to the training periods,
subject was instructed and did make several trips from
the East Berlin sector to the West Berlin sector in order
to observe the security regulations of both the East
Berlin.and West .Berlin. pollce....He also. was instriucved
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to observe the baggage check procedures followed by both
sides. SCHILLER instructed that subject was to particularly
consider boarding a train on the Lichtenstein station

©of East Berlin and to leave the railroad at the Bahnhof

Am. Zoo station in West Berlin. From VWest Berlin he was

to lmmediately embarx via plane for Paris., He was
instructéd that he should travel from the Bahnhof station

to the airline office and learn the procedure which he
would use when he was making this actual trip. Subject
advised that he made trial runs on three or four occasions.

Subject was advised that when in the United States,
in the event of an emergency, he was to use a drop in
Van Cortlandt Park, the location of which was deseribed
to him. An entire album of photographs which depicted
the bulldings in the viecinity of the emergency drop, the
park area through which he would travel toward the drop,
and the location of the @rop shown from several angles
in the photographs, Subject was instructed that if he
had to use this emergency drop he should place a message
in it on the first Saturday of the first, third, sixth,
or ninth month. He should visit the drop 1f possible
before 6:00 p. m. He was told that any message he placed
in the drop should be in secret writing or code and he
was advised that the message could be rolled up tightly
and then covered with scotch tape in order to make it
waterproof. Wlth regard to the first, third, sixth,
and ninth month, the subject said that they told him
every three months, but then did say first, third, sixth,
or ninth. Subject said that this was only an emergency
drop and he would not be expected to use it if he could

communicate with his prinecipal through his normal mail

-drop. He sald this was the only drop that was provided

-
L4

55080

him in the United States.

The instructions which subject received to locate
the drop were as follous:

Gc to 259th Street and _Broadway and on the nor+fwest

---eorner -of 'this intersec¢tion was a furniture store. gross - T C
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the street to the edge of the park in line with this furniture
store. Proceed into the park in a direct line past an

open play area and proceed for about five minutes checking
behind you to malke sure you are proceeding in a direct

line with the furniture store at your back. After about

five minutes walking, you will come to a slight rise. On

the other side of this rise are located three rocks. The
first rock about shoulder height on a man, the second rock
about three feet high in line with the first and the third
rock about one foot high and in line with the other two.

‘Tnder Gethird ‘rock thaere will be located a container to

receive the messages. The subject stated that although

he could not remember exactly, there was some type of
path close by to the rock under which the container is
located. Subject further advised that said path was between
the first large rock and the remaining smaller rocks.

General Observations of Subject
During Training Period

Subject advised that from various things he observed
he was sure that the apartment in which he receilved his
training was also being used to Ttrain other individuals for
a similar purpose. He said that frequently on arriving at
the apartment he would notice numerous cigarette butts
in the ash trays. He also on one occasion arrived at the
apartment approzimately thirty minutes early and was told
at that timze that he should not arrive before the appointed
time, Thereafter, if he would get to the apartment before
the scheduled time he would have coffee at a nearby cafe.

- While sitting in this cafe he noticed another young German

about his age waiking by the cafe carrying books on several
occasions. Also, on one occasion, when he left the apartment
he noticed this same German in the cafe having coffee and,

in his own mind, he is quite certain this individual was
perhaps destined for the Unlted States inasmuch as subjedt
noted that he had the same German-English books as did

the subject, _
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While the apartment bulilding was obviously used
for- residential purroses, the apartment which subject
visited was at one end of the bullding and had large
antennas and also had the windows covered with heavy drapes.
Subject noted that on the opposite end of the apartment
building was another apariment wlih similar drapes and
antennas and he, therefore, concluded that probably the
second apartment was utillzed for the same purpose.

In the apartment where subject received his
training, he was always immediately escorted to one bedroom
wing of the apartment and remained in this wing all the
time he was there., He was quite certain that another
student was receiving training at the same time in the other
bedroom wing inasmuch as frequently he heard voices. In
addition, he was instructed never to come out of the rooms
he* was in without knocking on the door and being permitted
to come out, This was true whether he wanted to go to the
bathroom or wanted anything in connection with his work.

It was also tyue . " when he was through with his work
and ready to denart. Subject observed that on several
ocecasicng 12 also heard female voices.

Subject stated that he believed that both KUEHN
and SCHIILLER ware members of the East German Secret Police,
They never asked him about other students or his friends.
Subjet- &2 & not imow whether anyone else was aware of the
training ne was recelving, but he supposed that the principal
of the music school knew that he was under instruction
because on cne occasion when he was unable to attend class

. the prineipal said to him "Oh, it's right you are busy. I

© will get someone to substitute for you". SubJject advised
that as the tempo of his meetings increased it was necessary
for him to miss some of his classes. SCHEILLER instructed
him to skip the clisses and obtain a substitute. SCHILLER
reimpursed subject for the pay he would lose by missing
the classes. SubjJect recalls that the first payment he
recelved from SCHILLER was 400 East Germen marks. . F. udvised

[ L
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that SCHILLER paid him regularly in this fashion but did not e
demand a receipt for the payments. He stated also that in e

addition to the initial 300 marks which KUEHN had given
to him, KUEHN also had given him the funds from time to
time and KUEHN did not require that he sign a receipt.

g Mail Drop Instructions

After subject was advised that he was to be sent
to the United States he was furnished the name of an
individual in France who was to be his mall drop. This
individual resides in the Saint Clichy area, a suburb of
Paris. Subject was told to send his letters to this
individual airmail and in the open text of the letters
was to lindicate whether or not there was secret writings
by including the word serious or seriously on the tenth
line of the open text letter. He was told that on the
flap of the envelope he should not put a return address,
just the name "Melvin Bushe”. With regard to letters
which he would receive, the word light or lighitly on the
tenth line would signify to him that there was secret
writing on the letter., Letters which he recelves would
have the name OSWALD BOUCHE on the flap of the envelope
with no city or country indicated. The open text of
these letters to him began "Dear Helmuth" and they are
signed OSWALD.

Subject was not told how often he should wrifte or
how often he would receive letters, but was told that he
should not bother them with too many letters and he
therefore expected that he would communicate with them
perhaps every three months. He also said that he did not
expect to hear from them except when they answered his
letters. They indicated that they would acknowledge
receipt of his letters but indicated that it would be
unlikely that they would communicate with him except
after he had written them, Subject stated that the name
OSWALD BOUCHE was not the name of the person at the mail .
drop which he wrote to. s A e
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Receipt of Material and Preparations for Departure

Aprroximately three or four days prior to the

time he was to actually depart for the United States,

subject was introduced by SCHILLER and XUEHN to a

third individual. Subject recalled that on this occasion
when the three of them were at the apartment, SCHILLER

and KUEHN were very nervous and were obviously hoping

that the indivicdual coming to visit them would be impressed
with the subject and the training ne had received. This
individual was late in coming to the apartment and KUEHN - )
and SCHILLER were very nervous whild waiting for his- arrival,

When the individual came,he was introduced by
name, but subject saild that since he met this unknown individual
only on this occasion and on the day that he actually travelled
to East Berlin, he does not recall this man's name. He
described this person as follows: -

Russian nationality; 40 yezars old; 230 pounds, 6 feet
tall; a foothall type with very rough mannerisms who spoke
German with a distinct Russian accent. His only distinctive
feature was his massive frame. This person questimedsubject
generally on the instruction he had received and then
congratulated him on passing his course and receiving the
trust which was being placed in him by his instructors.

This man had with him about six pages of forms which were
receipts for the property that subject was to receive in
connection with his trlp to the United States as an
intelligence agent. Neither SCHILLER, KUEHN, or this man
had ever required subject to furnish a statement of cooperation.
In the numerous papers which subject signed at this time,
he belleves that there was no statement of cooperation;-
however, he said that he signed the papers so quickly he
could not be certain, He states positively no mention
of a statement of cooperation was made to him nor was

1t brought to hls attention if it were among the papers
which he signed. At this time he received the following

.
¢
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A complete set & clothes consisting of two
new sults, shirts, underwear, socks, shoes, hat, ties.
All of these clothes were American made.

Lugsage - two bags

35 millimeter Kodak Retina III S, serial number
57230, equipped with a retina-xenar lens £2.8/50, serial
number 5790841, with the words Schneider ~ Kreuznach imprinted
on the lens casing and a brown leather camera case stamped
"Made in Germary".

Certificate of birth registration number 582-114782
in the name of HELMUTH FELIX KLAWUHN.

Two Selectlve Service cards - Registration Certificate
in the name of HELMUTH FELIX KLAWUHN, 211 Clinton Street,
Brooklyn, New York, reflecting registration at Local Board
161, Brooklyn, New York, on March 19, 19#7, and a Notice
of Classification from Board number 161, postmarked Brooklyn
5, April 26th 1951 addressed to HEIMUTH KLAWUHN, 211
Clinton Street, Brooklyn, classifying him V-A on
April 25, 1951, with Selective Service Number 50—161—25-274

School certificate from the University of ILondon
at the Kingsley School for HELMUTH FELIX XLAWUHN. This
certificate indicated he passed the general school
examination at mlid-summer in 1942,

$4,500 in American money. The entire sum was
composed of bills of $20 denominations, with the exception
of a couple of hundred dollars which were in $10
denominations.

A pass to the Eastern sector of Berlin.

| A French and American passport.

-
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: '»Three pads concainin@ tranuxer papér for- secret
wr&ulra. Mo of . the -pads worn 10" x 7 374" and the '
third pad ‘was approximaiely 8" x 64", All of the paper
in these. pads were tvanSLef paper and the smzller pad
was to be used when he had’ only a.short letter to send.
One of the larger pads was'not .fo be used until subject
recelved instx uct;ons to beain using that paper.,

Three bottles of pills whicn contained cancealed
chemicals to be used in developing secret writing.’

3 cmeination ¢ipher pad and code book,

A monsy container which consisted of a white
cloth bag about just large enough to contain paper money.
This was of very fine cloth, white in c¢olor, and was to
be carried against the body undsr thes arm., It was held
by mez2ns of a combination string and rubber band which went
around the neck. This held the container tightly against
the body and because of the light cclor would not be
easily observed

S . Subjeot Vb “told tnat he would weceive $200
8 month . compensation for-his wéerk. . In . additlon, his: mother
wowld: récelve 350 East. German marks a month, which was
the salary.subject regelived .at the musie: school... Hig"
mother  also was moved to0+a’ more Tuxurious apartment Whlch
was being afforded to her because of her son's cooperation.
Subject stated that in inlftial discussions 1t was
indicated that he would be expected tao stay in the United
States about two years, but that this was then raised to
-three years and subsequently to four-or five years, - i
. The final understanding was that he would be in the
United States approximately four to five years, He dpes
not know how he would receive additional money in the
United States, The money he received at the outset was
approximately- two years salary,
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Travel to the United States .

Subject advised that SCHILLEFR and the unknown
Russian drove to the Fastern section of Berlin., The Russian
and SCHEILLER both desired that the subject travel from East
Berlin by railroad to West Berlin from the Lichtenstein
Station to the -Bshnhof An Zoo in West Berlin, Subject
advised that on his previous trial runs, he had decided
against travelling in this method inasmuch as the Eas?t
German police checked very carefully on this route. Subject
therefore decided that he would travel from East Berlin to
West Berlin on the elevator, Reluctantly, SCHILLER . and

the Russian agreed to allow the subject to travel by elevator
and, accordingly, left him at an elevated station, the exact
location of which subject does not recall.

Subject advised that on boarding the elevator train
he placed his luggage on a seat on one side of the car and he
himself sat on the opposite side, Wien the inspector passed
through the car, he glanced at the luggage, but since no one
was sitting by it, did nothing about it. He also looked at
the subject but did not address him, Subject advised that
this casual inspection was the regular routine and 1t was
for this reason that he decided to travel by elevator from
East Berlin to West Berlin,

Upon arrival in West Berlin, subject proceeded
immediately to the alrline ticket office. He had been afforded
a schedule of flights by his instructors and also in his previous
trip to West Berlin, had checked the flight times himself. In
order to procure his ticket for transportation to Paris, he
displayed his French passport,

On arriving in Paris, subject destroyed his French
passport as he had been instructed to do by SCHILLER ., He

destroyed it by tearing it up inbo small pieces and fiushing
it down a toilet.
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Subject sald he stayed in Paris for almost a
month and then flew to the United States arriving in the
United States the last of March or the first of April, 1959,
He came to the United States on an American passport and on
arrival here destroyed this passport as instructed the same
way he had destroyed his French passport,

Activities 1n the United States

The subject stated that upon arrival in fthe ﬁnifed
States, he made a trip around the country which trip contained
stops in the following cities in the following order:

New York City Denver

Philadelphila San Francisco

Baltimore Yellowstone National Park
New Orleans Kansas City, Kansas
Houston Chieago

Port Worth Detroit

New York City

He stated that upon arrival in New York City,

at this point he proceeded to a city in Connecticut where
he remained only one day, did not stay overnight, and then
proceeded to Boston. From Boston, he returned to New York
City, and at this time stayed for a few months in New York
City. He then took a short trip of about two weeks duration
going to Baltimore., He resided in Baltimore in a hotel and
visited Washington, D, C,, from Baltimore. From Baltimore

he rebturned to New York City where he remalned until the
time of interview.

In connection with the various cities in which the
subject stayed in the United States, he advised that he had
been in Chicago twice. He also advised that after travelling
to San Francisco, he bought a package tour on a bus which
included a tour of Yellowstone National Park and other points.
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At Yellowstone National Park, the tour slept in a motel

and the meals were included in the tour., At Yellowstone
National Park, he departed from the tour and travelled on

his own by bus to Kansas City, Kansas. In Kansas City, he
reslded in a hotel which was directly across the siuare from
the main entrance to the railroad station. He then proceeded
from Kansas City to Chicago by train., He stayed a total of
one month in Chicago on both occasions, and while travelling,
he used the last name of KELLY on several occaslions while
reglstering at various hotels.. .

Whilein Detroit, he stayed at the Hotel Metropole
under the name of ROY GORD from Chicago, Illinols, He stated
that he belleves the time of his stay at the hotel was Just
prior to the time that the British Royalty visited this area,

-and he believed he was in Detroit in May or June, 1959. The

subject also advised that he first used the HELMUTH FELIX KLAWUHN
identity when he arrived in New York from Boston.

With regard to the various hotels stayed in by
subject, he stated that he used a total of four or five
names, He saild that frequently when registering at a hotel
he would note the name of the guest who had registered before
him and on occasions would use this guest's name when he himself
registered at a subsequent hotel., He said that he was certain
that he stayed at the Metropole Hotel in Detroit but was not
certain as to the name he used there although he believed
it was ROY GORD., Subject stated that he believed that he
could, by reviewing maps of the city, locate the hotels where
he had stayed. . :

Subject said that he had been instructed to send
a '‘posteard on his arrival in the United States to let his
superiors know of his safe arrival, He said he had also been
told that he should observe the formalities (by this subject
indicated he meant observe the procedures in going through
customs and so forth)., Subject did not send his postecard
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$mmediately on arrival, however, but waited until he was
in Kansas City, Kansas, and sent the postcard from there,
With regard to this postcard, the subject advised that it
was to be a pleture type postecard and thére was nothing of
significance concerning this postéard or any key to be

" contained therein to denote his avrival, He stated that

no particular scene was noted on the posteard and no particular
type of words or message had to be included in the text of

the -postcard. The choice of both the postcard and the body
“of-the message _were up to him,

Subject advised that his original Instructions
were to reside in one of five cities In the United States,
He recalled that they included New York, Baltimore and
Detroit. He could not recall what the other two cities
were, In addition to the postcard, he sent a total of three
letters %o his mall drop advising of hls travels, addresses
and so forth,  He 3aid he sent no information other than
concerning his experlences in his travels., In each of
his letters, he included a secret writing message as he
sent long letters to his mother: He said that actually
‘'what he would do in determining how long his open text
latter was to be, was to first prepare a letter to his -
mother and then prepare the open text letter which would
give him enough room to include that message to his mother
and a short message to his superiors., The three letters
subject sent were from New York City,

Subject received from his superiors four or five
letters and he stated these letters were alr maill lé&tters
and he believed they came from France, He said he does not
recall looking at them specifically, but believed it was &
foreign cancellation mark, He said that one of the letters
from his superiors told him %o go to a city in Connecticut -
and establish himself there. It was following this letter
that he made a short trip to the city in Connecticut and
thereafter to Boston before he returned to New York. Subject
did not indicate which of the letters from his superiors

-eontalned this instruetion about going to Connecticut.
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According to subject, all of the letters from
his superiors contained general instructions about being
careful, not overlooking the importance of his task and
to proceed cautiously in his activities. He sald that he
had expected to receive letters from his mother but actually
the only thing he received was a brief statement in two of
the letters that his mother:was writing. With regard to the
letters received from hls superiors the subject stated that
elther the first letter or the first two letters were hand
written and the remaining lebters were type written. - Subject
advised that he was not told what superior would be handling
the corresponderce with him, however, from the contents of the
letters whi¢h he received, he concluded that it was SCHILLER .
inasmuch as reference was made %o cerbtain things that he. and
SCHILLER had done together, oL

Subject said that he last wrobte his superiors in
approximately September, 1959, He said that he last heard
from them in approximately October, 1959, and that definitely
1t was before Christmas. He said thé last letter was from
them and he broke off his activities by not writing them
any more, He said that they do not havé his current address,

. With regard to breaking off his activities, subJect
sald that he is not cut out for this type of work and was
sorry that he ever got involved, He said he got involved
as a result of promises made to him, and as a result of a
desire to help his mother, and also a personal desire to
come to the United States.

He sald that after his arrival in this country, -he
continually worried and wanted to get out of the business,
He sald that on his own he deécided he was not cut cut for
this type of work and, therefore, decided to discontinue
his aé¢tivities in such a manner that they would not know
what had happened o him and, therefore, would perhaps not
take any action against his mother and not cut out the nmoney
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they were furnishing her. He said that following his
décision tc break away, he had disposed of his cade
book by throwing i1t in an open sewer in the city of
Connecticut. vHe sald that he had rationalized with
himself that he actually had not thrown it away but had
merely drvopped it. He said that subsequently he had
destroyed two pads of the transfer paper and thought
he had destroyed all of the pills which contained the
chemicals for secret writing, He'saild that he destroyed
these by throwing them in the Hudson River after unscrewing
the caps of the bottlies, He also advised that he had
destroyed the money container which had been given him
as he found 1t inconvenient to use, .
At the time of the interview, subject had $200.00
concealed in the lining of his toilet kit., This $200.00
consisted of ten twenty dollar bills and they were in an
envelope. Subject said that he had placed thilis money in
the tollet kit himself and wanted it for emergency purposes,
He said that he had not been told by his superiors where to
keep the money and had not been told by his superiors to
conceal any money in the toilet kit or similar articles.
He sald the only instruction he had about concealing something
of this nature was that he was %old he could carry his cipher
pad in his shoe and he said this was a stupld instruection
becguse it wore blisters on his feet. He said, therefore,
he actually carried his cipher pad in his wallet.

With regard to the emergency drop in Van Cortlandt
Park, subject stated that he had never visited this drop
but was familiar with the location of Van Cortlandt Park,
He said that he actually went to 259th Street and Broadway
and located the furniture store but had never entered the
park 1ltself %o locate the actual drop,

On October 31, 1960, the subject accompanied by
SAS JAMES E, FRFANEY, LAWRENCE MC WILLIAMS and JAMES P. KEHOE
proceeded to Van Cortlandt Park. Upon arrival at 259th Street
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the subject observed that where the furniture store had
previously been located, there were no buildings standing

and a construction company had excavated the site., The
subject then proceeded into Van Cortlandt Park utilizing.

the excavation site as a general guide, Afbter proceeding
half a mile into Van Cortlandt Park, no rock formation was
located which approximated the subject's previous description,
While searching for a rock formation of this type, the subject
stated, "Over there by that clump of trees". He explained
that seeing a particular clump of trees reminded him that he
observed a similar tree formation in the photographs which
had previously been shown to him by his superiors, Upon
arriving at the site of this clump of trees, various rocks
were located, none of which actually fitted the peculiar
formation described by the subject. Several atbtempts were
made to move some of these rocks and one rock approximately
one foot high, one foot wide and two feet long when raised up
revealed a contalner imbedded in the dirt beneath it,

This container 1s described as follows:

It is a metal container painted rust colored on
the outside and black on the inside, One side of this container
has a sliding metal door with two magnets on each side of the
contalner surrounding the metal door, The outside dimentions
of the container are 63" long, 4 3/4" in width, 3/4" in height.,
The sliding metal door is 4" in width and 61" in length., The
inside portion of the container is 6 3/8" long, 3/15 to 3/16"
in width and 5/8" deep, EFach of the four magnets have rounded
corners and 2 7/8" long and 1" wide.

] The container itself was actually left face down,
‘that is, with the door and magnet side in the dirt and the

door partially slit out about 3/4" and each corner of which

has been sprung from the track upon which the door itself
slides. The reverse side of the container, namely, the portion
in physical contact with the rock itself had several scratches
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in theé tust colored paint revealing thé bare metal underneath,
These scratcéhes had rusted in varying degrees possibly signi-
fying- that thé rock itself had beeh moved and placed back on
the containeyr on different occasions. The container contained
no items in i%s inside vortion,

Additional Informaticn Fxpech2d from Subject

‘Subject has indicated that hé has considerable
additional informatiocn which heé feels will be of interest
and has agreed to withlh theé next two months carefully
review all of his activitlies and furnish  detalled infor-
mation which will include additional details concerning
observations made in East Germany with. regard to recruitment
and training of intelligence agents, A description of the
individual observed by subject who he believés was receiving
intelligence training and t6 be assighed to the United States,
information ¢conéerning the Freénch ahd United States passports
utilized by the subject, the name and address of his French
mail drop, the code number assigned him for his intelligence
work, information concerning himself, his name, his place and
date of birth, ahd concerning his arrlval in the United States,
It is also 1ndicated that he will try and remember more detailed
information as to his travels in thé United States, the names
of the hotels hé stayed in, the names he used, and he will
definitely furnish us the name of the city in Connectidut
where he was instructed to settle., He will also attempt to
recall definitely where he disposed of the various items
including the cipher pad, pills for secrét writing, and so
forth, He will also advisée in more debails as %o his radio
training and will furnish all information with regard to the
schedule of broadcasts he was to listen to and the frequency
on which these broadcasts were to be véceilved, In this
connection, subject denied ever having been able to receive
a radio message during the time he was in the United States
alghough he tried on numerous occasions using different

radios,

Photographs and a complete description of sy%ject-
are being submitted separately‘ e e ~1~w“-~f-:~~t . e
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U. S. SEYATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT 'ro INTELLIGEHCE AOTIVITIES (ssc)
A

IHCOMMUNICADO INTERROGATION

RE:

Referance is made to your request to the Attorney
General by letter dated May 14, 1975, with specifilc
reference . to Appendix A, Request Mumber S, g., as vell as
In general, these
tvo requests refer to information concerning the use of
certain techniques by the FBI in performance 6f its investie-
gative responsibilities, The purpose of this memorandum is
to respond to information requested concerning the technique
referred to es "Incommunicade Interrqgation.™

[ St—
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For your informatlon, this technique has been used
the FBI on extremely rare occasions during the period of
approximately 1959 to 1963. In each instance/ when this’

' technique was used, the subjects were knowm, prior to

Interviews, to be 111e 2ally in the United States and to have
been associated with the Soviet Intelligence Services as
illegal officers/agents. .

Tn view of the extremely sensitive mature, it is

- requested that any further details concerning the limited

use of this techniqie be given in an oral briefing befora

“properly cleared members of the Committee's Staff who are

.access to necessary documentation,

S The Attorney General NATIONAL SECURITY INFORM\TIO‘I
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

. RE: INCOMMUNIGADO INTERROGATION

Reference is made to your request to’the Attorney
General by letter dated May 14, 1975, with specific
reference to Appendix A, Request Number 5, g., as well as
Appendix B, Request Number 4, a and b. 1In general, these
two requests refer to infcrmation concerning the use of
certain techniques by the FBI in performance of its investi-
gative responsibilities, -The purpose of this memorandum is
to respond to information requested concerning the technique
referred to as '"Incommunicado Interrogation.'

For your information, this technique has been used
by the FBI on extremely rare occasions during the period of
approximately 1959 to 1963, 1In each instance when this
technique was used, the subjects were known, prior to
interviews, to be illegally in the United States and to have

"been associated with the Soviet Intelllgence Services as
illegal officers/agents.

In view of the extremely sensitive nature, it is
requested that any furthet“details concerning the llﬂlted
use of this technique be given in an oral briefing before
properly cleared members of the Committee's Staff who are
assigned to this matter, At that time, they will be given

access to necessary documentat;on.-,- C "‘
ivt ! NATIONA IJSL(IIJI\'T\FORUIXIRJ
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KAROT
ESP - R

] ] Karot is code name of Kaarlo Rudolph Tuomi a
Soviet Military Intelligence (GRU) illegal who cooperated
as a double agent with the FBI from March, 1959, until 1964,

In early 1959 when Tuomi appeared at a small town
in northern Michigan to acquire a copy of his Baptismal
certificate, a relative became aware of his presence, contacted
him, and inquired concerning status of his family which had
returned to Finland in the early 1930's, Tuomi panicked and
left the hotel where he was staying and an examination of
possessions left behind disclosed paraphernalia that could
be used in espionage activities.

Investigation disclosed a Kaarlo Rudolph Tuomi
was born 11/30/16, at Ishepeming, Michigan, both parents
born in Finland. State Department records disclosed Tuomi
at age 16 departed the United States in 1932 with his parents
to return to Finland and there was no record of him having
reentered the United States or having applied for a U. S.
passport,

In view of the results of the investigation and our
past knowledge that Soviet illegals had assumed the identity
of someone who had left the United States it appeared certain
we had an espionage subject and whether this individual was
the real Tuomi or not he apparently entered the United States
in a fraudulent manner. His activities gave the appearance
of an illegal in the initial phase of familiarizing himself
with his cover identity.

The decision was made to interview subject in hopes
of developing him as a double agent, realizing the subject
would flee if he detected our coverage. Subject was interviewed
from 3/9/59 to 3/18/59 at a summer house in Hartland, Wisconsin,
and agreed to cooperate. Subject advised he was recruited
into the GRU and in May, 1957, commenced illegal training in
Moscow. Subject furnished invaluable information regarding
the communications systems involving the illegal networks .
and furnished information which assisted in the identification
of other GRU illegals. During the period subject operated

N
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as a double agent almost one hundred messages were exchanged
with the Soviets. He received $25,000 in payment from them
and furnished invaluable insight into Soviet illegal operations

in the United States.

Facts concerning this case have received consider-
able publicity as=a result of an article published in the
April,,1970 issue of "Readers Digest' and John Barrons book
"KGB -~ The Secret Work of Soviet Secret Agents." 1In addition
Tuomi has traveled throughout the United States speaking
before various groups as to his experiences.
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FROM @, A. Branigun

-
o

SUBJECT: r44RLO RUDOLPH TUOMI, also known 68 ;
ESPTONAGE - R :

Attached s memo analyzing this case jfor! purpose of ©
determining our future course of action in it. : 5 ‘

Briefly, an individucl claiming to be Kaurlo Rudolph Tuomi
appecred ot o Lutheran Church in Negauneeg, Hichigan, 2-15-«59 and requested
copy of baptismal certificate from pastor, He claimed to have been born
in arec. He was To pick up the certificate the following morning dut did
not do so. FPassport records dzsclose that Chorles Rudolph ITuomis, born
11~30-16 Ishpeming (near Negaunee), Hichigan, departed the U.S. jfor Russia
w238 mother and stepfather, Robert Saasbamoznen, in 1932, There tsg no
record of Tuomi's return to the U,S. Subject has been under surveillance
since 2-17-59 and in addbtzon to Michigan has visited parts of Minnesoia
Qna #1L8C0NSE, de o _ZJICDL:IDU_LH ,,“,_’;w;,';;;‘;g ad o rn/\m'lng bonge im Milwnnkeea.
The earliest date we have been abie to place him in the U,S. is 1-5-59.

We located a registration for this individual on that date at the
George Washington Hotel in New York City. He was at this hotel until
1-26~59 when he went to the -Mid-West. Investigation has located 2 small
savings accounts for subject in the New York area. He also had a small
account in iMilwaukee bank which he recently closed, HMost significant
development to date occurred on 2-~28-59 when he wags observed mailing a
letteF in Milwaukee, Through an anonymous source it was determined that
the letter was addressed <o ar.ggarﬂss in Helsinki, ﬂznland. The return
address on the envelope was “C. Gollins, Milwaukee, Wisc."” ~IThe contents of
the letter, while innocuous, appear suspicious and could have double meaning
since he discusses health matters and then goes into long dissertation on
American cutomobiles and winds up his letter with reference to the weddaing
of a cousin in June, Investigation has also disclosed subject has giuven
employment with o place of business in Wisccnsin which went out ofbusiness
2 years previously and used o Hew York address of an apartment butlding
which was torn down in 1958, There is indication he could be the real
Tuomi. An uncle of Tuomi furnished us copies of correspondence sent by
Tuomi from Russia in 1851, 1952 end 1953. Comparison of the handwriiting
in these letters with known handwriting of subject appearing on hotel
regi stration cards revealed they are tdentical. This uncle also furnished
a 1952 photograph purportedly of Tuomi sent from Russia. Some survetlling
4gents who have observed subject believe he is tdentical with the 1952
photograph while_ other surveilling Agents do not believe Sa.
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Mro. Branigan to Mr. Bélmont : \\\k.
Kaoarlc Rudolph Tuomi y \
105-76241 ! \ |

Whether subject is real Tuomi or not, there is every indi-
cation he has entered the U.S. in a clandestine manner to act as an
"L.Zlegal”agent0 He appears to be in the zngtzal phase of his
operation, ie.e., building up his background and SJemiliarizing him=-
self with the country. It will probably be several months before he
engages in any significant activitiese

4 careful analysis as to action we should take indicates two
galternatives, namely:

(1) Ccontinue to attempt coverage of subject by surveillance,
hoping he will reveal contacts and possible associates in espionage
cctivity. This we feél unwise as it is a hzgnly defensive position
with the probabzlzty of success not balanced in our favor. If sub=
Jeci recenidly arrived vn Te«Se {GS %v appears, it may bz meonthe bo-
fore he makes any espionage contacts and any surveillonce over this
extended pericd of time moy well be detected and subject might dis=~
appear with 1ittle of value gained by us. By letting subject carry .
on we would be letting him pick his own course of action and we .
would be constantly on the defensive trying to guess his moves and
defend against them.

5 - (2) Intensively interview subject before he gets his cover
tn this country all set and while he is still away from New York
(oprobably his base of operations). We have developed considerable
information whkich subject will have to refute and the unexpected ine
terview, plus our knowledge, may put him on the defensive and give
us @ psychological edge. Our prime target inanillegal case is %o
penetrate the neitwork and develop a double agent. This case gives
us an opportunity and the value to the U.S., if successful, would be
tremendous. Recognizing that ijf unsuccessjful the intensive inter-
view probably required.will rule out subseguent prosecution or pub-
licity, we can still neutralize subject. In the remote event the
subject should .be legitimate, this could be quickly determined early
tn the interview and there would be no problem. ¥We feel the inw-
tensive interview, over an extended period of time if necessary, 18
the proper course of actiona

#
RECONHVNDATTON'

That we lay plans to interview subJect in the immediate
tfuture, when we feel subject's whereabouts and movements best fit

into our plan. ﬁ&\ﬁﬁ {f;;i/ ﬁyi
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\ . FROM :}, A, Branzgan ‘ - 'j‘

| b
SUBJECT: RAARLO RUDOLPH TUOMI, also known as \ ;

‘ ESPIONAGE - R _ ;

; - I

| AN The purpose of this memorandum is to consider steps to

| be taken in this case by the Bureau at this time.

| Origin of Casge

: On 2-15-59 an individuoal claiming Lo be Xaorlo Rudolph Tuomi
appeared at a Lutheran Church in Negaunee, Michigan, and requested a
baptismal certificate from the pastor stating he would pick it up at
10 a.m, the next day. He indicated he was born and raised in Negaunee
and later moved with his parents to Minnesota. He further indicated he
was working in Milwaukee. He was staying at *he.Bertung Hotel ir
Negaunee and suddenly left town on 2-16=59 without receiving the
certificate qfter recetving a telephone call from a Mrs. John “T7Koski
of Negaunee who inquired if he were the Rudolph Tuomi who had been in
Russia, which he denied. Prior to departing, he indicated to the pastor
of the church he had business in Escanaba, Michigan, and he stated he
would return for the certificate during the summer. Baptismal records
of the church reflected a Kaarlo Rudolph Tuomi listed therein.

Interview of Mrs. Koski disclosed she had cousin with same
name as subject born in Negaunee area 42 yeors ago. His jfather died
4 months later and mother married Robert Sasstamoinen, Several years
later the entire Saastamoinen jfamily including subject went to Russia.
Upon hearing an individual bearing her cousin's name was in town she
decided to contact him ot the hotel., Mrs., Koski advised that another
cousin, Andy Marlowe of Lake Worth, Florida, had corresponded regularly
with Tuomi in Russtia.

At the Bertung Hotel subject had given his residence as 626
North Third Street, Milwaukee, isconsin, and occupatzon as the Iumber
business, A source had previously observed in subject's room at the
‘hotel foreign-made camera and a letiter addressed to subgect at the
George Washington Hotel, New York (City, dated 1-18-594 ~
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Detroit Office determzned subject left Escanaba' )J | bus
2-16~59 and purchased a round-trip ticket to Duluth, Hinnescta,
Minneapolis Office located subject in Duluth on Tthe evening of 2=-17=59
and he was placed under discreet physical surveillance. On 2«18-59
he departed Duluth by bus and left the bus at Grand Rapids, Minnesota.
He stayed at the Riverside Hotel overnight, On 2-19-59 he left
Grand Rapids by bus and god off at Deer Rivers; Minnesotao, and stayed
at the Miller Hotel overnight. On 2-20-59 he left Deer River and
returned to Duluth, Minnesota, ond stayed at the Lennox Hotel overnight.
During his stay in Minnesota he did not appear 4o be surveillance
conscious. He visited several stores and went to a movie. While in
Deer River, however, he made inquiry concerning the Sweum and Juntunen
Samilies in Deer River but did not contact them. (Notes Sweum family,
long=-time residents of Deer River, come from Norway. Husband and wije
are both deceased and children no longer reside in this arec. The
Junturnen femily s¢ill reside in the area and are well-known in the
community. Inquiry disclosed that the Juntunen family knew Tuomi's
mother. MNo derogatorv information is oangileble on either *the Sweun
or Juntunen family).

On 2-21-59 he lejft Duluth by bus and went to Superiors
Wisconsin, and stayed ot the Superior Hotel until 2-23-59., FWhile in
Superior no unusual activity was noted. On 2-23~59 he left Superior
by bus and went back to Milwaukee., Since 2-24-59 he has been in
Hilwaukee except for a one-day trip to Chicago on 2-26-59 to visit
the Marshall Field Department Store. He was regzstered at the Antlers
Hote? in Milwaukee from 2-84~59 to 2-27-59. He is now staying ot a
rooming house located at 1202 North Broadway in Milwaoukee. He has
advi sed the landlady he ezpects to be in the rooming house for 2 weeks
and he paid one week's rent in advance.

Anonymous sources developed in this case disclose that {
subject has quantities of both grainignd wood alcohol and various
types of pills. The FBI Laboratory/ézamining this material to determine
significance of same, if any, in connection with espionage.

During the morning of 2~28-59 while subject was under
surveillance he was observed mailing o letter in the downtown Milwoukee
area. An anonymous Source subsequently advised that the letter was
addressed to "Herra Uljas Koskinen, c/o Arvo Joh. Ahtioy, Vironkatu 6,

Helsinki, Finland.'" 1The envelope bore the return addressgb Collins,
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femorandum to Mr. Belmont , - ?

ﬁ
t
Res Kaarlo Rudolph Tuoniy, alsoiknown as il
105-76241 BRRN
| i

f

i A

| , ! /(ﬁan"
Milwaukee, ¥isc. It was typewiitten in English and, szgne’ Vaardo,
Bujfiles are negative on this namhe and address. In the Tew et the
writer talks about heclth. He then goes into o long dissertation

on American automobiles. He ends his leitter by mentioning that his
cousin, Sylvia, is to be married in June. The contents appear
suspig¢ious, It is known that in other espiongge cases the discussion
of health has had o double meaning to indicate that everything wes
well. #ith respect to the ending of his letter it could indicate
that he should be contacted in June. The Cryptographic Section of
the FBI Laboratory is analyzing this letter to determine if it has
any espionage significance.

14

4Adndy Mariowe, Lake ?brﬁh, Florida, was interviewed 2-15-59
and advised that Rudolph Tuomi is his sister's son, therefore his
nephew, who left the United Staites jfor Russia around 1931 with his
mother and stepfather. He advised that Rudolph's mother and stepfather
are now deceased. He corresponded with his nephew over the years,
receiving his last letter in 1956, He stated his nephew married a
Russian girl and has 2 chzldren and sidated he was empZOJea in Russza
ce an Ernglish iteacher. s furnished a piioloyiupl sené Lo nim Dy Tuomi
in 1852 which purports to be Tuomi and 4 letters purportedly writien
by his nephew in 1951, 1952 and 1953, [The FBI Laboratory has advised
us that the handwriting in these letters is identical with the hond-
writing of subject appearing on various registraotion cards of hotels
at which subject has stayed. Surveilling Agents who have observed
subject disagreed as to whether subject appears identical with the 1952
photograph furnished by Marlowe. Milwaukee Agents believe that he may
be udenﬁzca] while Hinneapolis Agentq do not believe 8o,

The earlzest date we have been able to determine that subJec+
has been in this country is I1=-5-59, New York located a registration of
subject at the George Jashington Hotel on that date, According to the
hotel records, subject stayed at the George ¥ashington Hotel until 1-88-53
He indicated that he would returrn to the hotel around 3-15-59 and
requested that ¢ room be reserved jfor him. He gave his residence to
the hotel as 3665 Kast Mallory Avenue, Milwaukee, #isconsin, and his
employment as the B & @ Woodworking Company, Milwaukee, Investz-
gation discloses thot 626 North Third Street, Milwaukee {address given
by subject to Bertung Hotel) is the Kilbourn Hotel in Milwaukee, and
3665 East Mallory Avenue (address given by subject to the George
Hashington Hotel in New York) is the address of the B & G #oodworking
Company in Cudahy, #isconsin, It went out of business in 1957, Tuomi

5 .
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is.not known to former owners of this company. Kilbourn Hotel records
disclose that subject was registered at this hotel from 1-28-=59 to
2-11-59, He gave as his address 255 Haven Avenue, New York City.
Investigation disclosed that this address was of an apartment building
that was vacated and turned over jfor demolition in October, 1958

to build an approach to the George Washington Bridge. Attempts are
being made to determine if subject ever resided at this address at

any time. It is noted that when subject was asked by the landlady

off the rooming house he is presently staying in in Milwaukee %o
Jurnish his former residence he gave 255 Haven Avenue, New York,

but explained that this residence had been torn down.

4 savings account in subject's name was located in the
Bowery Savings Banks New York Citys reflected an initial deposit of
$400 on 1-9-59, An additional deposit of $190 was made 1-15-59 and
¢ withdrawal of $200 was made 1-22-59 leaving a present balance of
$390, Another account in subject's name was located at the Union
Sguare Savings Bank, New York City. Initial deposit of $400 was made
1-13-59 and ¢ withdrewal of $200 was made 1-26-59 leaving a present
balance of $200, Investigation also disclosed that subject had opened
a sauings account at the First Milweukee Savings and Loan Association
1-30~59 with $400, On 2-9~59 he withdrew $200 and on 2-24-59 he closed
out the account by withdrawing the remaining %200,

State Depariment passport records disclose no record of
a plssport application either past or present in the subject's known
name and aliases. They do reflect a passport application erecuted
7-23-32 by Tuomi's stepfather, Robert Saastamoinen, indicating he
intended to depart from Wew York in September, 1932 to vistit Finland
and Sweden, Passport included Tuomi born 11-30-16 Ishpeming (near
ﬂégauneqL Michigan., The file further reflects that the American Embassy
in Moscow advised the State Department that Robert Saastamoinen had
obtained Soviet citizenship on 7-5-34, 4 certificate of expatriation
doted 4=-22-38 was prepared by the American Embassy in Moscow on
Saastamoinen. It was stated that since the stepson (Tuomi) was over
17 years of age at the time of his acquisition of Soviet citizenship
through naturaelization of his stepfather and since no information was
avatlable that he gave his consent to Soviet naturalization, a
certificote of expatriation would not be prepared on the stepson until
after he reached his majority. No other information appears in State
Deportment files on Tuomi. #
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Te date we have been’unable to determine the da, ¢

mode of entry of subject into the United &btes, e ‘are svill

continuing our e¢fforts to resoluve this. . '

e SRR

¥ N

Courses of Action that Moy be Taken

From the jforegoing there appear o be(%verwhelming
indications that subject, whether or not he is the real Tuomi,
has recently re-entered the United States in a clandestine manner,
His activities to date appear to be that of arn "illegal®™ agent in
the initial phase of his operation, i.e., building up his background
as an American by fomiliarizing himself with that part of the
United States Tuomi originally came from so that he will be above
suspicion in playing the part. The next phase will probably be for
him to establish for himself a residence and business cover.

Assuming that subject is an "illegal’” who has recently
arrived 1t will probably be several months bgfara subJect engages
in ary aCbebUbeS sucn as munzng COHU&CFS. \HOUC. in the 4dbei casey
Reino Hayhanen's initial contact was made about 7 months after he
entered the United States).

. According to Agents having subject under surveillance he
does not appear to be surveiilance conscious. IThis could be explained
by the fact that he has not considered it necessary to check for
survetllonces since he is not ready to make any contacts of significance.
Thes first question that arises is whether we should continue our

efforts to cover subject with the hope of making his contacts and
uncovering an espionage network, Of course, it must be realized that

as time goes on we run the risk of subject detecting such couerage

ond disappearing from sight. From a counterintelligence standpoint

1t could be to Tthe best interest of the United States to attempt to
cover his activities and identify his contacts with the end in mind

of developing an espionage prosecution, However, inasmuch as such
coverage would have to be maintained for several months the risk of
losing him increases. If he does disappear, our opportunzty of
uncovering his operations would be lost forever.

An alternative course of action would be to take our
chances of approaching him at this time with the hope of breaking
him and possibly operating him as a double agent. If he refuses to
cooperate we will have at least neuitrolized him, In congidering our
chances of developing him, 1% is felt we might have a ps@chological
advantage particularly if we are right in believing that he is a new
arrivael in this country. JIn atitempiing to establish himself he
undoubtedly ts under some tension and uncertain of himself.
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Memo Branigan to Belmont (APL) 3-3-59 ﬂ l \ .
KAARLO RUDOLPH TUOMT '
ESPTONAGE = R \

The two alterna?iues boil down to this:

(1) Continue to attempt coverage o' subject by surveillance,

hoping he will reveal contacts and possible associates in espionage
activitys This we feel unwise as it is a highly defensive position
with the probability of success not balanced in our favor. If subw
ject recently arrtved in UdSe (as it ocppears) it may be months be-
Sfore he makes any espionage contacts and any survetllance over tThis
‘extended period of time may well be detected and subject might disw
appecr with little of value gained by us. By letting subject carry
on we would be letting him pick his own course of action and we
would be constantly on the defensive trying to guess his moves and
defend against them.

(2) Intensively interview subjeot before he gets his cover
in this country all set aond while he is still away from New Yorlk
(probably his base of operations). We have developed considerable
information which subject will have to refute and the unexpected in-
terview, plus our knowledge, may put hAim on the defensive and give
ug @ psychological edge. Our prime target in®illegal case is to
penetrate the network and develop a double agent. This case gives
us an opportunity and the value to the U.S., i1jf successjful, would be
_tremendous. Recognizing that 1) unsuccessful the intensive inter-
view probably required will rule out subsequent prosecution or pub-
licity, we can still neutralize subject. In the remote evenit the
sudbject should be legitimate, this could be quickly determined early
in the interview and there would be no problem. We feel the in-
tensive interview, over an extended period of time if necessary, iS
the proper course of action.
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TO S4C {100-33337) Date: 3/14;321” 39
- FROM, SA ROBERT E, SCHOENECKER Dictated: 3/13;3/17/59
SUBJECT KAARLO RUDOLPH TUCMI aka. ' :

LSPIONAGE~R '

Fro groh ¥ Lhrough March 16, 1959, KAARLO RUDOLPH TUOMT
furniched the following information to inspector DONALD E.

l'.-._:'\.- Lt g '.?." _D_?. Ji\I‘IE:j

Py KEADE, JOHN J. O'TOQLE, EUGENE G. BABLER
and ROEERET E., JCHOENECKER.

FIRST IEGEND . o

Subject stated that he was born November 30, 1916-at Ishpeming,

Michigsn: that his father was KALLE TUOMI and his mother was

KAROLIINA TUZMI nee MAARALA. Both of his parents were born

in Finlegnd and his wother cams to the United States when she

was arcroximzbely four years old, He sbtated that his fathep

cicd An 3017 ac whieh time Sublizct wes only four wonbtlLis ol

age., H¢ sald his father died during the Spanisn flu epidemic

of thap raricd. '

TUOMI advised that he sttended the Central Grade &c¢heol in

Negaunee, Michigan during the lower grades and the Fock Figh

School at Rock, Michigan from. the sixth grade to Chs tenth

grade. ‘, -

ib&gbjeet statsd that whiie he was still a very small boy, his
mgther romsrried MATTI HEIKZLIZLA and that he had no sisters
or brothora. Sometime durlng 1931 or 1932, his step-father,
-MATTI HEIXKILLA, ieft his moSher and dlsappeared some place
on the Pascific Coost., o :

After the tenth gmrade, Subject stated that he meved to Suomi,
Mirrcoota where ho ad his wether lived with his grandmoihoer,
MARYA MAARALA where thay overated a farm. Subject believad
that he moved to Suwni scmebimo during the ycar 1933. Subject
stated that his prandfsther had died before subject was born,
ond that his mobher died in 1952 &t Suoml, Minnesota and

is buried there.

From 1933 to 1939, Subject resided at Suomi, Minnesofa andl in
1939, he moved to New Vork City where he lived ‘some 'place in
+ the Upper Ironx near wOndlawn Cemetery, buf he could not /

~gy . s " . )ﬂ":
REE: §3. ;dmi SEERH Apbf\
- C Classified b5_3(,70 o
: " Exempt from GDS, Category A7~
Date ot Declassification Indefinite
wlb- —
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récall the name of the street., He sbtated that helli ed in a
amall aepartment somewhere iin this area until 19431 18 wmobhen
conbinued to reside with his grandmother in Svomi, M .nnegoba
during this pericd. S8Subject recallsd that during the pewiod
of time that he vesided on his grandmother's farm in Suomi,
Minnesobta, he helped support the femily by lumbering pulpuwood
‘which was loecated on his grandmobherfs farm which was sold to
2 paper mill in €@rand Rapids, Minnesgsoba. While in Y¥New Yorik
City, Subject stated ‘he worked for a lumber store in downtown
New ¥York which he believed was located on East llth Street
near Avenue A,

b
i

{

i
v
PR

H

In 1o41, Subject stated that he went to Vancouver, British
Columbia where he worked for Canadiasn Forest Products Ltd.

as a scaler. He held this position unbtil 1046, Subject could
not recall his residence in Vanccuver, British Columbia.

He gtated that he registered under the Selective Service and
Training Act in New York City and was deferrsd because he
was asupporting his grandmother and mathen.

Sometime during the summer of 1938, Subject stabed he married

HELEN MATTILA abt Rock; Michigan. He sbated thab although he
. lived with HELEN MATTILA on his grandmother's farm in Suoni,

?innesobag she did not go to New York with him bub stayed

n Suomi.

‘In 1946, he returned bo Sucmi, Minnesoba from Vancouver, British
Columbia and sbayed on the farm of his grandnother with his
wife. However, after a few weeks he and his wife separsted

and she prebturned to her home in noprthern Michigan which the
Subject stated was some place bebween Reck and Escanaba,
Michigan., He stated that his wife's father was GEORGE

MATTILA and her mother was ALMA MATTILA., He described

GEORGE MATTILA'S occcupation as being that of a farmer.

After he and his wife pepsrated in 1046, Subjeot came to
Milwaukee, Wisconsin where he gecured a Job ab the Steinman
Iumber Company. Subject sbated that he worked in the lumber
yards recolving lumber and also cccasionally was engaged in
selling lumber. He was employed for the Steinman Company
for a perlod of three yearg. During this time he lived ab
1810 W, Wisconsin Avenus where he occupied one moom_and lived
alone. Afber he quit his Job with the Steinman Company,

he secured 8 Job in the Shipping Department of the Waukee

R &2&-
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En&iheefing Company which h2 recalled was located 'ﬂ_.,h§5th"
Street and W. Villard Avenys in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. ' hg |
worked at the Waukee Engineering Company from 1949 Jto,2p52
|

and continued to reside at 1810 W. Wisconsin Avenue.

. vl
His next Job was in the Packing Department of the (General Electric
Corporation located on Electric Avenue in Milwaukee, Wisconsin.
He stated that he worked at this company until 1956 during which
time he still continued to_reside at 1810 W. Wisconsin Avenue,
Subject could not recall the names of any of his supervisors
at any of the above-mentioned places of employment.

- Subjecb stated that he went to New York City in the spring of

1956 where he estabiished his own business. He stated that it
was a lumber retail business and that it was located at 2250
Westchester Avenue iIn the Bronx. He stated that the name

of his ccempany was the Tuomi Lumber Supply and he described
the buillding as being & one-story building where his business
occupled the entire store located at that address. Subject
could not recall the name of Che person from whom he rented

T ene BLOsS.

"He stated that he remained in the retail lumber business in

New York City from 1956 to 1958. During this time, he resided

. -at 255 Haven Avenue which he dssoribed as being an apartment

house where he lived alone and occupied a2 small apartment.
He lived at the Haven Awvenue address until the end of 1958
but he stated that he has hag no steady. employment since

Subject stated that the buliding abt 255 Haven Avenue was
demolished in Octceber or November, 1658 af'ter which time he
lived at 253 Haven Avenue in an apartment for a short period
and then lived at different hotels in New York City, the
lagt sne being the George Washington Hotel where he residad
Gurwag January; 1959, -

Heo stated that he stayed at the (George Washington Hotel for
approximately three wgeks and then went to Chicago, Illinois

by bus. In Chicago, he stayed at a hotel on W. Madison

Avenue for & 'few days but he could not recall the name of

the hotel., He then went to Milwaukee, Wisconsin where he stayed
at the Kilbourn Hotel for approximately two wseks, - He stated

he left the Kilbourn Hotel on February 11, 1959 in ogder to
maks a trip to Upper Michigan. He recalled that he stayed

at the Hotel Breltung in Negaunee, Michigan for three days

and then went to Duluth, Minnesota where he stayed for three

w3
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op four days abt bthe Ierox Hotel. From Dulugh, ﬁé went to Grand
Rapids. Mimnssoba whsrwv =2 stayed two days at the Riverside
Hotel; to Duluth, Minn-soba whore he atayed r bne day at
the Lenox Hobel and thi bo Superdior, Wisconalin where he stayed
for a few days at the Mobel Supeprior. After he left Superior;
Subject came bto Mllwaviee, Wisconsin where Be stayed at the
Antlers Hobtel and frem the Antlers Hobtel helwent to 1202 N.
Broadway. SubjJest stated that he did all of his traveling via .
bus, - ' . i

A :
Subjeet stated that he intended to go to Chicago, Illinois and
then to New York where he intended Lo iive., He said that he
planned on studying some courses in Business Administration
and that while he had been in New York previously, he checled
buginess ccurses at such schools as the New York Business
School and bhe Robert 3tevenson Sencol. He said that he
would obtain & part time job in New York City while he was
studying. _ . :
Subject further recalled that while he had been in Mllwaukee,
during Pebruary sud March, 1359, be had spent some time locking
around Milwaukee, He reczalled that he had read the papers in
Milwaukee exbtensivsly for the purpese of obtaining some business
opportunity iif' possible. He sald that he had observed an

cad in the Miiwaukee Journal which advertised a small shop for

rent. He said that this shop was the B and G Woodworking
Company located at 3665 E. Mailory Avenue, Cudahy, Wisconsin.
SubJect went vo this ilccation via bus and merely examined

ihe outside of the premises., He advised that he never contacted
the owner of the estabiishment with regard to renting the
praperty.

Subject stated that while he waz in New Vork City in 1956, he
bought a 1048 used Chevrclied for $350.00. He sold this cap
1?11938 at whica time the car had been driven only 18,000
miiss,

When questioned with rezard to the route he took in going

to his place of employmenb zt the Tusmi Lumber Supply at

2250 Westchegter Avenwusz from his rosidence at 255 Haven

Avenus he said u# orcessed the 1itble Goorge Washington Bridgs,
then took the Fordham Foad Lo Hronx Fark where he drove along
the Pelham Poad and then down Esstehester Road to get to
Westchesber, He stated shat it tosk him approximatedy fifteen

- minutes to deoive this distancs, d

ol
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’ Material in Subject's Fersonal i

Possessicn, Briefcase; Sulbcase ;

and Subject's Commenbts Thereon '

F .

Union Square Savings Bank Bock - 20 Union Square,| New York City.
Account Bock Fo. 377525 shows Chat account was opened ‘with
$400 deposit sm January 13, 1959 in name of KAARLO R.
TUOMI; withdrawal of $200 on 1/26/59. Subject stated
that he had no previous account with this bank. -

Kodak Pony 35 MM Camera. ;
Subject stated that he purchased this camera in July or
August, 1958 at the Peerless Camera Shop near Grand
Central Station in New York City and that he paid cash
for this item, .

16 Amplex Photorlash Bulbs made in Holland.
Subject sbated he purchased this item at the Photoart
Visual Service, a camera shop in Milwaukee, Wisconsin,
somebtime during February, 1959, e

b Contrzceptives,

Subject describad this as an item used by gentlemen which
he purchased in downtown New York City. .

_Package of Envelopes. ' .
SubjJect stated that he bought these in the Bronx, New York
City, during January, 1959. '

*One Unexposed Roll 35 MM Zodzk Plus X Flim,
-7 Subject stated ha purchssed this during January, 1959

. on E. 4lst Street nesr Grand Cenbral Station in New Vork
C:!.by.

One Plastic (Pint) Pockst Flask containing Straight 190 Proof
Aleohol,

Subject stated he btook this mixed with water as a medicine.

One Pair of Sunglasges

One Roll 35 MM ﬁslor&d-?ilm, Unexposaed,
Subject stated tnat he purchased this film at the Photoart

Visugl Ssrvice in Miiwaukee, Wisconsin at the time that
he purchased the Flsash Bulbs. ' ¢

One Packaga of Phillips Milk of Magnesia Tablets containing 16 Tablets.
: Subject stated bhat he used Ehese tablets for an upset !
gtomach and that he had purchased them in New York
City, but thet they were not tos etfective.
3 ,5_ .
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One Bottle of Relsx Caps containing 16 Caps manuf
Chemical Company, Brooklyn, New York, : :
Subject stated he had purchased these in New York City
and he uaes them as an aldé in sleeping. o ‘

éd’by Success

et

Key for Briefcase. '
Subject advised his briefcase was purchased at Gimbels
Department Store, Milwaukee, Wisconsin some time
toward the end of January, 1959.

One Small ¢lass Bottle of 100 Proof Alcahoi.
*  Subject stated he had trouble with his bowels and
that he clearied himself with bhiq alcohol.

A Few Sheets of Onionskin Typing Paper.
Subject stated he uged this for practice purposes.

_..—A Few Sheets of Bond Paper. ' '
SubJect adviged that this was used for letter wribing.%
Brochure from Colleg&te Buginess Institute, New York City. -
Subject advisad ne had made inauiry at this school relative
to taking a business eaurae, but had decided not to attend
this schoolc

Savings Account: Book No. 1,730,676, for The Bank for Savings, 4th
Avenue at 22nd Street, Xew York City, showing that an account had
been opened on Jaznuary 12, 1959 in the amount of $400.00 in the
’hame of KAARIO R. TUOMI,

Savings Account Book No. 903165 for the Bowery Savings, 110 E. 42nd
Street, Nen York City showing that an aceount was opened on -
ganuary 9, 1959 in the name of KAARLO R, TUOMI in the amount
of $400. A adas slonal 3180.00 denosit wes mede on 1/15/59
and a withdrawal of $205.0C on 1/22/55. SubJect stated he had

- opened an initizl aﬁmatnt at the Bowery Savings in 1956 under
the name of VAARLD TUIMI and bhat at this time he had # balance
of $1,000 in his ataaung ¥z nitated thab in December, 1958,
he had wilthdrawn aboub $£1,000 frem the Bowery Savings and
had opaned cther a.ssinbs at the abocve-enumsrated banks.

Seven $20 bills ard 3 315 »ills contzined in Sﬁbject's wallet.
Five $20 bills contaired in savings account bcok for the .
Bowery Savirges. s '

‘One Bullova Wabcsh, 23 Jewed, Self-winding, Case No. 6251370.
.Subject stzied Fﬁ ru“,lq,eﬂ this wabtch in New York City
anprﬁxi*abel e ysar g0 at & Jewelry shop not far from
Unicn Square. 6
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One!Italian=M&de Tyoawrlitzv bearing name "Montanal) .
Subject stated e bought this typewriter on
. 10, 1959 in New ¥Work City. ™ypewriter bore

g NOn 38}4200 .

i
!
!
|
M

. ' . ! .

Sales S1ip Trem Gdmbels Deparstment Store, New York City, for.- the
 sale of the Italisn Tweswribter to X, R, TUOMI in the avount of
i$46.66, sated Jarumary 10, 1959.

‘Rerit Receipt for Le Salle Flaza Hotel, 873 W. LaSalle Street,
showing payment on Msrch 8, 1959 in the amount of $9.50 for rent
of Room 409 from Merch 8 to March 15, 1950, -

Receipt from Parkside Cleaners Inc., 30 ILexington "Avenue, New
York Clty, dated January 26, 1959, Receipt No. 06180, for a :
grey sult, hat and brown ¢sat which was marked "Will Pick Up March."™

Fhotograph of B¢y in Bathing Trunks, approximately seven years old,
described by Subject az being the son of a lady friend of his who
lives in New York City. Subject refused to identify this lady
friend. The rear of the picture bears the notation “Printed

" August 1, 1946.° : E

- One Photcgraph of Young Woman Sitting on Park Bench with Large
Collie Dog. SubjJect dessribed this person as bging the mother
of the above-mentioned seven-year-old boy whose name is "BOB, ¥
Subject stated the phobograph was taken in Florida. He said he-
had never been in Florids. .

Wallet'Size (Calendar for Yezr 1958, :
'+ Subject stated hs hzd obbained this at Mooney's Stationers,
+ 223 W. 34th Sbtrost, Nsw York City, at the time he had
purchased scme gtatichery.

Recelpt dated Fesktruary 27, 1989 showing rent payment from tyst
date until March 5, 1959 in bthe amount of $18,00, issued by

T. C. WARD. Subjesb abuizd bthis was a recelpt for rent paid

at his present reeidence, 1202 K. Broadway, Milwaukee, Wisconsin
which i3 a rooming house. :

Postal Voney Order dabed Jamnary 31, 1059, issued in Milwaukes,
Wisconsin, in the amount ¢f $2.00. Subject stated he sent this
pestal money order bo Ward's Laboratery in New York City for hair
lotion ang that he hed-rnever visited this place persogally.

7=
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Ohe 15¢ Air Mail Stamp. 1 T
. Subject stated he had purchased this stamp in order to write

to MR, B, SALLINEN in Helsinki but ad?ibed he had never
written to him, He also stated he had never written to
anyone cversesas. .

N

A receipt in tha amount of $14.50 issued bylthe Kilbourn Hotel,
Milwaukee, for rent pa;d from January 28 to!February 4, 1959.

] - . '
7 Trading Stamps .issued by a super wmarket in Grand R§p1ds, Minnesota.

Greyhound Bus Ticket from Chicago, Illinois to New York via
Pittsburgh, Akron and Cleveland dated January 22, 1959.

Ticket to . the Milwaukee Journal Track and Field Meet to he held
in the Milwauvkee Arena March 9, 1959, Envelope for thls ticket
bears the handwritten names '"Perrera and Company Inc., 636 5th
——---Avenue, New York City," and "William Holzman and Company, 115
Broadway, New York City." Subject stated these are the names of
brokorape firme denling in meney suchonge which he chbainsd

from the Milwaukee Journal newapaper.

State of New York Drivers lLicense bearing the number "4522844,"
~-dated September 30, 1957 which expires on September: 30, 1959
lssued to KAARTO R, TUOMI at 255 Haven Avenue, New York City.
Subject stated he borrowed a car at the time he took the exam
to obtain his New York State Drivers License and after he had first
ebeen tested with regard to sighit and hearing, he obtalned a
learner's permit., Subject stated he previously had a driver's
. llcenso from the 3tate of Michigan but that he lost his Michigan
license and, therefore, had te take a driver's exam.

"Advertisement from Thoramen Inc., Department 3CA, 585 Water
Street, New York. Subject stated tht this was a newspaper
advertisemont for a plastic covering which he intended to use
to preserve his personal documents. He stated he did not- send
for this plastic covering. .

Postcard from Grand Rapids, Minnesota - new and unused,

Savings Account Rook No. 18103 for the First Milwaukee Savings
and Loan Asmociatlon, 772 N. Plankinton Avenue, Milwaukee,
showing account opened January 30, 1959 in the name pf KAARLO. R.
TUCMI of the Hotel Kilbourn, 626 N. 3rd Street, in the amount
of $400 with a wibhdrawal of $200 on February 9, 1959 and the
acgount closed with a $200 withdrawal on February 24, 1959,

-8~
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to reserve a room I Mareh, 1959, . | N N :

.. RN
h receipt from the “vavelers Imsurance Company, dated Janhary
22, 1959, issued to Jubject at the bime that he ;eft New York
City which insured him for btravel for a three-day period. _The
beneficiary is the Lubtate of KAARLD TUOMI. '

Key for Rocm 409, I.alle Plaua Hotel, Chicago, Illinols.

: National Xey bearins, mark "¥-1." $ubjeét-stabed this was
a key for his previous residence. '

Theater Stub for Towie Theater, Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

Brochure advertisine Rambler Automobile. Subject explained he
had obtained bthis {ywm the Aubo Show held in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin during Feliuary, 19%9.: : X .

Piece of Typing Pipuy with addrssses "873 N. LaSalle, U347 N. -
Hazel." Subjest explained these were the addresses for hotels
in Chilcago, illinois which he had obbained from the Chicago
Tpibune newspaper bub that he only visited the first hotel where
he registered.

"One magnifying glass which Subject explained he had purchased
in New York City for $5.00 or $6.00 and which he used for .
examining his skin bocause he was afflilcted with a skin allumentb.
He algo stated he uwcd 1t for reading.

Reéeiph from Jewelry Store in Néw York City entitled "Jules for
. D¥amonds, " dated Januery 10, 1659 for a watch. Subject stated
he purchased this w.bch for a girl friend. '

Istter on General Elsctric Stationery,Milwaukee, Wisconsin .
dated Oetober 12, 1y56, signed by GERALD WEXTON, showing that
Subject had been rmpioved by that firm from 1953 bo 1956, In
questioning Subject »ibh regard to this wmatter, he stated hs
worked at deneral Eizebtric in the Shivping Department. He stated
he entered a gate to this company through the use of a’ pasa.

He could not rec:li wnether he punched 2 clock or whether

the foreman kept 1 roecerd of his time. He stated there were
ten persons emploved in the Shipping Department. He '
claimed that he tock a bus from his residence at 1810 W, :
Wisconsin Avenus bto Nordh 35th Street and then took &nother bus

-~
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on|N. 35th Street to Lincoin Avenue from which poinki’le|iwalked
to his employment. _ K LR '

H . Lo 0 .

A letter on Wsukes Enginesring Company stabionery datedl May 19,
1953, signed by RU¥ERT . ONAN, showingz empioyment .at ithat
cowpany from 14648 b5 1953, Subject stated he worlted at 'this
company In the Salpping Department; that he punched a cliock:
but he ¢id not knew exzacetly what type of machines this company
manufacturad, . : /

Lstter written on statlonery of Rock High School, Rock, Michigan,
_.s8izned by GECRCE R, WEINJIARDNER, and dabed June 3, 1947 showing
Subject had attenied that school from 1922 to 1932,

'Selective Service Registration Card éhowing registration Oclbober
16, 1941 a2t Imocal Board 126, New York City, at which time .
Subject reaided at. 3530 Lecabtur Avenue, Bronx, New York.

Classification Card Issued by Local Board 126, New York City,
August 18, 1954 showing ciassification of 5A.

Baggage Check 4759 isgued January 26, 1959 at the Hotel George
Washingbton, New York City. Subject explained that this was a
baggage check for his suitcase which was at the George Washington
‘Hotel at the present tinme. '

Certified Copy of a Birth Certificate issued January 3, 1952
and signed by THOMAS F, FALLON, Depubty Clerk, showing Subject
*was born November 30, 1916, Ishpeming, Michigan.

Eyeglass Clesner bearing nems of Dell and Dell - Opticians -

19 W. klith Street, New York 8isy. Subject stated he obtained
his ayeglssses at that sstablishment and cbtained the magnifying
glasas which he had in his possession there also.

. Greyhound Bus Ticket from Milwaukee to Chicago dated March 8, 1959,
Eyeglass Cleanar bearing name "Clemsnt Segal, 0.D., 229 8th '

Avenue, New ¥York Ciby." Subject sbabed he purchased nothing
at that establishment bub werely obbained the eyeglass cleaner.

Key marked "John 2744 Bdway."  Subject stated he d1d not remember
what this key was for, - - . :

\

: ) S
Key marked "Skyway Luggage." Subject stated this was for his
sultcase at the George Wasnhington Hotel, -

[] . '.-10—
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Ke' Deawmng numbsr "i570." He stated this k@y wa s for the suitcase
whiich sultcase is preaenfly in his possessiol.
|

remember what

Key marked "FYCRD." Subkjsct stated he did n
this key was for.

4

11 White Tablebs ccabained im omall Scotch id}-,éuub&aﬂ&?o Subject
stated these tablets hzd bsew votainead in a New York Drug Store
at which time nhe had oct&ined them as a remeﬂy for the grippe.

Tha following itens are calling cards In bhe Subject's possession-

Jeorge E. Hepola - Chicage Pnesumabtic Tool COmpany, 2200 Bleecker
: Sbﬂeet, Utica 3, New York.

Merchants and Bankers Soc. and Secretarial School - 41 E. 42nd
~Street, New York 17, New York.

B. SALLINEN, Sales Manager, 0. Y. Sava, Helaingfors, Finland.
Bubject stabed he met this person in a restaurant on
Times Souarse in New Vorl City. He met him by chanee
and only spoke bto- him because he overheard him speaking
Finnish., He stated he 1ntended to write a latter to him
in Fi inland. .

R BROWN. - Gimhels Department Sbore, Milwaukee, Wisconsin -
carpebs and rugs. Subject stated he had called on
) MR, BROWN while in Milwaukee because he was interested
» Ain buying a rug.

W. ¢. Lemmon Ltd. Home Equipment - 816 Madison Avenue, New York.
Subjlect stabsd he did not remember where he met Chis
peraon but he does recall that he never went to his shop.

Kismet Record Company, 227 E. ldth Street, New York with the
handwritten notation "Berliner 154-4th Avenue" on the
back. Subleect denied that he had made this notaticn
¢n the back of the card.

Macy's - Hearld Squars - New York - ZEB ZEBOROWSKI - men's
c%othing. Subject advised he bought his suit at this
place. o :

ROGER KENT - MILAON DILIJiQF - Assistant Manager - 2265 W. 57th Street..
Subject stated he met DILLHOF.at a bar in a nifhtelub
on 3rd Street and 6th Avenue in New York City which
nightelubk had nude female dancers.

-11-
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Robert Hall - New York. Subject never bought a suilt here: but
i obtainred this cerd at the store. P : .q!' |
Topp's Luggage Shop - 2429 Broadway. Subject went to this shop
in the summer of 1958 in order to buy luggage. He .
|- stated he hsd been to sSee a mobion picture at 95th
; and Broadway and had stopped at the luggage shop

| thersafter.

; Vool
Tommy Cheng Casino - 1035 E. Boston Post Road, Mamaroneck,

New ¥ork. :
Subject stated he never visited this place.

SECOND LEGEND

Subject admitted the narrative furnished by him, as set forth above,
was false and agreed bto make a statement concerning the true facts |
of his case. : )

He staled ne was born Nevember 30, 1vyib at Ishpeming, Michigan at
Dr. Holmes Hospital. He stated his father was KALLE TUOMI and

his mother KARQOLIINA TUCMI .nee MAARALA and that both of his parents
had been born in Finland. He claimed he and his parents lived on
a-farm near Negaunze, Michigan in an area called the North Country
which he described &s being a Finnish community. In April, 1917
his father died of the Spanish fiu which epidemic was prevalent
in.the U.8. gt this psriod. For some time after the death of

s father, he lived on the farm with his mother, His mother then
80ld the farm and one-third of the proceeds of the farm was placed
in a trust acecount for him, the remaining two-thirds were turned
over to his mother.

After the farm was sold, Subject and his mother moved into the
Town of Negaunse, Michigan where they lived for two or three
years. During this time, his mother remarried a person by

tle name of ROBERT SAASTAMOINEN. His step-father worked in

an iron ore mine In the. area operated by the Cleveland Clift
Company . : s
Subject attended kindergarten and first grade in Negaunee and
variocus schools locabted at Rock, Trinery and McFarland, Michigan
because his parents worked at different lumber camps in the
area of Rock, Michigan and he would abttend the nearests school
to the particular iumber camp where his parents were employed.

«12-
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Frém bhe sixth to the tenth grade, Subject attende
School, Rock, Michlgan. His parents had purchased' na 1.

home in Rock, Michigan In 1929 '‘where they -lived 1n!bennepn
lumbering seasons. His mother worked as a cook ‘in 'the- Lumber
camps and his father as a lumberjack or a-cook's helper.| He
gtated that his parents had contracted to serve the lumberjacks.
He described his house in Rock, Michigan as having an acre of
land and being composed of four rooms, two upstalrs and two
downstairs. . / ,

In 1929, his mother gave birth to his sister, IREN Shortly
.-after, his father was laid off from work and was oub of a

i Job until 1933 since these were the depression years. He stated
his father did perform occasional work as a masseur which occupation
he had learned. from his mother who had been a specialist in this _
field in Finland in 1930. Subject's mother worked in a cooperative
store in the center of Rock, Michigan. He stated that there were
two cooperative stores at this Cime since there had been a split
in the cooperative store movement between the Communists and
the non-Communists. In 1930, Subject .#ated that hls step-
father jolned the Communist Party in Rock, Michigan. Subject
became a member of the Communist Ploneer organlzation. Between
1931 and 1933, there was a large emigration of Amerilican Finns
to Karella in the Soviet Union. In June, 1933 Subject's
- ‘step=father, mother and his slster, IRENE, who, at that Cime
was four years of age, went to Karella as a part of that
movement. He recalled that his step-father filled out an
applicabion In order to ohtain admission Into the Soviet Union
®*and that he had to furnish references from a. fraternal Communist
organization which he described as kelng a workers and farmers
oclub that had a hall in the center of Rock, Michigan. Subject
stated that the Communists had a large support from Finns in
that area at that particular time. He sald that thousands
of Communist-minded Finns and fellow travelers had moved to
Karella to seek bhefter opportunities becauwse of the depreasion
here in the Unlted States and that this was the reasnn for
his famlly moving to Karelia. .

He said that the Karelian Techniecal Aid group helped hia
famlily make arrangements to obtaln Russlan visas, He described
hie step=father ap being a naturalized American citizen and
gtated that his mother had come to the United States from
Finland at the age of four and had become a citizen, but

that she had lost her citizenship when she married hds father,
KALLE, who wae not 8 cltizen at the time of their marriage.
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He stated his mobther never acguired citizenship afbéribhab,
Hel stated that ROSERT SARASTAMOINEN, his step-father, obtained
lan American passport and thzt his mother obtained a4 Finnish _

) passport through the Finnish Censul abt Dulush, Minnesota. 'H@
sald that since he was sr Awmerican sitizen, he automatically’
was included in his step-father's paszport and that he then
acquired hia step-fabther's nere of SAASTAMOINEN. Up until
this time, he had used his rsal father's name of TUCMI.

On May 25, 1933, he and his femily left the Port of New York
aboard the S.8. Albtert Bolliu which he believed to be of the
North German Lloyd Line or the Hamburg Line en roubte to Russian
Karelia,

Subject recalled that before their departure from New York
City, his step-fathar 80ld the house they lived in and thelr
automobile, which was a 1925 Star, in crder to purchase the
steamship tickets. Subject slsoc oblained the woney which had
been left for him in trust in the estate of his father and .
which amcunbsd bto $8LC.00. This muiwy wes aisSo used Lo aid-
"in Cransportation sosts and the purchase of eloething. He
stated tht a three to feur-yesr supply of clothing was purchased
in the United States because they had been bold that it was
Gifficult to cbtain clothing in Russias. He recalled that at
the time they arrived in Russia, they only had $10 or $15 left.

SupJect stated thet their ship landed at Cuxhaven which 18 at the
wouth of the Elb River in Germany approximately forty miles
from Heswburg. He said that thers was a group of forty-four
persond going to Karelia begether with a number of CGermans

- who were returning ts Carmany from ke W. 8. Subject stated
that they went by train ts Hemburg, Germany where they stayed
one night and then bsarded the Russisn boat "Cooperation"
which landed in Ieningrad June 7, 1933. Subject recalled

" that his step-father had a .22 rifle with numerous cartridges, -
phonograph records ard playing cards, all of which were taken
away from them in a strict Fussian inspection. '

Subject and his family stsyed in Leningrad for three days
during which stay ho resalled he and another boy got lost

in town and had & difficult time finding their way back

to the hotel where they were staying. Yrom Ieningrad, they
went by train to Northern RKarelia which area was inhakited .
by Karellans who spokes Firnish with & dislect. He said '
fthat there were a fow Pussizns in this area. He and his
family went to a lumber carp called Vanganlahti which was
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composed almost entirely of lumberiacks who i were Amergican Finns.
T?ey arrived at this lumbser camp toward the ‘end of JUpb, 1?33°

.1Subject stated that he was sixtesen years of age at that time
and began to earn monay for himszlf in the lumber camp, He .
.8aid his Job was that of clesning the manure off the rdads in
'the winber and helping bto tuilld ruads to haul lumber to the
llake. He was paid six rubles a day which he deacribed as being
‘fairly good pay! for & boy his age. He pointed out that lumber-
Jacks working in the caap rsceived ten to rifteen rubles a day.

& He said that there was an organization called Insnab, the
' purpose of whith was to serve food Lo the American Finns. He
sald that the foocd cosbt three rubles per day in the dining
room and that by being conservative, a small amount of money
could be saved at the end of the month, He sald that for each
month worked, two days were set aside for a vacabtion so that
- twenty-four working daya' vacation could be obtained in one year.
. In 1934, Subject went to a foremen's school which consisted: of
teaching American methods of lumberinez., He said the school
was extremely strict and that the pupils were required to make
their own bucksaw and go intc the weods and saw timber for
long hours. They were graded on how much timber they were
able to cut. He stated that this school was located forty
kilometers fromiPetrozavedsk, sapital of Karelia. He stayed
there four months with four other boys from the lumber camp
where he had previcusly lived with his family. He described
the school's exdms as being mostly practical physical work
as. a lumberjack, .

. He stated that he then returnsd to the lumber camp called
Vonganlahti where he worked as & scaler. He stated that the
work of a scaler consists of measuring logs and comparing these
msasurements with tables which would indicate how many meters
of lumber there would be in a particular log. He was thus
employed from 1934 unbtil 1937 and hé received 400 rubles a
month salary. He described the work as being very difricult
8ince he was required to messure loge during the entire day
and late in the evening afier which he spent a considerable
porticn of the night caleulabing under a kerosene light, He
8aid that he usually worksd until 10:00 or 11:00 PM measuring

- logs and for many hours thsreafter cailculating. He stated
that this system was used in Figuring a lumbsrjack's salary
and that c¢ertain norms were determinsd So that the more lumber
that was sut by a lumberjack would raise hissalary progressively
higher. He said’ that this sysbom was designed to increase
production and faveored young men.
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In f937, young lumberjacks in the Soviet Unlon were

b aliko p
earn two or three thousand rubles a month while he %r:bé only
40O ‘rubles a month and had to work eround the clock. h3,
therefore, decided to become a lumberjack and at the ageipf
twenty-one, he engsged in that type of work. Subject stated
that he worked very hard and believes tht-he spoiled his !
health during this pericd. HEe exhibited his hand which shook
considersbly end stated. that he Ltelieves that this affliction
was caused by the hard work in which he engaged during that
perliod. Ho stated, however, that & doctor had since advibed
him. that this affliction might be caused by a thyroid condition.

In 1937, the Subject's step-father was arrested for reasons

not known to Subject. He stabed that he has not heard of his
step-father since the date of his arrest. In 1938, Subject,
hls mother and sister moved to another lumbering reglon farther
from the Finnish border called the XKemi regicn. There he
worked asa lumberJsck and his mother worked part time as

‘8 cook. He stated that he now supported his mother and sister.

Subject stated thal since 1934, he had been a member of the
Komsomel which is the Young Cowmunist organization in Russia.
He stated that his step-father had never been admitted as a
member of the Soviet Comnunist Party slthough he described
hls father as heing a very hard-core Communist and a very good
speaker, He sald thal hie father lacked formal education

but had a good memory and a logical mind., He said that his
pother was not politically minded and, therefore, was not

a8 momber of the Communiot Party. He further recalled that

his father wes arrested November 6. 1937 at which time his

. father was working in a different lumber camp from the one

Iin whioh he and his mother and simter were located. He stated’
Chat the camp in which his father worked was composed of other
American Finng. _ '

In 1938, Subject was expellsd from the Komscomol and was given
as a rcoaaon for puch .expulsion the fact that he had failed

to learn the Xarelian langusge or the Russlan language. He
gtated that there wam a strong nationalistic movement in -
Karella at thia time, but that he had btesn unable to learn
the Karelian lsnguage because it was very difficult and 1t
had beon prepared bty linguistic experts from the Russian,
Finnish and looal Karelian worde. ¢

He said that most of the American Finns moved to the Kemi
reglon where he continued to work in 1938 as a lumberjack
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'and!brigade leader. Thera fere sevin men in his|brig: 14l
Subject continued to work ap a 1unbprJack until the berigning

of the Finno-Russ War whizh| tegan in Novembsr, 1939 ati|ended

in March, 1940, He stated he and other Finnish people’ '

living in Karslis were drafted intc the Flanish Peoples Army.

He and obthers in his regiment were squipped with Polish |

unifeorms which had been tsken ty Lre Ruaslans from the Poles

at the tims. Ge*many and Ruesiz invaded Poland,s SubJect mstated

that his regiment was hesded by a colonel who7had served in

the Rsd Arm Subject's regiment 4id not participate in any

of the battl es against the Finns bdut was sbationed at Medvezhegorsk,
a town near the Filnnish border. After the war, SubJecb was

-~ ptationed at Petrozavodsk. In June, 1940, SubJect suffered with

eczema and was hospitalized in ean army hospital at Pebrozavodsk.

He stayed for one menth until he was cured. The head doctor
recommonded that the ccmmander of the Subject's reglment glve

him one month furlough. Subject took & train and went home

to visit his mother and pister instead of returning to his -
regiment where he should have obtained his furlough offlclally

from his commanding c¢f{icer. He wag then called an absentee.

n b Ly
.Hc Gt-‘.‘.}'"" ‘\a.vhs hi; ﬂdohsl" a:‘iﬂ v.h.lu v(‘.l, .v.nl. vhu u.bmi a.ea.l.vu aud

this is the last time he saw elther cone ~f them,

Subjeet returned to his regimont at the rnew Finnish border near -
Sortavala which regiment wag in the process of reorganization,
Shortly after his return, there was & roll call of bhe
individuals in hls regiment who were Lo be separated from
military duty. . Although TUCMI's name wae oglled, he slepl
gthrough the roll aall and was returned to Petpozavedsk in

tho regular Russlan srmy, Ha served in a maintenance company
and was given a palr of horees to care for. His reglment
roeturned to the pew Finalah bordgr whera he served from
August Lo aboub hNovember, 1940 snd then returned to
Medvezhogorik, .

~In May, 194%, nis regiment again was returned to the Finnish
bordor whore he. was ﬁervirg at the time Germany invaded Russla
on June 22, 194L, Finiand at this time also renewed its
hostilities with Ruusia, a*ded by scme German troops and alr
gupport. In July, 1941, his regiment retreated under a Finn

. offongive pupported by Germans and was completely enoircled,
Subject was Uaken sa a prisonar of war but. was able to get into
Finland where he cobtalned aid from a Finnish fermer. He -
stated tht he lived and worked on this farm until 1031, He
degoeribed the. farm as beling large with considerable acreage
and timber. Mogt of the work which he perfomed for the farmer was
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that of a lumberjack. :ile stated that he had never been caught
by the police although there were many Finnish deserters, some
¢f whom were caught by the police. EHe stated that when he
first came in contact with this particular farmer, he worked
for room and board only, but in later years, he was given'a
salary and was accepted on the farm as one of the famlly. -
According to the SubJject, the farmer had a number of daughters.

. In 1951, Subjeet went to Helsinki where he lived until 1958.

Subject said that in December, 1958, he purchased a number of
fraudulent documents from some of his friends. They consisted
of a U. 8, Selective Service Card, a Birth Certiflicate, a
letter from the Rock High School showing attendance at that
school and two statements of employment at the Waukee Englneering
Company and General Electric Company. Subject stated that he
was suuggled aboard a freighter in Helsinki, Finland -and then
sailed to New York City with stops in Denwmark and a city he
believed to be Cherbourg, France. Subject stated he did not
know the name of this veassel or the flag under which 1t salled..
He worked abeard this vessel as a Ssaman dolng slean~up JjobSe.

He sald that 1t took over two weeks to get to New York Clity

~and that he had been put in touch with a seaman aboard thils

vessel who had an address in New York where Subject was to

_-report upon landing in New York City. He saild that he had

been given the name of this seaman by the same persons who
had sold him the fraudulent documents. He could not recall
the name of the seaman but believed him to be a German because

uhe spoke English wlth a German accent,

Afber he docked in New York City, thessaman in questlion furnished
the address where SubJect was to report directly to the taxi
driver and SubJject could not recall this address. He believed
322: it was scme place in Manhattan, probably in Greenwich

age.

He went to Chicago, Iillinois in December, 1958 by brain from
New York City. The night before he had departed for Chicago,
Illinols, he stayed at the George Washington Hotel in New York
City. When he arrived in Chicago, he stayed at the Union
Square Hotel and bought a sultcase at Marshall Fields in
Chlcago, Illinoils which sultcase is presently located at the
George Washington Hotel.

'He stated that he brought into the Unlted States frdﬁ Finland
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He sald that while working o8 a seaman, he used Hs own name and
! gozman papers had beens issued to him in his own name which
.papere he destroyed.

Subject refused to furnish the names of any individuals in

Finland who had alded him in securing the afore-menticned fraudulent
documents and who had aided him aboard the ship from Helsinki

to the United States, stating that it would compromlse these

people whom he described as friends and might injJure them in

some way. Hée szid that his only intention in coming to the

United States was to become a permanent resident of the

Unibzd States although he knew that he was 1llega11y in the

counvry. . .

THIRD LEGEND

Subjeﬂt admitted that he wasg an illegel agent of the USSR; that
he had racsived bten monbhs' training in intelligence work that
he was smuggled into New York Clty from a shlp which was nct
Finnish but had sailsd from {elsinki that he had seaman papers
but degbreyed them on srpival and thab he took a taxl to a
Greenwich Village apartment, the exact locatlion of which he

did not know.

TRUTHFUL STATEMENT OF FACTS

Backeround Leading Up o Accaeptanse of Inbelliggnce Asslznment

Subjecht stated that ths sszoscnd narrative as related by him had
been truchful until he sbated that hils regiment of the Finnish
Peorlea Army had bhean-encireled in an offensive launched by the
Finns supported by the Jermans in 1941, and rather tharn being
taken as a prisoner of war, he had escaped to Flnland where he
received assistance from a Finniash farmer.

He described the Finnish Peoples Army as belng an organizational
wnilt of the foviet A"ny v«d identical with the Sovief Army.
He now Lat“d that nis rug*mant r:ad nmever been encircled by

" the Finnish Army and that he had never escaped to Finland.
Instead, he econtinued bo serve in bthe Soviet Army after Germany
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invaded Russia on June 22, 1941 at which bime=ﬁ1nlan i renewed
er hostilities against Ruzssia.  Subject's regimenb remained .

'at! the Finnish front until 1944, at which time a portion of

ﬁtﬁ:regimenb was sent to the Cerman front, and he was placed in a

unit that was assigned to rear echelon duby on bhegFinnFsh'tppnb,

, [

Subject entered the Soviet Army as a private in 1939 and served-
in a transporbt csorps. He later was assigned to the infantry
and was discharged in 1946 .with the rank of corporal. In this
year he rezturned to the town of Kirov where. he -had -served in
the Aﬁmg during 1944 and 1945. He met his wife, ANTONIA, in
May, 1946 and married her on September 12, 1946 in Kirov.

From 1946 to 1950, he attended the Institute in Kirov where he
majored in English and from 1950 to 1958, he taught English
in Kirov schoois.

In 1951, Subject was contacted by a representative of the Russian
Committee of State Security known to him as "ARKADI MIKHAILOVICH,"
and was .queationed with regard to his friends and relatives:
residing in thne U.S. This person exhiblted credentials bearing
the stamp of the "Commitbtee of Sbtate Security." Subject told
“him about his uncle, ANDREW MARLOWE, and friends residing in
Rock, Michigan and that he had written to his uncle in 1936
and 1937. The represenbative of 'the State Securility then asked
Subject to write to his friend, NEIL HARJU, and his uncle. Subject
d1d sc¢ and the letters were edited by "ARKADI MIKHAILOVICH" before
being mailed. --Subject s8aid that at that time he recalied HARJU's
&ddress as being Box 106, Rock, Michigan and that his uncle
lived in Minnesota., He had also remembered his uncle's address
because his mother had corresponded with him. Subject received
- answers to his letters from both HARJU and ANDREW MARLOWE.
However, Subject wrote a laber letter to MARLOWE in which
he enclosed a photzgraph of himself, but he received no reply
to this letter. Subject received a photograph of NEIL HARJU
in respense o his letter which photo was turned over to “ARKADI
MIKHAIIOVICGH,"

In 1956, he was called to the loecal hotel in Kirov by "ARKADI
MIKHAILOVICH" who was accompanied by another man. SubJject was
agaln questiorned with regard o his relatives in the U.S. and
whether he had a birth certificate, report card, his father's
death certificate or any other personal documents of U. S.
ocrigin, ' : #

Subject explained that thesg items had been in the possession of
his mother and that she had died in 1942, He said that in 1938
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and 1939, his family, consisting of his mother and s_ep ﬂster,
had lived with a woman by the name of MARIA MIKKONENP' IARIA
MIKKONEN was Subject's helper in his work as lumberjack Subject
felt that MIKKONEN might know something about the- whereabouts

of the records in question and made an effort to locate, her
through the mail and also through offlclal channels. He never
received an answer from this woman and the records were never
located. ) J--

Early in 1957, Subject was recontacbed by “ARKADI MIKHAILOVICH"
who brought with him the same man whom the subject belileved to
be a representative of Soviet Military Intelllgence. Subject
was asked if.he would be willing to take an assignment in
northern Norway or Finland. This man described the asaignment

. as easy, of one month's duration and similar to Army retraining.
T™wo months later, Subject agreed to this asslgnment, but he was
never sent to either Norway or Finland because he .was merely
being tested to determine if he would be willing to accept an
asslgnment outside of Russla.

In March, 1957, this same military intelligence man again contacted
Subject and told him that some people in Moscow were. interested

in him and furnished him with some money for hlmself plus travel
money- to Moscow.: SubJect spent filve or six days in Moscow during
which time he was que&tioned closely about his relatives in the U.S. .

Subject was then asked if he would be willing to accept an inﬁelligence
3psignment in the U.S. and hewas tocld that his declslon was a
oluntary one. .

. At this time, Subject was teaching English in two schools in Kirov
besldes chopping wood in order to make sufficlent money for his
family to live.  For all of his work, Subject received about

1050 rubles per month. His wife received another 500 rubles
per month, but living conditions were very poor. :

SubjJect explained that he, his wife, his son, VICTOR, borm in 1947,
and his two daughters, -IRENE, born in 1951, and NADEZDHA, born

in 1953, 1lived in a one-room apartment in Kirov. The family ate
and slept in this one room in the center of which was a Russlan-
type stove. Tollet and kitchen facilities were shared with other
people living in the apartment building.

Because of these conditions, Subject accepted the intdiligehcé
asslignment in the U.S. after he wes offered more pay and befter
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liviég conditions for his farfily. He then rebturnedifo; -ipe
advided his wife that hs wis [going to return to Moscay: nallbrder
to study. He stated thab ho [never told his ‘wife the [br 2| pature
of hls work and that sne beiieveg he is wgrking abroad tak| does
not know where. . L C

B

Intelligence Training School ' f o

o)
]
< .
o -
ot
Q.

In May, 1357, Subjsct returnsd to Moscow whre hé was met by the
same repregentative of military intelligence previously referred
to and baken to an apartment which he described as being on the
oth floer of & bullding in which building the elevator ran cnly
to the 8th floor. The only fioor above him in this_building
was an abtic. The avartment was composed of a kitchenette
containing a gas stove, refrigerator and table. The livimg
rocm contained a telsvisiorn ssb; radio, table, a grandfather's

. clock that rang every half hour and an old-fashicned cupboard
with a glass door for dishes. The bedroom had btwin beds,
wardrobe and 8 big mirrer with a dressing table that was

located on the wall oppesite the doorway.: In the attic there
wea a poom for phoboagranhy wornk .
Although the firsbt approach to Subject had been made by a representa-
tive of State Security, he realized, upon entering his intelligence
training in Moscow, that he would be working for Soviet Military
Intelligence. He stabted he was required to sign a statement in -
which he pledged to work fer Soviel Military Inbelligence and
"keep any informaticn coming to hig attention in a searet and
cpnfidential manner. Subjest stated thk he CLhought that he was
probably assipgned to work for Ssviet Military Intelligence
because of the faot bhat he haj a knowledgze of English which
.Would enable him bo be of servize to Military Intelligence abroad.
He had never been adviged as to the difference between Soviet
State Securlty and Soviet Military Intelligencs bub he assumed
that Soviet State Security was responsible for detecting foreign
Intelligonse organizabions working within the USSR. He said
that he belleved that State Security would send some representatives
abroad for the purpose of datermining i a particular foreign
governmenl was sending agents Into Russia, He believed, however,
that bthis representabive of State Security working in a foreign
country was not charged with any esplonnge responsibilities in
that particular counbry. In his own estimabion, Subject thought
that bthe responaibilities of Military Intelligence were to carpry
on espionage actlivities in forelgn countries. He also pointed
out that hs knew of another Soviet 1intelligence agency’called
Economic Intelligence bub he did not know if this organization
vias a part of 3tabe Security or Soviet .Milltary Intelligence,

M
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Ali of Subject's traininz wzs held in-the ab ;E:menbioned apartmant
and the representative of Military Inbtelligence Introduced him

to his instrucbtor in imielligence work as "ALEKSEI GRIGORIEVICH."
All Instructors at the int2lligence school c¢damg Lo the apartmens
where the insbtructions were given. He described "GRIGORIEVICH"

as followa: : .

Ags 40-42

Haight : _5'8“

Welgnd : 170 ] .
Buil Steelky - |

nair Dark Brown

Characteristics ' Wore glasses with steel rims;
: wore Soviet clothes mostly:
gpoke English with an accent
and wore a watch of Soviet make

Subject stated that he was of bthe opinion that all names furnished
to him at the intellizence sthool were flctiticus although they
were only first names. "AISKSEI GRIGORIEVICH" had been in the

U. S. becauss he spoke of belinz in Nizgara Falla, New Vnork and
exhibited a picture. of hirself taken in Central Park, New York
City. This instructor discuszed such matters as surveillances

and drops and a3 a practical part of hls course, Subjsct was
required to detect and loge surveillances by persons unknown

to him but who were working for "ALEKSEI GRIGORIEVICH,"

SubJect recuived. the impreesion that "ALEKSEI GRIGORIEVICH" did not
know all of the fasts whizh he taught bthrough actual experience,
but had obbtained scme of his information through books and reports
fPO@ other persons.

With regard to determining survelllances in the U.S., Subject

was lustructsd that ne should ure side streebs with very few
beople in order to sscertain btae identity of any persons who

may be fellowing him. Fe was also inasructed Lo find some resson
Lo look behind him such as bying hiz shoslace. Besides this,

he war inabtructed, when working in a particular city, to locate

a number of places that are particularly adaptable because of
their physical surroundirgs to losimg any surveillance which

may be placed oh him. A3 an @xample of such & place, subject
‘menbloned that a department store would be suitable. He was

also baught thab when he mailed a letter;, he must be absolutely
certain that he wasn't being followed bub he was not instructed
as bto any special place wnere he should mail such letther. :
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Subjoct stated bhat the FRI was menbioned during his intelligence
training. WLGh regard Lo the FBI, SubjJect advised|that he was
instruckted to sbtisk to the cover gbory that had been Turnished

o him at thz inbelilgence schoel and there would be little
‘chanze ¢f the FBI finding oubt about nim. He sald that he was
bold thabt 99% of bthis cover sbory was foolprosf and that there
was only 1% chance of bthe FBI ever finding oub thab it was

not am sbated. Ho was zliso tzughb thab evem if the FBI did
conduct a surveililaznce of him, thsyre was no certalnty that the
FBL would apprehand himd Thne ¥BL might bake the btactic of
folicwing him for gg long as gix months in order Go debermine his
possivle connectbions with obther persons who may be working with
alwm in Soviet intelligsnce. Ke was btaught that 49 this

situgtion should osour, L2 should act in a normal manner and
pretend that he doeg nol know thatb he 1 being survellled.

He should report in detzail to Moscow everybhing thabt he is

able to cbgserve wibth regerd bo the F3I gurvelillance., It was
pointed sut to him that obher intelligence agents have been
Tollowed by the FBI and that nothing hoppened to them. SEill, other
agents only thousht they were balng Pollowed, gob excited, .

gnd thus were no longer of sny value to the organization. Thers
wWag no need Lo engage Iin such scticns since they were probably
not unger survelllance any way. He was also baughb in this
intelligence school that Colomel Abel was the only fsilur

that they ever had,

They told him that the FBI was compesed of men who had s law
gcehool education end had special training in ccunber-inbelligence
work. These men are mog8tly wmiddic age., When the FBI conducts
& survelllahce; the survelillanee is freouenbly changed from one

. man’ to another. Thsy pointed oub to him bhat he should be alert
to debteet a wen follewirg nim who, in burn, would be followed
by a8 car. ¥ was 2lso told Chat Soviet Milibary Inbellimence
Would probably know when he was being surveilled by the FBI
long beforsd he waes ever shble to determine that fach by himselfd,
He recalled that ks wos oxnibited a 16 MM sound pieture at the
Intellipence school entitlsd "Port of New York."! This pilebure
was ghown to him for the purpose of giving him gowrs visual
knowledge of how bhe FRI wonks agsinst certain narcotiscs violsabors.
He pbabted that bhis pisture was a full length hour snd ono=half
movie wmade im bthe U.8: .¥e was also exhibibed a vleture concorned
with been-age delinguensy in Californis. Both of thase movies
geﬁghénvbge English langusge and were produced foy no§mal songumpbion
k1) 80 &
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! Information re Inteiligence Agent Faliures -

- \\: -

o .
SubJject recalied that be Jokingly asked if hefﬁould be able to
have a weman companion in the U.S., polnbing oub to them that
three years wag a very long bime.

oo

He was told in generalities aboub the incident involving & male
intelligence agent who had established himself in the UsS. and who
had contacted his aubnorities in Moscow asking for a woman
companion. Subject sbated thabt they obliged him by sending him

a mate albhough thsy were nobt marrisd and had nobt even known each
cther prior bo thelr meeting in the U.8. These persons llved
together in New York Gity as msn end wife, The female quickly
established herself in New York Clty as & secrstary. However,
the sibtuation did not work oub very well because the male

agent began Lo associabe with some of the offlce girls wherse

"the female wag employed as 8 secrebtary. She bocame exbremely
Jealous and during ths course of an argument with the wmale

agenb, she kicked him with her very pointed shoes causing his
shing be be black ard bilus, She alzc Informed the aubhoritices

in Mogcow &nd bobth ¢f them were immediately called back Bo
Moscow, Subject stated that he had heard that this male agent
813 have & wife and child in Russia. ,

They algo told hid of one woman zgent who had been gent to

the U. 8. bub who wes stoppsd =26 the Canadisn border bascause

she had either forgobten hair American address or she could nob
tell the American aubthoribies her addressg in an American manner,
Hey related bte him bhe invident invelving an agent who worked

in BEurope snd wag involved in an accident in a taxi c¢ab. He

had bo bestify as & wibtness bto this zeceldent. For sSomg reason
later on; he had Lo change his identiby bub by chanee he met
people who knew him in connsciion with the accldent and salled hinm
by the name thab he ugsed &b the time of his aceident, thus

exposging his Gouble idanbiby.

He further veeslled theb he was Lold about an agenb who, while
walking slong the 3sine in Parie, hed beea robbed of §2,000,
Since he had no obhsr funds, he reporbted Yo the Embaggy in Papris
and he was btaken back to Russia.

In Balking aboubk bthe Igor Goudenko case; he stated thal he was
bold Gousenko was afraid to go any place in (anada hocsuse he
was a braibop to the Sovieb Unlen and Peared sliminabioh.

B8
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Subject stated he knew of one person who was lnot considered a
fallure and who 13 now in the Soviet Union where he is writing
a bock. He is rebired 2rd living on a pension. He described
this perscon as an agent for the Soviet Union;i% thelo20ts ang
that he had established himselif in the bubtton businegs in the
U, S. He was bold that during the periocd of time that this man
operated In the U. 8., methods of communicatilon hetween Sovlet
intelliigence agents were very slmple., He sald that this man
even went to the extent.of calling a conference of his agents.

Assignment in the United States

Subject stated that his assignment in the U, S. between the years
1959 and 1962 wes to establish a legal background here through
such mebthods as obtalning his birth record, paying taxes, getting
a Job or going into some business for himgelf and making friends.
With regard to his friends, he was Lo obtaln thelr politlecal
ldeas ard debtermine their attitude teward varicus world problems.
s was ingtructad that he should nob soliclt any information
regarding matters of Intelliigence from his established frlends.
He wags not to carry outbt any intelligence operations but if he did
obbain informabtion of Intelligence value, he was to send ib

to the authorlibtlcg in Moscow. As an example of inbelligence

of vaive to Che Soviet Union, Subject sbabed that something

guch ag sending U, S. migsile weapons to the Near East would

be consldeored of sufficient importance to advise Moscow., He

was told that he should obtain an apartment andabtend some
American scheool where he could recelve an educatlion in gome subject
Ehatwould aid him in cntablishing a business or getting a Job.
With regard Lo looking for business opportunities, he was advised
that alber he gained experience In that parbicular business,

"~ he was te laform bhem of tho compiete details regarding that
buginess and that they might consider giving him sufficlent
capital Lo esbablish a busiress of his own or to invest in
gnether business and becomo & partner therein. Subjeet believed
fhat the Beoviabs might iuvest az much as $10,000 if a suitable
business opporiunily c¢an he located,

Subject said that in his own mind, he conmidered the pomsibiliby
ef dnvesting in o business in Now ¥York Cibty where he would not
have to work full time. This would glve him sufficiont spare
bime to eneage in his intelligence operation. He was algo told
that $800.00 had been alliobted to him for the purchase of a

uged aubowmebile. He would obtain this autemobile afteor he

had securad & deiver's license in New York. Subject advised
that he was belnm pald $450 per menth by the Soviets and that
his wife and family received 1600 rubies in addibion to the

26
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500 ﬁubles she received from her regular employmentifﬁslbgéct

said that he was to inform tloscow on all aspects of Atie: Léan
life, This information would be used by the Military ;{
Intelligence Tralning Schocl to train other agents. | '

Although Military Intelligence did not advise him definitely
with regerd to this point, they hinted that later in his
intelligence career he would probably be working with someone
else. He was nob, however, to recrult anyone during his Tirst
three-ycar assignment in‘the U.S. He said that after he would
have buen gent back to the U.S. for a second assignment, he
might have been permitted ovr ordered to recrult someone else
Tor Soviet Military Intelligence and those persons whom he
recruited would probably work under higs direction. He stated
that he had planned on making a few friends during his Midwest
tour of the U.S. in January and February, 1959 which acquaintances
he could use in the futurce as references.

He was &1so adviged that he should stay away from and have no
connection with Communist Party members in forming his Irilendships
and acaquainbancesg dn the U. 8. He wazg 2lan knld ko gvoid a1l
Communist locablong. As an example of his attitude with regard
to these Instructions, he sbated that one day while in New York
City, he decided to walk Crom the George Washington Hobtel on
23rd Strecet to DBroadway :nd then down Broadway to the Battery.
This was just a sight-sccing, window-ghopping walk. He said
that whille walking south on Broadway, he noticed a book store
featuring Russian books in the window and he entered the store.
Afber looking around the shop, he became alarmed when he
realized that this was a "Communist" book store. He immediately
left the sbore. He gtated the name of the store was "The Four
Continent Bock Store." In hiz own mind, he also decided tig
he would have no assoclobions with Finnish groups because he
gesoriggd the Finns as hoing too clanunish and knowing each other
SO we o

Radio Training

During ths btime that he "attended the intelligence school,

there was some talk about giving him lessons in receiving radio
mesgages through Morse Code. 16 was anticipated that these
lessons in rzdio would commence upon his return from his
training trip through Europe. However, subject stated he

was naver provided with this puarticular training inasmuch as

he had suffered an inner ear infection which had impaired his
hearing due bto Che forustion of scar tissue on the inner ear.
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English Trainiry : \l gl
uuhjecb advised that he f"dLed converﬂauional Eng]ish wibh(a
woman known oniy as ”_HZFN He desoribsd her as d Russian! in
her mid-thirties, 5'6" £all, 120 pounds, slender build, dark
brown hair and slender ”“F%“ chaﬂaatcri°b¢cb - wore lowiheelS§.
Subject believes that "XEI TEN" “had never been abroad.
|
Subjsct stated that "HEIEN" spoks English only slightly hetter
than he did. Ho said that his ec»rn.;mwaL:‘L-m'r4 with her during the
pericd of his “"9¢ﬁ“ng woare held daily and that the last time
ha agw "HEIEN" was Jush before he lefi on his braining trip of
Burcpe in “he labber part of 1958,

Subjeet recallsd Shabt the following maga&tneq were recommended
for his reading while in abtendance at the inbelligence schools

News Weesk " New Yorkér
T:ime Iife

read bthe New Tork Tluwmd nowdpaper.
The followin books were resd by him:
" From Here Lo Ebernity

Cone With The Wind
I'11 Cry Tomorrow

u' Phobography Training

Thiﬁ course was btaught by a "VLADIMIR IVANOVICH", Subject

- deseribed "VLATIMIR IVENIVIOH" 83 being a Rusaian. He skated
e he recsived specialized Lraininw in photography, crytography,
microdot reproduchlicon #:d zearst wr l*ing.

Mﬁrxismeeninism Trsbruction ' /
SubjJect stated he rezsives approximately sevenby hours of
Instructions in Meruism-loninigm from a person known' to him
as "ALEKSANDER SOSEPHS Viﬁi."

~28- ’

HW 55080 DocId:32989537 Page 93



Mz ].dt=13337 | C ; '

SECRET | 4 !

e ——

\ 2
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Fer Mzy bo Au uﬂt, 1957, Sublect sbtudisd at the inbeiligen%e schocl

in Meseow. He had one wmenth's vazation in Sepbember, 1957 which

he spent with his wife and famlly on the Black Sea. Hereturned
Lo bthe ingelligence sshooi &t the end of September and contlnued
blu studlizd untlil tha middle oF ou;,, 1958. He then received a
two-monlths ' pracbical sgsierment in Eurone designed to acquaint
him with msthods of tpavel, cusboms of other countrles and to .
gensrally szguire the polss 2nd exparience of a traveler.

i wun rrovided with 2 fraudulsnt Arerican pasgport. in the name of
TOIVO RUDOLPH LATCINGEN and ke .left Mcscow on July 19, 1958,
travaling to Pards, Erusssls and Copanhagen until about mid-

1 a
August, 1953, From mid-August vntll hig reburn to Moscow on
HQeptember 16, 10595, he braveolad in Finland.

It wae irv Helzinlki, Finland that he met the girl pictured with'

“the collie dog vhom ha had described in his legend as having. -

haegn bBakan in kka 7. 3 e gqbztalr that the p-!nf-nwa nf kha gaovan.

e w Y \NrLh

year-old boy which n sziure he carrisd in his walleb was merely

& prop Purnished by rﬁvleF Militery Intslligence, and nobt the
son of the gird with the cole dog a8 previously stated.. With
rogard Lo this varticuler girl, hs atatsd that she had come to
Helsinki from somswhere. in the provinses of Finland merely for
the purpose of viziting the ni* . He said she was married and
1ived wibh her husband, hub that zhs and har husband were not
gompatible. Her hutband wea smploysd in the Civil Service

of bhe Finnish Covernmsnt. He sbtated thatb although he spent
some bime with thin girl i Hzlazink! and Tawpere she had nothing

. bo do with Scviet inteliigerse,

He countinued hie won¥ st tha intelligence gchool in Moscow from
Seph pmbe% 18, _998 Lo Cobetsr 10, 1958 and reburnsd to his home in
Kirvrov for =z vid*b Pvﬁm Gebstzr 10, 1988 to movember 10, 1958

after which he returrsd Lo Mosadin,

On December 39, X058 he departod Prem Momeow by air for Paris,
France vis (cwgrhagtny wiing & Praudalonk American passport
furnisgha¢ to him by Joviel Militavy Intel) pence in the name of
MATTI ROBERT LAAXLG., Upon his arrival in Paris he destroyed

this passport and uonb 2 posteard of an airvlane bo his superiors
In Moscow whic k wa & prearrimged signsl to show that he had
arrived in Faprls znd hed Jesbtpoyed bhe LAAYSO pasaport. On
Decembar 14, 19“8 he flew b5 Srussels, Relgium with a fraudulent

. =8G~
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American passport also given|to him by oviet intellige,
T MIITONEN. Or December 16, 195

the name of TOITS RLTZERDY MIIT

left Brussels vis Sabans Alrways and landéd. in Monbreal, Gauada

.on l,cemabr 17, 1958, s wegisberad ab the Berkeley ‘Hobel,

18 West Zhertrocks Streeb, Mantreal, Canada and gent a poqbcard
with a plebura of trees therscn bo his sureriors in Moscow
which was a sigral trab he had nrﬁiveﬁ in Montreal. The
identity of his hobel hel¥ nch boe pwgvicusly furnished Lo him
by Garicﬁ {“telligEﬁae and the 0u1y kobel which had been given
ko him nricr su his depsrbturs Irom Momeow was bthe George
J*dhir M Z05sl In Nsw York ity fex» the purposﬂ of receiving

1l fwcq his intelligerncs superiovs.

After & few Jays . in V:ntvﬂ*1 he purchaged a wﬂurﬂ -trip ticket
to Vansosuver, EziPibh 2alomb ia for the purposs of becoming
acguainted Wi“ﬁ Lhe nlnce &k employment In khat eiby which
had been furnished bz him Ty Seviel intelligence and which he
var siory. ¥e made this rouﬁdntrip to
7"l

uged in hiz firat o .
Vanaruver, Bxitiagh wmh &ﬂd rovurnsd bo Montreal avoub

P e L

Decemberp 3:3;. 1G58,

O er

{n December 30, 1958 3 Monbraal via what he believed to

ba geme Canadian reilpché r {(hicags,. Iilincis. He crdssed

the berder into the U, $. a2k Port Muron, Michigsn and stated that
he had no trovble 2t the b&1se* gett;ng into the U. S. He
arrived in Gh?fago on December 31, 1958 and tock a room at

the Unisn Sguare Hotel at 5h@ridaﬁ end Madison Avenues, where

he sgtayed Lor bwo ¢r bthreo days. He had been instructesd to

ersss the Lerder aboub New ¥Ya2sr's Eve since brains would be
.crowded and the authorities would be less inciined to pay
attenticn te him. He then mweved &0 another: hotel where he stayed
for two davs, rua neme of whish hs could nob recsll. He Lhen
beosk & brain to New Yerk 2ity, arriving there on January 5,

1959. e registered 2t bhe gdecrge Washington Hotel in New York
City and rerainsd thave Tor the enbize pericd of time he gpent
In New Yerk ¢ity. Unom his azrival 3n New York Cibty, he ment

a posboard of a church Co his superisrs in Moreow, which .
indicabed Lo ln thant he had zvrived safely in New Vork Cify.

Py by s
Q1 ev

e .. e b
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On January 8, 1959 he wrote a letter in secret wr1ting o his
superiors in Moscow and directed it tc the prearranged: address
of Mr. HERRA ULJAS KOSKINEN, c¢/o0 ARVO JOH, AHTI oy., Viromkatu
6, Helsinki, Finland. He merely advised them  that he had been
fo Montreal, Vancouver, Chicago and was now 1n New York. On
January 18 or 19, 1959'he received a response from his superiors
wvhich was written in secret writing and directed to him at the
George Washington Hotel. This letter acknowledged the receipt
. of his letter and stated that his family in Kirov had received
the refrigerator and washing machine which he had sent to them
from Moscow just before his departure for Paris. This.letter
instructed him to hide the MUSTONEN passport and advised him that
he would receive money from them after his trip through the
Midwest. The letter also stafed that there was a letter for
him from his wife which would be sent to him through a drop
when he returned to New York. The Subject stated that he
_wrapped his passport in a piece of waterproof plastic together
with a paper showing the time that MUSTONEN left New York
ldlewild Airport for Paris, a smallpox vaccination certificate
and secreted the package next to some steps in Fort Tryon Park,
New York
}

On January 15, 18592 he directed a letter to his wife written
in secret writing and in English which were sent through his
superiors in Moscow. Subject stated that a Soviet handwriting

expert in Moscow would have rewritten the letter duplicating
the Subject's handwriting before sending it on to his wife who
did not read English. In his letter to his wife he told her
that he had arrived at his destination, that his new job was
difficult but he would get used to it and asked about the
health and studies of the children. He closed by sending his
love to all of them. His wife writes to him through a Post
Office Box in Mosgow.

Lol

Midwest Trip

On January 26, 1959 the Subject left New York via Greyhound
Bus for Chicago and directly on to Milwaukee. He arrived in
Milwaukee, Wisconsin on January 28, 1959 and he registered at
the Kilbourn Hotel in Milwaukee. He stated the purpose of this
Midwest trip was to become acquainted with the variogs employ-
ments which had been furnished by Soviet intelligence to be
used by him in his cover story, and to become acquainted with

"
SECRET

HW 55080 DocId:32989537 Page 96



—
e

'MI 100-13337

the places in northern Michigan and northern Mlnxesota where he
had lived as a ¢hild. He had also decided that he wouldlattempt
to obtain his bapm15mal certificate at the church where he had

_ been baptized in Negaunee, Wichigan, although he had not' been
instructsd to obtaxn the eertxﬁxcate by Sov1e? intelligence.

From January 238 unLil rabruarv 11, 1959 the Subject visited the
various places of employment Whl@h had been given o him by
_Soviet intelligence Lo be used by him in his cover _story.
T These employments in Nilwaukee, Wisconsin, were as follows:
) Waukee Engineering Company, General Electric Corporation,
Steinman Lumber Company and the B & G Voodworking Company.
He also visited the apariment located at 1810 West Wisconsin
Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, which had been given to hin
" as his residencge while working in Milwaukee.

He stated that Soviet inielligence had also given him the
employmenti ‘of tie Brown Deer Lumber Company, Milwaukee, wuich
was to be used by him as his employment between the period of
. time that he worked for Waukee Engineering and the General
Electric Corporation, if he so desired to use this employment.
. They also furnished him with the address of 2229 South 91st
Street, Milwaukee, which address was to be used by the Subject
only if hs thought that it was necessary. .With regard to
the Brown Deer Lumber Company employment and the addrass 2229
#South-91lst Street, he stated that his authorities in Moscow
had advised him that he could use his own judgment as to their
use. He had also visited these places while in Milwaukee.

On February 8, 1959 while residing at the Kilbourn Hotel,

he directed a letter in secret writing, to his superiors in
Mozcow, giving them the address of the Kilbourn Hotel and
advising them that he intended to journey to norfthern Michigan
and Minnesota. He departed from Milwaukee on February 11, 1959
enroute to northern Michigan and Minnesota. After his attempt
to obtain his baptismal certificate in Negaunee, Michigan, on
February 15, 1859 and the ensuing call from a Mrs. KOSKI who
claimed to have known his mother and wanted to know if he

bad returned from Russia, he realized that he might have been
over ambitiocus in attempring to ohtain the .certificate.
Although he did not feel that the incident had direcged any
immediate attention to him and he did not feel that he was
under surveillante, he recognized the situation as a somewhat
dangerous one and ielt that 1 would-he wise for him to change
his identity. . .
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i He cémpleted his trip from Negauunee, Michigan, to.Duluth,I
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Minnesota, Grand Rapids, Minnesotaz, Deer River, Minnesota, __
and Supnrior Wisgonasin, retvturning to lewaukee on February 24,
1959. He stayed at the Antlers Hotel in Milwaukee from -
February 24th %0 26th, 1959, and on February 27, 1959 he

moved to a boardingihouse. logamed at 1202 North Broadway,

" Milwaukee, Wisgonzin.

On:rebruary 28; 1959 while Staying at the boarding house at
1202 North Broadway, Milwaukee, VWisconsin, he directed a letter
to his superiors in Moscow, written in secret writing, which
advised them as follows: "My two weeks' trip was o.k,, but

in Negaunee on 'February 15, 1959 I was too ambitious. I

went to the logal church and asked for my baptismal certificate
giving my full name and that of my parents. After returning

1o hotel in Negaunee I was coutacted by a Mrs. Koski who stated
she knew Lina Morrala and asked if I had returned from Russia.
I claimed mistaken ldentity and iater 1 told hotel operator's

.vife to tell ithe minister that I would return in the summer

for the certificate." The Subject stated that he suggested to
them in the letter that he change his identity and use the name

."of CARL TOOMEY ‘in the future. The Subject ended his letter with

.HYW 55080

the statement, :'"No panic, please advise." He furnished them
with the addreSs of the 1aSalle Plaza Hotel in Chicago, Illinois
whﬁreﬂhe was to receive their reply to his letter.

' Location éﬁ Drops in New York City

The Subject stated that prior to his departure from Moscow, his
superiors furnished him witih a linsd notebook. The cover of this
notebook reflected 2 picture of "Miss World." He was told that
he could place instrugctions in secret writing on the back pages
of this notebodk pertaining to items he must remember in
carrying out his assignment. The Subject recorded the instruc-
tions with regard to lo¢ating his drops in New York City and
also the chemicals he needed to prepare a 35 mm. for microdot
photography as -well as the processing, developxng and bleaching
of soft film.

These instructionﬂ in sec¢ret writing used five pages of the
notebook, four: of which he developed in New York City because
they pertained to the “drop" logations. The remaining page
pertainsd to c¢hemicals used in microdot photography and will

=33
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be developed by the Subject after he ha@festablishedigiﬁpsidence
in New York City. (i | -
Drop #1 Enown As Mister VANCE !-

Logcated in Yonkera. Go up Broadway to Post Skreet Post Street:
is on left, on vight 15 Mclean Ave. Go up. McLean.to Van
Cortland Ave., turn ieft on to ¥an Coriland past the 1lst

_building on your left (at this peint a stadium is across the

street on your right). Past building is wall--first hole in
wall, nearly level with ground is drop. ({(Note--wall has many
holes--firss hole past bullding is drop) -

Drop #2 Known as Mister EDWARDS

Tocated in Queens. Go along Astoria Boulevard to northeast

corner of St. Mi@hael s Cemetery &t Astoria Boulevard, cross
Swkil sireet (174 ur 147l Scereeil) up to lamposi. On

" southern side of Asitoria Boulevard, opposite from lampost

is bridge r&111ng with sirdewnlk betueen lampost and bridge rail.
There is an upright post in railing almost opposite lampost

-(Be is confused because there seems to be two upright posts

" nearly equal to being oppcsite the lampost.) The drop is a

magnetic drop, four inches fo the left of the upright bar
-under the top oross rail.

Drop #3 Known as Mister ANNIS

Located in Quegns. Go Lo intersection of 69th Street near
47th Avenue. Long Jsland Railroad Bridge crosses both streets
at this interse¢tion. As you walk f£rom corner of 47th & 69th
along 69th on right hand side, go under bridge. Bridge on
this side has four supporting poles. The fourth one has

X" type suppori with plate at junciicn of "X" on both sides.

- Drop is beilween plates on inside of one facing sidewalk.'’

(Subject believes this is on 69th Street, but could be,on
47th Avenue, has asked for clarification).

Drop #4 Known as Mister BERK -

Located in the Bronx. Go along Bronxdale Avenue fr inter-

HW 55080

section ol Broanxdale Avenue and {(Subject cannot recall this
street). Bronxdale Avenus goes under Dywer Avenue subway
bridge. On right hand side of Bronxdale is support of four
pillars. Behind first pirliar is metal plate about breast
high. Copvralper is atirached to Lhis plate. (Note there are
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other plates but ong used iF chest high)/.Mr- BERK 1is
for emergency docunsnlis, L Lo X

¢
1

Magnetic Conrainers i . |

Small containers, such.as "hide a key" are uséd at Drop #2.
Drops #3 and #4 use big csnlainers. These. containers are |
described as six by three by one inches, rust colored with

.-one side having & mggueﬂ box and the opposime side has a
sliding cover. -

'Signal Area E

The same signal area is uszd for all four drops. It is- located
on Park Avenue at 146th Strget in Lbe Bronx. Go west on

146th Street and .at end you, run into Park Avenue. As you face
Park Avenue on 146ih Sireet, on opposite side of Park Avenue
from you are three sione barriers to keep cars from going

over embankmeni. Ths signal area is on the extreme left hand
stone &5 you facte Parxk Avenus on 146th Street. On upper left
hand corner of this stone 3 planad & blue chalk mark (a

‘check V) to show he clearsd. the drop. Signal area should be
marked the ssme day if possibla, if not the next day.

\

For Subject to know a drop was cleared he receives a posteard
*mailed in New York City with picture takem in New York City.
The message on the card woatld have no meaning.

e e

All drops are only to bs ussd in real need and not very often.
Make sure no fisur before going to drop and have cover story
. why he was in ares.

All drops work on & oOong dav wlearing system. Drop #1 or Mr.
VANCE has the follesing rule--Put in during -the evening and
take out in the worniuyg. This clasaring system with regard to
#1 applies to both parties io the agreement, (Note #1 is the
only #perture drop--ibe other three are magnetxc) The other
three drops do not hav@ thig rulp. : ;

4 R
He learns that & drep needs Lo be cleaved in the following

way. - If he regeives a letier from anywhere in Europe, the
letter will be dated a4 the top. The letter will be in open

;'st'ifm
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code and mention the Jdrop hy an inncCuous refArenca to it -by.
code name, for exiwpic "iHisger Vanre sonds Iis.regards, or

Mister Vance i3 not feeling seel, ete." Thie means that

15 days afisr the date of the letter that drop is to be cleared
‘by him. 3£ he gets a letive, swme as sbove, from New York; the
drop is to be clasred five days afier the date of the letter. .
Letiers received from furcpe are signed HENEY JACKSON. Letters
from anywhere in the §.%, are signed JOHN FISCHER or JOHN GROSS.

" If he places soemeiking in 2 dreop and wants it cledired, he writes
& lstter o Nz, Herra Uljias Koskinen, ¢/0 Arvo Joh. Ahti,
Vironkatu 6, Helsinki, Finiand.,” He was also furnished with
a reserve address of "Kurt Schwaris, Central P.O., Box 534,
Moscow, Sovies Union.®

in the drop senliconed 1§ daye afisr the date of the letter, AT
outgcing lotters DBy Rifk are ﬁﬂgmeg "CANLY CTOCLINS,

/ ) His outgoling leiter is dated ay ithe top and he will place something
i

The above applies to lemuers in open code. Incoming letters can
have the drop informazion in secret weiting and if this is the case !
-the date of clearing foxr hin cas be mentioned in the letter and
does not have to foliow the fifteer day ox five day iule.

All tbe lettérs he recwives from New Vork City or anywhére else
qin the U. 8, will be signed JOHN FISTHER oy JOHN GROSS. The
letters he receivesn Lrom Euroeps will be gigned HENRY JACKSON.

He was told 1o egxpztl businogs ietiers ¥rom the George Wildwood
Lumber Company, ilih Street HZavwe. near Avenue "A", New ¥York City,
and ihe Fluidless Cosiat: Leny ﬁompmny, ¥ew York City. .

Any businens letiers or adverd i&@m@ntﬁ ¢emiog to him from
thede coppanioes %ould hive &4 message iz thom., Ordinaraily if
2 businegs loiidr or AFRTY SISERENT vage to him £rom any
company, if ihe loszr jed: aand vorner was turned up two
centinstery, Jjt would pean thal Lhere was a mc5¢age in LL in
secret wr;tjnge

Meeting Plﬁ;g -

Kno®n s Mister BYRGLY, Thig- i3 lotzied in & record shop on
the left hand «ide of the ¥atiooal Theater (as you fac® the
Thaater) locatsd &t Ld¥eh Hureet aid 2rd Avenue in the Bronx,

SEERET
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The meeting time would be #100 p.m, He would be carry5
gye glasses in hi® brown leather ¢ase in his left hand.|

person meering him %wuld "ﬂ‘ "Exouse me! Did I go to sghool
with you in Milraukes? He would reply "No, my brotherl wént

to school In Milwaukes, )1 wamt L0 school in Rock."

He would be informed of this meeting in the same way he would
he notified of & deop nevdiag $0 ba cleared, i.e. letter from
Europe fifteen days, letlter frox New York five days. -
i}
Arrangenments have becn mude for a perscanl immediate gvptgggfﬁ
whersby if a stranger spproaches him tossing -4 silver dollar .

in either or both hends and they go through the same parle

as for the meeting at Mr., BERGEN, this will indicate that

this mon is from his superiors. He was showm no piotures nor

given any indication ¢f who this person would he. _ nf

Emergency Pr@@@duvﬁs

If for some reason, @oraeﬁpﬁnd@n@@ with Hsldxnki address doesn’t
Work for thres mont hs,guhzegt nust go every first and third
Sunday to see Muisler VANCE to get a message and every second

- and fourth Sunday to-Hisier ANNE& to place a message,

" HW 55080

lf this doesn 't work for one month, Subject should go on the
£1rst_§unumy of the month o see Master BERGEN, :

J£ this deesn’t work, go to Mexico City and contact the Soviet
Militery Atiache by sendisg ham & letter mentioning Mr. EMMERSON
and signing letver GCAR GUROHDN. This letter if possible should
be slanderous o the Scviot Uuion,

On the fifiecnth day afier the date of the letter to the Military
Attache, ﬁubjega would ngst someone at 8:00 p.m. on the left

hand &lﬁﬁ of & movie theater. 7The theater sslected would be

the Lirst movie thedter that #as opepe which was listed in the
Mexige City Telephone Miregtory. TE the first one listed in

the telephone dirsctory was noet open he would go on down the

list to the tnr&& theater lisled which would be open.

Enfrance Pa&»pwrm inzo the U.8, - S

b ' | P

He entered the .8, under an American Passport in the name
of TOTYO ROBERT NURTONYN ., Thrin passport believed to be good

until June, 1889 anfd ¢an be uised until then to depart from

the U.8, 1: merrsEary. At the expiration of this passport

'
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he would be suﬁplied ancthar dotumant . Themlfore, he received
no instructions to destiroy this passport up@mxarrival, but to
plagce it in a secura pla@eifor the time being.

In view of this he selecied Fort Tryon Park| in New York City.

No designation of a place to store it was given to hinm.

The MUSTONEN presport along with & wvaccination certificate and
2 paper showing & prior departure from the U.8, at Idlewild
Airport, New York City, were placed in a plastic, waterproof bag
and buried in & hole to the right of &2 £light of steps in Fort
Tryon Park. The bole wis {then covered with a rock and a small
pebble was placed on top of this roek so that if you moved the
rock the pebbls would fall off showing that the papers nmight
have baen observed. The hiding place is described as follows:
Enter Fort Tryen Park at the entrance located near Broadway

and the street leading to the Sunnel entrance of 190th Street.
Enter thru this entrarce and feollow a path north which parallels
Broadway., You come to A pathway on vour left. Take this to

& fork and take the leff hand side of the fork., This path leads
to the top of a hill aad you go up about forty steps. These ‘
steps are not altogether, but are in little groups. At the key
group, & lampost is at the top of the small set of steps on

the right hand side, This lampost is #9403, On the right

hand side of about iLhe secand, third or fourth step is the
®*hiding place.

© Microdots

The Subjent stated thai if he would receive a communication from
eithor Furcope or Ngw York City which ¢ommumication would use a
colon after the gresting, it would indicate to him that some-
“here in that communication a microdot or micropoint 18 concealed.
Ho sitated that while he wes being trained at the intelligence .
gehwol st Moscow, he was adwised that these microdots or micro-
points should not be wade any larger than one and one~half to
two miliveters in dismeier; however, ho stated that in practice.
they told him these microdots can ba made as lorge as thres
-ilineters An disgeter. If he receives A& wmicrodot, he was
told Lo uwse & Kodak 72 Doveloper to develop the £ilm. The type
0of commubicative used Lo ¢opceal A microdot would hage to

. he ol Bomwe thickiess such as o posteard so that the paper ,

could be #1it in twe, -

- 18-
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Witk regard to finding the micredel in the commuuicattbp, he

stated that he wonld first run his fingers over the paper to

determine if he could detlect & slipght rise in the -paper.! If

he could not Lind the mickodot im this method, he stated that

he would exsmipe the paper for » logical hiding place. He said

that ihe most lomicel hiding pisce would bs qhere the communica-

tion bad a blagk background. The technique used by the sender

in concealing the dot would be teo #lit the postcard at the point

—of the black background and insert the microdot in between the

- #lit paper and rescal ift. The sender would also scrape a little:

of the paper away io make a bed for the dot. The microdot

ghould be inserted at least one-balf inch into the postcard.

If he could nol find the microdot by either of these methods,
he would take the entire communication and drop it into the

Kodak 72 Developer. This would cause the wmicropoint to tura
black and thus enable him to perhaps detect it with his eye.

With regard to reading the contents of the micropoliat, he stated

_ that a twenty power magaliying glass would be stroag enough to
read the micropoint, if it had been written in laxgse type.

‘He stated that he could make his own magnifying glass with the
ugeé of & ten power wagnifying glass and an eight povor magnifying
glass. He stated that he would form a cardbosrd tube and would
insert tho ton power magnifying glass in the lower portion of

* the tube and the eight power magnifying glase in the upper
portion of the tube. He would thon adjust the magnifying glasses
with relation to each other within the tube, The micropoint
would be placed on a piece of glass and covered with another
piece of glass and by the use of a mirror he would shine light
up through the micropoint, Daylight could be used for this
light. The magnifving glesses would then have to be adjusted
“with relsalion to Lhe migropoint. After some experiment he
stated that L%t is poxsible to find the exsct distance between
the two megnliying glassesn and the micropeint. By inserting the
two pleces of glasg which gontein the micropoint between them
in a bool mo thal ibe micropoind protrudes from the book, it
18 posslible Lo parmaneetly sscertain the exact loention of the

- mierpoint by noting the paxe of the heook, and in & similar
manner the magniiyviog glagsses with the cardboard tube can be
marked for future use, ' _ $ o

Iy
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Ttems Given Him &o Caryy Prior to His neparture

1

Selective Service Heglstration c@rtificqt% in the name of
KAARLO RUDNOLPH TUOMI, 3530 Necatur Avemye, Bronx, New York.
Registration ghown as October 16, 1941 at LDB #126, N.Y,.,
N.X. .

‘Selective ﬁérvﬁ&@ clawsification card iy the above nane,

SuNL__rx Act 6 3) | glassified 5A on August 18, 1954 by LDB
126, 95 Eawt Nesholu Parkway, Bronx, N@w York.

NYS Driver®s License $452%844 dated September 30, 1957 im .
namé of KAARLO R, TUOMI, 29% Haven Ave.,, N.Y. 33, N.Y.

Photograph (wallet size) of youug boy 8 or 7 years of age,
Back off photo shows stamp “Neva-Fade" deted August 1, 1946
Nova-Fade Photo Serviee (Prop).

Wallet size photo of two photos takem im Hﬂami Beach (Prop).
Business Card KWl Beword Co., #37 E. iéth Street, NYC.,
GR 7-2891., Writtoem im dnk on bsok "Berliner - 154 4th
Ave,” (Ha states he did oot weite this and dows not know
its significanee). .

Bmﬁi@@gg sards (€) ﬂmwmm Luggtge Shop, 2429 Broadway,
N. fﬂ [] TR 3“‘3350

Businszs ward Nasys, H@mmnd Square, nwn ZEB ZBOROHSKI,
Men's Clothimg, -

Business chrd R@h@wt Mall elmwh@w. 314 W, 40th St., N.¥.

Pusinese exrd Boger Kent, T3% ¥, 5Tth 8t., NYC, WILTON
DILLOFEF, Amsistant M&&&&@Eo

Business @&nﬂ Williom 6, Lepmon & cpr&my Ltd,, Houws
Eguipnent , 819 Madimonm Aveswe, NVQ, W, €, LEMMON im sormer,

Busindgs card Tomwy Chen's Caslng, 1035 E, Boston Poat Rd, ,

Homaroneek, N.¥., MA=-2-0406, Card ﬁtmmp@@ iv red Qwens 8-0406,

1858 waln@m giw@ calendar ﬁr@w H@@m@y“I IMQ., 223 W, 34th -
8t., mye, - . $

Certifind copy of Birth #nﬂﬂﬁ ﬁmmm Mmrqu@tm@ Co. , Michigam
showing birth of FAsKLO BESOLPR TUOMT born November 30, 1916
at ﬂEMD&MlMEy Miohigny, deted Jumumty 3, 1952 and signed

==
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‘19,

21,
22.

a3.
24,

26,

27
28,

20. -

THOMAS F, FALLON, Dupury. This gap& shows recéi@é

® SECRET ’o,

- | b
b

dl for
record Pecembeor 7, 19216 aad recorded-in Libar,T,;paFe 467,

Letter fram Ronk High Scheol. Rock, uichigan,-daéed
June 3, 1947 from NFEORGY R. WEINGARDNER,| Principal, stating

KAABLO TUOMY mitepdsd this scheol from 1922 to 1932,

Letter from Waukee Engineerimg Company, 5138 North 35£h
Street, ¥ilwvaukee 9, ¥isconsin, dated May 19, 1953 signed
RODERT C. ORAN stating KAARLO THOXI smployed -there January 135,

.1948 to May 2, 1933, :

Letter from Goneral Electric Company, 4855 Eleciric Avenue,

Milwsukee, Wisgonsin, d¢zisd October 12, 1956 signed GERALD
E. WEXTON stating KAARLO TUOMI was employed August, 1953
to Octoker, 1996,

kuled noiebook about six by tev inches with pictire of
MARITA LINDAHL, Miss World 19%7, on cover, last sheets of
which bhad secret writing but Lirst sheet left.

Sheets of leoss typlng paper, chemically treated for
soecret writing.

Bottle of 96 per sont alechol for preparing raising formuls.

Container mmrﬁaﬂ Relax~-Caps containing capsules used in
raising forzula. :

Conteiner of Phillipa Milk of Magnesia Tablets used in
reising formula,

Mide-~-A~-Key magnelic coniainer.

_Brass cplored key fapaviment house type) with Y"Rezding"

on one side and JOUN 2744 Droadway. (Prop) . .

Brass Gmﬁpmny Key (apartwment house type) with Frankiin Lock and
Hardware Co. on cne sids and PYCRD on the other side. (Prop) .

Braxs colored key frovnd hand iyps) with "A Natdonal Key,
Cley Q." on one side snd YI on the other side. (Prop)

Thtee new Manhaiton Shirts (white)

‘Half of theater stub from Yenkers, N.¥, (to be used as prop)

: CH
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b Miscsllanaous

. : . I
The Subject sfiated that with regard to secret writing he might

use advertising s=ni to him irom various companies in the United

iStaﬁ@s and would ¥rite on the back of this advertising. -He stated

'that it would be engizaly pos:ibhls that Soviet intelligence in

' Russia would dnpls sdte. thre type of advertising exactly and

might uge it in raply 4o bas leliers, The advertiSing letters

wonld be changed atfrer B nwaber of wses.,

Although he had heen adwipod by Soviet intelligence to destroy
all letisrs receyved by bim throvgh burning, he determined that
such a procedvrea Jefi the xweil of smoke in his hotel room for
too long & peried of tire and sinee he did not smoke himself,

he questioned ths wisxdom of this procedure, He, therefore,
doternined that the hral way to destroy communications received
from his superiovs was Lo ipar the communication in small pleces,
soak the pireces thoroushly in water and then flush them in the
toilat, .

He stoted that his saperiors inm Momcow 2xpast to hear from him
8t least once ench womth,

He adwised that e hay beoen paid by the Soviets up until April 29,
1839 for his Fervices and tbot he probably will receive more
mopey about April 30, 1259 theough the Jdyop known as Me.

QEDWARDS, He stated that the pay is uwnually sent for a period

of 2ix monthe at wha rmte of 345,00 per month, He said that
on'April 20, 1959 it may e entirely possible that they will

gend the $800,00 whict thoy prowised to him for the purchase of

£ used autemobile,

The Subject stated thetno telophonss are to be used in any of
his contatcs, awd Lt he wonld newer maot anyone who - tried

1o make arrangodreiy for a mest ovor the phons, He advigsed that
A8 soon ay he la porasnently loeosted in New York, and that he
feels thai he iw veoure, the Soviets will furnish him with &
¢ode book which by Wil ssoncte, "This code book will do AWAY
With the time conenminyg melhods he now uses with coding
portions of his secint medsagss and deooding,

FAMILY : B 4
-Bubject stated thal biy sisise IRFNE SAASTAMOINEN was married

in June, 19488, wpd thet sbe mesrntly s employed by the Ministry
of Flsheries 2w a cruns npsrator in the gonstruction of buildings.,

SECAET
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She resides ih Arkhangelski vhich is a purt on tme Whi'@ Sea.
Her husband, shom Subject has never met, is- employed inlthe

same trade at ihe same locaiion. |

He stated that his wife, ANTONIA, works in a m#n '8 clothing
factory at Kiroy which factory aLwo rakes some women'’s clothes.
He stated that she. had bsen employed there for nineteen years
and holds a poritien similar to that of a dispatch clerk in the’
outgoing shipping depariment. She obiains the finished product

e and sends 1t on Lo its destinkiion. She works from* 9:00 a.nm.
to 6:00 p.m. and gest & three-woeks' vacation period. She
receives 530 rubles per month a5 ber salary.

Besides his wifé ANTOXXA, he has & soﬁ vicwon, who was bora in
1947, a dasughter IRKNR bozn in 1951 and a daughter NADEZDHA who
wag born in 1933.

’

}:_?:. " l"b"“ T" H\. {'ﬂu ﬂ.? FIE}TFFT

B N et )

The following Aeserdiphiom rf Sgbient was obtained through
interviow and peracmal obeerwatics: of the interviewing agenbso

Birth Uata 11/30/16 -
o : ' wapeming, Michigan
% Raao lba
: Aex Male
Hed ekt S0 Te L
' Welevs 18
YWalir _ " Ypowny « thin dn front - receding
on siden :
Funa . Eliue
Complaxlon ' Falve
*Fvuq 1 g 3] He !'V
Chapaaterintisy Irdentation upper right oheek.

rpap and lower plates uwalng
uppor pi ghc front two-tone
eoaprr=gold tooth as attaohment
and pold lower front. tooth am
ultenhm,ntg waara dark horn rim .
rladzeny opact posture; walks fast
with nlfdﬁins gai#

GECRET
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Gunson is code name for a Soviet Military Intelli-
| gence (GRU) illegal identified in September, 1961, utilizing
the identity of Richard Earl Hauta. Subject was identified
as the result of the Sam Survey program which was a program
whereby Special Agents reviewed air mail directed to specific
European cities and countries with the object of identifying
correspondence of Soviet illegal agents. 1In September, 1961,
subject became a prime suspect as a Soviet illegal utilizing
an accommodation address in Helsinki, Finland.

Background investigation disclosed that Richard
Earl Hauta was born 11/21/26 in Milwaukee, Wisconsin., His
father was listed as Axel Hauta who was born 2/26/03 Brantwood,
Wisconsin, and his mother, Adi Hauta was born 10/12/05 in
Clifford, Wisconsin. The Hauta family obtained passports to
travel to Finland in 1931. A review of State Department
records revealed that during the middle 1940's the Hauta .
family was in the Soviet Union and there was no record
in State Department files to indicad¢e the reéturn of Mr. or
Mrs. Hauta or the son, Richard Earl to the United States.

He was employed as a photographer by Roberts Studio,L//
3072 Steinway Street, New York, New York, since May, 1959,
and resided at 1703 Montgomery, Bronx, New York. Investigation
pointed out discrepancies in Hauta's documentation and an
FBI Laboratory examination of a letter directed to
Hauta established that the letter was typed on the same
typewriter utilized in sending communications to the subject
of the Karot case, a GRU illegal who cooperated as a double
agent with the FBI from May, 1959 until 1964.

In view of the successful results of the Karot

. . . . he
ase, the subject was interviewed and cooperated with t
§BI és a double agent until his departure from the United States

on May 16,.1962.

Subject was interviewed from ?:30 a.m., 10/16/61
until noon 10/2'2/61 under secure conditions when he was

d and proceeded unaccompanied to his residence ;n
;iiﬁiﬁeNew Yoﬁk. Subject admitted he was Leonard Vassilevitch

krainian

dinsky, born on 1/20/25 at Kotovsk, Odessa, U

gggiet SoZialist Republic, he advis;d he had been recruited
1%

Classified by 3{9’163
Exempt from GDS, Category, :2 3B,
Date of Declassification Indefinite
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into the Soviet Intelligence Service in 1955 and began his
training as an illegal in the GRU in an apartment in Moscow

at that time. Subject furnished complete information pertaining
to his training and assignments in the United States, the
methods of communications and identified two other Soviet
illegals with whom he had been in contact with in the

United States. He advised his assignment related to the
development of information concerning naval operations, the
Berlin situation and any mobllization plans under way in the

United States.

Subject cooperated as a double agent until he
departed to the Soviet Union in May, 1962, in accordancé with
instructions from Centre on anticipated home leave with the
expectation he would return to the United States. To this
date he has never returned. An analysis of other activities
pertaining to this case indicates that subaect would not be
returning to the United States.

In view of the fact that subject cooperated with
the FBI, returned to the Soviet Union, and exact whereabouts
are not known at this time, this information should be closely
held so as not to effect the security of the subject.

SECRET
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?Lo . MR. W. C. SdéZIVAN _ pate: September 29, 1961,
FROM :  MR. D. E. MOOR%#» ' ) : -

, . ..
sugject: - GUNSON -
ESPIONAGE ~ R.

<

Subject is the Soviet illegal agent uncovered in New York
on 9-3-61 as a result of highly confidential airmail coverage. In-
vestigation has determined he is using the identity of an individual
born in Milwaukee who Went to the Soviet Union with his parents at
an early age. T, i .

ASAC Schmit, NYO, adv1sed on 9-29-61 that a 1etter has been
intercepted today addressed %o the subject. This letter was typed on
the same typewriter utilized in sending communlcatlons to the Soviet
illegal agent who is our informant in the KAROT case.  In fact, a
letter prepared on this typewriter addressed to our informant was mailed

lin NYC at 10:30 PM on 9-27%61 and the letter to the subject was mailed
in RYC at 10 30 PM on 9-28- 61 A

| -/ - The contents of the envelope addressed to subject were two
sheets of advertising material of the Gray Manufacturing Company,

High Fidelity Division. The lower right hand corner of each sheet

has been folded which, as we know from the KARCT case, means there

)is secret writing on the back of the paper. The paper is also folded
so that the blank side is on the inside in order to protect the secret,
writing. .

ASAC Schmit said that NY was in favor of withholding this

letter from the subject and conducting an immediate interview of him

of the type conducted in the KAROT case. He said in the alternative

should it be decided the letter go through, New York still felt an

immediate interview should be conducted., Schmit said this recom~

mendation’ is based on the fact that in the two most recent illegs

cases (the Soviet illegals in the HEKLAR and PEBBLE cases) they,d;sawff
!appeared shortiy after receipt of a communication. He also oaSb

this recommendation on the fact that the great advances we hz%e ade

in the illegal field were obtained as a result of the intexview of

KAROT and the information obtained and being obtainel ifrom bim on a
—~~"—~~cont1nginfjbasxs., He sa*d that the manner in whlch the Soviet illegals

: SECRET
1 ) JPL
: Eiiﬁﬁfiféa%%%w oy

Date of Declassification Indefinite
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MR. MOORE - MR. SULLIVAN
GUNSON: ESP-R .

agents conduct themselves and the secure systems they have for com-
munication make it extremely. unlikely that noimal investigative
measures would provide information concerning the actual clandestine
activities. He said that recognizing the extreme difficulties in
such an interview, he felt the interview should be conducted and he
felt the letter should be withheld from the subject to prevent any
possibility of it containing any- instructions for him to disappear.

OBSERVATIONS:

s

BIELR New York's position has merit and it may well be that
after subject receives the letter he may disappear, Tt is also true
that the great potential in one of these cases is in doubling the in-
dividual and this can only be accomplished through an interview.
Nevertheless, we have been extremely discreet in our investigation of
this subject to date. We are accumulating information about the in-
dividuals he is in touch with in New York and about his habits and
personality, all of which will be helpful should we subsequently
want to interview him. We have been investigating him less fthan 3
month and we believe that additional time may enable us to obtain
more valuable information concerning him. We therefore feel that

‘we should permit the letter to go through and run the calculated risk
in hopes that at a subsequent time we will be better prepared to
conduct an interview or take any additional action warranted. It
is recognized that a decision as to interview will probably be desir-
able within the near future. We will analyze this case on a day to
day basis and in the event we feel an interview is warranted we will
submit appropriate recommendations.

ACTION:

After discussing this with you and Mr. Belmont, I tele-
phonically advised ASAC Schmit to very carefully get the letter back
in appropriate channels in the same condition as received for delivery
to the subject. I told him that we did not desire _an.interview based.

- //,{’ t:{ﬂﬂ,v\)zgk, LYYV & nai{larvézai,
Xﬁb’hwv~&¢4—¢£5 z?ﬂmnwaf‘ |
A SHCRET
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MR. MOORE - MR. SULLIVAN
GUNSON: ESP-R .

L

the results of inveSfigation on a ’'day to day basis and would welcome
any additional recommendations or suggestions from the New York Of-
fice with regard to an interview based on developments as they occur.

L] .

H

ey (SR — ) - - v o ermm— e ]
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UNITED STATES GOVE

Memorandum ot

to : MR. W. C. SULLIVA \l pars: October 3, 1961
rrom : MR, D, E. MOORE /)})

SUBJECT: o GUNSON. : : : e
ESPIONAGE ~ R . | _ ' L

<

My membrandum of '9-29-61 considered the interview of
subject, Soviet illegal agent in NYC and stated that while we
did not desire an interview based on the information available
now, we would be analyzing this case on a day-to-day basis with
regard to an interview of subject. The Director noted "I think

l'we shoulduproceed now." ‘ :

On 10-3-61 I contacted ASAC Schmit, New York, and ad-
vised hin that the Bureau was desirous of New York proceedlng
with anTappropriate interview.of subject. I told Schmit that
New York should acquire an!appropriate site which could be utili-
zed for an interview of thid type and which would be available
for }ne length of time needed. He was also told to promptly sub-
mit detailed plans with regard to how New York intended to approach
subgectt with regard to the personnel to be utilized for the dinter-~
view, and with regard to the means and manner of notification to
people subject is in daily contact with to allay any suspicions on
their part. While it is not known definitely how this would be
done, it may be desirable to at least notify his employer and his
landlord., It was suggested to Schmit that since subject claims to
be from Milwaukee, it might be desirable in this regard to consider
a telegram from Milwaukee saying he was called out there suddenly
because of family, matters,

New York has been considering the possibility of interview
_and has been checking into available sites for an intervrew and
| Schmit advised that he would Sybmit detailed plans to the Bureau
lw1th1n the next few days.

ACTION: For information. This matter is being closely gRilldwdast
i — T
I I T S ERE[- PEETITIIIIIRL R e A T s
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FBI

Date: 10/24/61

Transmit the following in [Type in plain text or code)

Vi AIRTEL, e -

(Priority or Method of Mailir
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (65-65970)
.‘ . - -
FROM: - SAC, NEW YORK (65-18163)

—

. O .
SUBJECT: _GUNSON .. -
- ESP - R

At approximately 9:30 a.m. on 10/16/61, the
subject wag initially approached for interview purposes.
The interview began at approximately noon on this same
date in a secure locét;on. The activify up to this
point had proceeded completely without incident.

‘,There follows a summary of the information related
during the interview from 10/16/61 to 10/22/61

FPirst Iegend

The subject began his ‘Pirst legend stating
that his name was RICHARD HAUTA and that his parents
were born in Finland, bothimmigrating to the US., He
himself was born in the US and in the early thirties
his family returned with him to Finland. He was an
only child. . They resided first in Helsinki and then
in Tampere. 1In 1939 they moved to Viituri, Finland.

(@ - Bireau (65- 65970) SRM)
2 ~ New York (65-1

JPKe jak

(8) | SECRET
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NY 65-18163

He attended private school in Finland taking English.
His father died in December, 1939 in Helsinki and he and
his mobher decided to go to Sweden., In 1942, they
proceeded to Sweden where they lived in Stockholm.
Both were employed in Stockholm. In 1945 around the
end of thé*year his mother who was a naturalized citizen,
applied for papers for the both-of them to return to the
US. They proceeded to London and then to the US, where
they returned in-May of 1946, Upon arrival in, NYC,
_ they proceeded diréctly. to Milwaukee, Wisconsin, where
they were both employed, his mother in a restaurant
and he in a photography studio. During this period he
also free-~lanced in photography. In 1951, his mother
died in Milwaukee. Shortly before Christmas, 1951 he
proceeded to Chicago where. he had various employments,
Around the second haif of ‘1953 he proceeded to New York,
where he looked for a .job, but had to return to Chicago
in about two or three weeks. He then stayed in Chicago
. / free=lancing in photography until some time in 1956,
when he again decided to return to New. York. Around
November of 1956, he returned to New York, where he
worked in a lumber yard and free~lanced in phobography.
His first photographic employment in New York City was
in the spring of 1957 at the dore of HARRY FISHMAN at
261-263 Schermerhorn Street in Brooklyn. He ‘remained
here about two years buying into the business with
FISHMAN, FISHMAN holding out some of his salary for his
share of the business. About March of 1959, he left
FISHMAN and at this timé€iAmoved to an apartment house
located at 318 West 106th Street in New York. He
stayed here for less than half a year and around March
| or April of 1959, moved to 1703 Montgomery Avenue,
Bronx, New York. After he left the FISHMAN employment
| he went to Roberts Studio at 3072 Steinway Street,
! Astoria, Long Island, where he is presently employed.
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True Story

_ When it became apparent to the subject that
his first legend was not convincing and after some
deliberatign on his part and through the persuasive
efforts of Bureau personnel in answering his spoken
and unspoken questions, he agreed to tell his true
story.

- ‘Personal Background

He provided -his complete true identity and
stated that he was born on 1/20/25,.at Kotovsk, Odessa,
Ukrainian Soviet Socialists Republic. His father died
when he was about 2% years: of age and he continued
living with his mothér, in this area until 1941. When
the war started they moved to Rostov on Don and then
to Stalingrad. In 1942, he was called to the army and
remained in the Army until 1950 when he was demobilizegd
with the rank of Senior Sergeant. From 1950 until he
graduated in 1955 he attended the Military Institute
of Foreign Ianguvage in Moscow, where he majored in English.
When he graduated in 1955, he was approached by a Colonel
DMITRIEV and he was recruited into the intelligence service.

Intelligence Training

In September, 1955, he began his intelligence
training in an apartment in Moscow. He was the only
student and the teachers who were on a regular schedule,
appeared at his apartment where he studied such subjects as
Marxism-Ieninism, English language,and intelligence
subjeets, including radio, photography, invisible writing,
obtaining hiding places; and so forth.

This training lasted until the beéinning of March,
1956, at which time he was sent to a town behind the Urals

- .om.rcalled Omsk, where he stayed five or six weeks receiving radio” ..
) 7 communications and practicing obtaining military information.

-3 =
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NY 65-18163
When he returned he had to write a report on his
activities there and what information he had obtained.

s

European Training Trip
About October, 1956, he was given an
American paSsport and-sent through Berlin to tour
Europe. During this time he travelled to Hamburg,
Germany, Stockholm, Sweden, Helsinki, Finland,
Copenhagen, Demmark, Paris, France, Geneva, SW1tzerland,

_PFrankfurt and Berlin Germany.

The American'paSSport under which he travelled
was in the name of RICHARD HAWTHORNE.

While in Geneva, he received about $500,00
in American currency since he had run short of funds
bgcause of this trip. .+~ .

. The purpose of this trip was to acquaint him
with life in the West,how people walk, ate, talked, lived,
and so on. He saw many American movies and read Amerlcan
newspapers. He was to find out how his documents were
checked in each place and the best places to stay. He
reported to Moscow by secret writing message and received
instructions by radio about once a week. .

About April, 1957, he returned to Moscow to
the same apartment he had previously utilized., He wrote
reports on his trip and these reports were analyzed.

Prior to leaving on this trip he had been
provided with two check points, one in Hamburg, Germany,
and one in Paris, France,and told the date, place, and
hour he was to pass these check points.

Second Half of Intelligence Schooling
in Moscow

.in his reports, he was given a vacation and in July o' 1957

i.'

"After he had arrlved back"in'MOSCOW‘and tu:ned

PN A prere o araxe e i’m—- -
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resumed hié classwork, At this time he met his case
officer, oné YURY VLADIMIROVICH, who had previously
been in the US in a legal capacity.

He was given documents for his documentation
as RICHARD*HAUTA, among which was the original birth
certificate for HAUTA At this- time he worked out his
legend for use in the US.

About June of 1958, he went on vacabion-

" peturning to Moscow in July of 1958, and at this time

began waiting to enter the US. He was supplied with an
American passport in the name of ROBERT SHULLER, a
driver's license, social security card, and medical
certificate in this identity to backstop this penetration
legend., He also rectived’a sum of American eurrency.

7 ’ .
Original Entry in the US

On September 8, 1958, he left Moscow flying to
Amsterdam, then to Copenhagen, Brussels, Paris, Amsterdam
again and then via SAS Airlines to Montreal, Canada. He
arrived in Montreal about September 21 or 22, 1958,
and remained there one month. While in Canada he proceeded
to Ottawa upon receipt of instructions and met an
individual who handed him an additional $2,500.00 in
American currency so that he had about $4,000.00 cash
at this time.

. He came to New York by train about 10/19 or 20/58,
staying at the Dixie Hotel, New York City, as he had been
instructed to do. He then proceeded by train to Chicago
and Milwaukee, and returned to New York in November,

/ _.1958, where he registered for the first time as RICHARD

HAUTA at the Madison Square Hotel, destroyinﬂ all the
SHULLER documents by burning them

\ ot asen ke ak @ BEAMST W o BT a s Pe L INPAemameeeer o 53 o aey L T r o R T
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NY 65-18163

Iegalization in New York City

Upon arrival in New York City at this time
he opened a savings account, took driving lessons,
and enrolTed in thé New York Institute of Photography.
Around thefend of 1958, hé moved to the Arlington Hotel

co w, in New York City, then moved before Christmas to 318

West 106th Street and in March, 1959, moved to 1703

3:. Montgomery Avenue, where he presently re31des.

HW 55080

[

Use of Drops in New York City

He had been ‘provided with two drops or
hiding places, one under the code name "Ted" and
one under the code name. "Eugene He proceeded to
these drops by adding seven days to any figure mentioned
An the text of a letter received and rot the date of
‘the letter. He was paid through drops twice in the US,
both times utilizing the "Ted" drop.

The hiding place known as "Ted" was located
under a bridge in Bronx Park near Allerton Avenue,
and the hiding place "Eugene" was located in Englewood,
New Jersey, iincy the Undercliff Picnic Area in a section
of steps. :

He had a signal area located on a bridge on 180th
Street in the Bronx, where he made a white chalk mark to
signal the clearance of the drop.

Written éommunications

received
He stated that he had/many communications in
invisible writing from them while in the US and in turn
had addressed communications in invisible writing to
two addresses located in Europe. He utilized counterfeit
Bromo Quinine and Amitone tablets to develop their
_,,secret writing. With regard .to.the written-communications -

and that he wrote about once a month to them. He reported

- ‘his arrival, his legalization attempts, and other miscellaneous
information.

-\
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Soon after Christmas in 1959 they addressed
to him several letters concerning a future meeting
sometime later in the year 1960. He was provided with
the description of the person to be met, the signals of
the meetlng¢p1ace, the purpose, and so forth. A
parole was also pravided for this meeting. The
person to/met did not appear at the first meeting place
and the second meeting was scheduled for April 30,

1960, and at this®time he met an individual using the
-identity of HELEN CICHY .

The communications for the remainder of 1960
discussed various problems with HELEN and the results of
their working relationship. He sent about six letfers between
January and September of 1961, which were detailed, but
routine. He in turn Burlng this period received 1nstructlons
to concentrate on certdin-targets: regardlng naval matters

/and the navy base in NYC.

HELEN CICHY

He first met this individual at a Drearranged
meeting place in Queens, New York on April 30, 1960. She
had been sent here like him and he was to be her superior.
She was a radio operator and he was to help her set up an
apartment with a transmitter and a receiver working in clcse
contact with her. She had previously worked as an "iltegal
agent in Canada and had been called from there in 1957
and trained on a new transmitter. She was then dispatched
at some later date to the US, where she continued using
the identity of HELEN CICHY. She was employed as a-beautician
for Revbn Cosmetics in NYC. In July, 1960,they obtained an
apartment on Greystone Avenue in the Riverdale section of
the Bronx. She reported several strange instances which
she thought reflected that she had been compromised. He
received instructions to investigate this. He found her as
a nervous, high strung individual, but since he believed

-~ --—- - -fhere may -have been some substance to her-compromise;- he -~ ---

recomménded "she 'be called Back to MosSéow and the Centre called

_7_..
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her back. He received an order to evacuate her and
organize her departure from NYC. She proceeded to
Montreal by train and thence by plane to Paris, and then
on to Moscow. °He later heard she arrived in Moscow

. safely and she later sent her regards.

HW 55080

HELEN had only a receiver and they never did’
get to the point of utilizing a transmitter. He paid her
at the rate of $400.00 a month. After she had returned
to the Soviet Union he received some communications by
letter from the Centre asking him some questions about
HELEN's behavior. Her code name was RAYA.

-8 -
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GLEN MARERRO o

GLEN MARERRO is a civilian employee of Sov1et
Military Intelligence operating in New York City at the
present time as-+a Soviet illegal agent. He stated that he
is her superior. She had previously served in Spain
during the Spanish Civil War and then served in a Soviet
legal establiblhment in Bogata, Colombia. 8She arrived
in the United States sometime in 1953 or 1954, attended a
beautician's vocational school and operates under -the
cover of a cosmetolegist. She operates a conspirative
apartment at 3034 Grand Concourse, Bronx, NY, Apartment 24,
phone number CY 5-2811l. This apartment is operated for
the clandestine benefit of the Soviet Milltary Intelligence
Service,

About February, 1959, he received orders
to find this woman, meet her; help her to pay her taxes,
and, to find and establishlr a conspirative apartment. He
was to supply her with money, code book, etcetera, and

b€ her.superior. She had been previously run by another

HW 55080

individual who had the code name of JEROME.

Her legend consists of that of a child of
a mixed marriage, of a British woman and a Spanish man
and she was to have been born in Key West, Florida.
Upon arriving in the United States, she went to. the
Bnf.ord Beauty Academy where she began studying about
1955, 1In 1960, she obtained a 1eg1t1mat§ assport under
the MARERRO ldentity. She has a secret writlng system
and an accommodation address and her secret writing
system utilizes pencil lead as a developer.

They have pre-arranged meeting places éd
that a rather innocuous phone call on his part would
signal her to go to the pre-arranged meeting place.

She had been married prior to her assign-
ment in the United States, but is presently divorced
from her husband .in the Soviet Union.. . .

- [P —— P . -
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. She is about 53 years of age at the present
time and her main task in New York City is the running

of the conspirative apartment although she has other
assignments to eultivate friends in an effort to get

information relative to naval matters.

Colonel FRANCES

He advised that Just prior to his departure
for the United States in 1958, he met an individual in
Moscow, who was introduced to him as Colonel JANE or -
FRANCES. She had served in an illegal capacity in the
United States for about 18 years and had probably Jjust
returned to the Soviet Union upon completion of this
assignment about ten days prior to the time he met her.

“She had worked in an administrative or executive

capacity in a private company in the United States.
She ‘was introduced to him by a General in the GRU

e?d she was very highly regarded by all who knew her.

. HW 55080
Lo

She spent the first two or three years of
hen,assignment in the United States in the New York
Metropolitan area, then being ass1gned to the West Coast
for four or five years, probably in San Francisco.

She thereafter returned to New York where she spent*the
remainder of her assignment in an illegal capacity.

She gave him some idea of life in America
and answered his questions regarding his future role
in the United ‘States.

Radio Recepéion

He was instructed to obtain a short-wave
radlio and to receive broadcasts approximately once a
month, During the period of time that HELEN worked as
his radio operator she received his broadcasts.’

e oo oIt should be noted that detailed- = . -om—moieorn e -
information regarding-his-radiojycode and secret writing—— " — -~

process has been provided to representatives of the FBI
ILaboratory directly by him, K -
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- United States itself,. - - - o-rozi-ee rme
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MISCELLANEOUS

Extent of Illegal Agent Activity in the United States

He had been advised that in the central

sections of the 'United States, it is sometimes very

difficult to obtain good radio reception. He further
advised that.lt was his opinion that it used to be
customary for all GRU 1llegals sent to the United States
to initially start in New York City and become acclimated.
He advised that it has-now changed and that it is-
possible they are sent to other large 01t1es during

theéir initlal assignments.-

On one occasion, one of his instructors
commented that it was necessary to send people to areas

.other than New York because "New York is becoming over-

crowded with our people'. -He had no idea as to the
number of illegals who hlght be stationed in the United
States. He did state, however, that he felt that the

KgB had a greater number than - the GRU.

He advised that during his-training he
was told that during the TRUMAN Administration in the
United States, they had a highly placed source who was
able to provide them with high level decisions made
at the White House level. These decisions reached
Moscow within the 36 hours after being made. The
Soviets in turn were able to bring pressure to bear at
a high White House level in an effort to counteract
the benefits of some of these decisions. He could not
elucidate further on this.

Info Re GRU, KGB

He felt that the KGB obtained most of
its applicants for illegal work from the universities
and that they also obtained people attached to official
establishments in English speaking countries although
he did not believe they would be from Canada or the

.- e me e e e e e e s e S0n * e
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.He advised that the GRU did not permit
people who would be working together in the United States
to meet and train in the Soviet Union, but that the KGB
does follow this procedure. He believed that a number of
KGB l1llegals were selected from persons attached to
legal establishments and that some GRU illegals were
selected in this matter. -

He stated that he belleves ™ that the KGB
would train their illegals to accomplish specific
objectives whereas the GRU trains its pedple to operate
as illegals anywhere and in any capacity. The GRU is
more flexible and feel that as a result they have the
better intelligence system.
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Materials Recovered that were | Pl
in the Suogect‘s Possession

Among The varlous articles recovered from the
subject's afartment Wwere the follow1ng

A Royal typewrlter

A NC-66 .short-wave radio

A Kodak f£ilm pack with the handwrittern notation
Do Not Open Unexposed Film, containing $3,840.00 in 10
dollar bills which had been in a tightly wrapped package.

Counterfeit Bromo Quinine and Amitone tablets
used for the development of secret writing. These consisted
of both a new and an outdated set.

Transfer paper, both new and outmoded,used for the
preparatlon of secret writing.

The original birth certificate of RICHARD HAUTA.

S , . A counterfeit Selective Service classification card.

A Typewritten document proclaiming that RICHARD
HAUTA had attended Stuyvesant High School.

An envelope containing the communication from his
superiors postmarked 9/28/61.

Various personal documents.

Located in a magnetic container which had been
secreted undernedath the refigerator in his apartment, was
located the following:

$2,540.00 in 20 dollar bills
An American passport in the name EDWIN HAROID
JOHNSON.

An international certificate of vaccination in
the same identity.

HW 55080
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In-a zipper compartment inside of his belt
which he was wearing on his person was $100.00 in
20 dollar bills.

As the Bureau can.readilly appreciate the foregoing

" is not the cgmplete story provided by the subject, bubt is

a concise synopsis of all the pertinent information
supplied by him to date. Detailed information regarding
all information supplied by the subject will be provided
to the Bureau as soon as possible.
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Gleme is code name for a Soviet Military Intelli-
gence (GRU) female illegal identified as Maria Dobrova.
In October, 1961, as a result of disclosures made by the
subject of the Gunson case, a Soviet illegal who was inter-
viewed in Ortober, 1961, and cooperated as a double agent.
Subject of Gunscn case advised the subject had been in the
United States since 1954 utilizing the identity of Glenn
Marrero, date of birth 7/27/12, Key West, Florida, with
the original task to set up and maintain a conspiratorial
apartment to be utilized by illegals,

Investigation determined subject was in fact
Maria Dubrova, date of birth 1/18/0%, Misk, Russia, and her
activities received intensive discreet coverage.

In view of other counterintelligence activity
(a defection approach) and indication that the subject
would be returning to the USSR in April, 1963, decision
was made to interview the subject in an effort to obtain
all information that she possessed relative to her activities
with the Soviet Intelligence Service.

. Subject was interviewed 12:20 p.m. 4/9/63 at her
apartment, Bronx, New York, until 12:40 a.m. 4/10/63. At
1:00 p.m, 4/10/63, subject was accompanied from her
apartment to the Summit Lodge, Bear Mountain Inn, Bear Mountain,
New York, where she was interviewed until 5:25 p.m. 4/12/63
when she was released in the vicinity of her residence, Bronx,
New York, During the course of the interview subject admitted
she had entered Soviet Military Intelligence (GRU) in 1952
and furnished the facts concerning her training in intelligence
and her intelligence assignment in this country but withheld
any data which she feared would identify her fellow Soviets,

Subject was personally contacted on 4/15-16/63 and
arrangements were made to meet on 4/18/63, She was found
dead in her apartment in the Bronx by New York Police on
4/19/63, an autopsy showed she died of an overdose of

barbiturates.
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‘ R, D. B, BUORE
PETR ZOOROVICH BASLEHIIEW ' .

_— TEZESNAL SAUUHITY - BDESRIA

By semorazndunm of 4-8«83 advised 2F our asproach to subject,
Peputy Chied of the G (Soviet ¥ilitary Imteliizence) i Hew York
and ©f iz refusal o coupersie. %He wore giile o talix e subject {
again for apoprogimsieldy twenliy-five minutes on the eveaing oF 4-5
and he agais seiussd o cudsperate snd indications are that pe bas
nét reptOrtod 1L anprgach. This mpesorsundurn considers thy dedipe
ability o intervicwing the fewale iillepal apest in the GLLLEE casne
and possinle activa a3 o resull of this iaterview.

in congijforiag the approach to ¥aslenailkow wo anticipated
he would (1) cocperiale or {(2) ruizege to gooperate and repcri the joe
terview. . (o haos dong 2eithes aed agfzurenily Las eons ¢ IhHe O
ciusisn that pocsuse of his loyaliy to the Soviet Unios he fannot
cocparate and thait he csunot TeROFT tae approedeh as 1o do 0 wouid
rulis big caroer. iwring the sSgeond contact on the Svenlay OF $-5,
Haslennibtov advised tne intorviewing Agzent that if desired he souid
arrange o return {o tThe soviet Usion iasedistely and zol reiuvn to
tie Unlisd Statez., Sublect isdicated thael he onuld not eooperats
with uwe snd Lo remaried That RiE prreats vere pesgesnts aud tbhat tae
Soviet povessmwent has educated Ris aad brought bhism 10 his prosest po-
sition ia lifs apd so ithereforve counot became & traiter. AniC Lobmit,
AY¥0, adelsed tho 20w Yook ifice 18 of the ismpreswican that roaloaniiov
bay d2iisltely degcided niadasd Ccocoursiion Rud hnt FTarilg? Apsronches

%

*
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would vt by Iruililul bui could cniy pogssinly drive asin o ranoyl the
sie ‘&:‘3, e

N

gould asd bsueliit si.

Yo origiually contenplated, if Haslzonihovw rofveed to Qo=
operate and xepseiced the appreack, ¥o intgryisw the femule illegal
agent in LH0 LLLGRL Cang #nd Fow York recoamends thatl we progeed with

L

LT 46 Antervies 2t the peosent tise, . g the ouent. BLS eObhperTLes- . -
and desires adyium, v¢ would Do g positics o obtain 218 (nf0Xe
sallon che posspsies gud subssguenily capitalixe or ber gei:oiion
with pubiicity ) T - 4o T
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&8AC Zebmit advised that ia the event she 4008 nel oo-
oppratas, New York recoxmends that she e rade to igave the counlry
iznediately. U2 bnow she contemplintes leasviny e U.S. withiz ithe
pear iuture and has a V. 5. passpors Ifor this purpose. New York
belisves that she should, i¥ noueneperstive, e oreé oF 1SS €8
corted out of the United siates. Under these gircunsiznces, 89
€ould ot reveal our coamtact with $5¢ female iilegal zgsat or ihe
information ¥e ROSSEES COonosrpingy her. Hdew Tork recopsends this
eourse of action HeOReSs ¥e recalived 2 songiderable asmscunt G ilw
foraxtion conenrning tLis iliegai agent from our inforsant in Lthe
GUESCE epse (coviet iliegal agont who coopernisd wiih o 35d rie
turned to the Soviet Unilow in wkay, i563) SRl

PRoTEST SENSITWE SeURCE

Xew Yok has also econsidared the peossibiliity of procesding
against asbjeet under variosns violztions such 83 falsely claidzing
citizeazhip, passpori fxaud, sn s8iien 13legally in the 4.3, €t ceterz,
but agaip Yeels that Suring prosesution wa weuld nol be 8ble to cone
trol tae amoent of inforaxtion disciceed aad thz ¢nd result might be
posslbly eorprasising of our viluable informants and disciesurs of
ipformatlion o the Coviets which sould oifset the value of prosscutisa

god the resuliing publiicity.

Sinece the subject has ot reported our apgroaches fo hils wo,
of course, can regosdlider ouy originsl ponition nag ast initerview tuc
female illezal agent &t xlli. divaeyer, we kus¥ Sbe is gspariing is tag
iznpediate Future and an interyiow say prove of value.

a K
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s ewre wrem - e mp————: (o e Paeab——— i e AmimarA et v et e T Tap———— s & o A bM evrem———— et e A e m o abaee ]

Hew Tork his analiyzed $6I8 matissr cavefully both From an in-

telliigegce and & prosecutive view point aad 3¢ 4o bsligved the overeni:

interests ¢f the counley and ihke Hurgsew wenld be BOSE sarded by o3108d -
ing aw recemmended by Haw York, Tais wold meapn that thwe dalsrvics

with the fowale lilegkl agent, If seecessiasl, vould ravead vaioabis i -
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Iormation and resuls in dzsrgiog publiiclity o the Soviety ang if
wsuecsssiul vo would uske Sure she isaves he United States and
our actions ia v doling would sadsakisdiy prove gisconcesrtinsg to
the Zoviels as thasy wonil nod €IPBCL UE 2 proceed in BGOSR & NShe
ReX,

BCTIH

If you approve, How York will be sy Gorized o go ahoad
with the luntesview of the fuuale illeysl asve Z :
SUAGIIIONE on The ROTBinG BF Sei-83 o ad the Xirsst oppuviang woe-
ment, -
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Memorandum ]

0 IR, SULLIVANSG) pate: | 4-10-63

| A . i
FROM ! MR, BRANEGHN :

SR

SUBJECT: LEE . e
ESPIONAGE - R .

i

This case involves the Soviet female
illegal agent residing in New York City.

Attached is the memorandum which was
approved by the Director wherein it was .
recommended that we commence the interrogation
of the Soviet illegal agent.

The interrogation was commenced by
Agents of our New York Office during the afternoon
of 4-9-63 and has been going on intermittently
since then. Of course, she does not kiow that the
Agents are connected with the IBI,

During the interrogation and as a
result of the search incidental thereto, we
have uncovered the following: 1. IHer one-time
cypher pad, 2. 54,000 given to her by the
, Soviets, 3. Her secret writing material,
| 4, Her fraudulent American passport.

While she has made some admissions,
we have not yet been able to obtain a complete
statement from her concerning her training
| and activities as an illegal Soviet agent,

It is believed that through intermittent
interrogation over a period of several days or
a week, we will get this information from her
and it should be most valuable. . ~

; It ds .th.etig.g?f‘glfe{_ proposed that.we.take . .
Cone o hér to a safe ﬁouse at. Bear -lloupntain where.siig« -——""-

wil kept under our gdutrol, and where the
| int¢xrbgation can prp¢eed under conditions 0.
ST e -t SRR PRTLLIONS O3
\\\) -
| Classified b 3@1{@4‘\”
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MEMORANDUM FCR MR. SULLIVAN
RE: GLEME .

She has expressed a willingness for
this. In view of her illegal status in the US
and her position as a Soviet agent, we are
justified in taking this action,

\.

Through intermittent interrogation
over a period of time, a few days or a week as
has been done in the past with other Soviet
illegals, we can anticipate getting her full
story, and this, as has been noted, should be
valuable to us,

If at the end of that time she is not
completely cooperative we cap then consider
other alternative steps which can be taken,

For example, we can then consider
turning her over to the Soviet ilission to the
United Nations {(SMUN), presenting her as one
of their illegal agents uncovered in the US,

If they refuse to accept her, we might escort
her to a plane en route to the Soviet Union.

0f course, we would arrange to have photographs
taken of her when we present her to the SHUN

and photographs taken of her being placed aboard
a plane destined outside the US, These, together
with other photos that we have of her actual
operations in the US, would make a very interesting
story and could be very damaging to the Soviets,
However, just which course of actioh we arrive

at will depend upon developments during the
interview,

ACTION:

. If you agree, we will proceed in line
with the above,

e R T T LTI NIRRT T
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Memorandum

TO : W. C. Sullivan DATE: 4/12/63

4 FkOM : W, A, Braniégn

(o | :

SUBJECT: ! GLEME
" “ESPIONAGE -~ R

This case involves a Soviet female illegal agent in

New York City who has been under 1nterrogat10n by New York Agents
since 4/9/63.

Our New York Office advises that subject h&;furnished
the complete story of her life and activities here and from the
information previously available to us concerning her, it appears

- that she is telling the truth., New York Agents characterize her as a

very intelligent person with good educational background equivalent
to that of a Ph.D. Prior to her intelligence activities she was in
the Soviet diplomatic service for a number of years and is very proud
of her service for the Soviets and for that reason she insists she
will never reveal to the Soviets her cooperation with us in order to
protect her career.

She advises she is scheduled to return to the Soviet Union
around May 1 and that she will continue her cooperation with us until
her return. Further, that if she ever comes back to this country or
is given an assignment in another country, she is a potential-to
cooperate in furnishing information. (>/

In order to allay any suspicions on the part of the
Soviets of her cooperation and in order for her to keep certain
commitments with friends of hers in this country, it is believed
necessary she return to her apartment in the Bronx until her departure
for the Soviet Uaion. - She has promised she will continue to meet
with New York Agents regularly until that time and cooperate fully.

New York Office strongly recommends that this be done,
In view o0f her cooperation and her promise to continue this
cooperation, it is believed desirable that she be returned to her
apartment at this time.
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Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan
Re: GLEME
65-67047

It is realized that there is a possibility she
could disappear, but it is felt this is a calculated risk
we must take under the circumstances.

ACTION:

If you approve, New York will be instructed. to return
subject to her apartment this afternoon. New York, of course,
will continue its contacts with her to _.elicit all information
possible from her, New York is furnishing the Bureau complete
details of her disclosures to date and when received, we will
analyze same and advise you of the pertinent portlons thereof////’f
L, ©
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